-

SECOND APPELLATE DISTRICT

s *
COURT OF APPEAL OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA ‘;%ﬁigé%j:%;;’

-

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA,

PLAINTIFF-RESPONDENT,
SUPERIOR COURT
VS. NO. A-090435
JOE HUNT, AKA JOSEPH HUNT,
AKA JOSEPH HENRY GAMSKY,

DEFENDANT-APPELLANT.

APPEAL FROM THE SUPERIOR COURT OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY
HONORABLE LAURENCE J. RITTENBAND, JUDGE PRESIDING

REPORTERS' TRANSCRIPT ON APPEAL

APPEARANCES:

FOR PLAINTIFF-RESPONDENT: JOHN K. VAN DE KAMP
STATE ATTORNEY GENERAL
3580 WILSHIRE BOULEVARD
ROOM 800
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90010

FOR DEFENDANT-APPELLANT: IN PROPRIA PERSONA

VOLUME 99 OF 101 o
(PAGES .2 ¢  T0 .57/ , INCLUSIVE)

ROSEMARIE GOODBODY, CSR NO. 932
SALLY YERGER, CSR NO. 2008
OFFICIAL REPORTERS




l

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

DEPARTMENT WEST C HON. LAURENCE J. RITTENBAND,

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA,
PLAINTIFF,

VS. NO, A-090

JOSEPH HUNT,

DEFENDANT,

REPORTERS' DAILY TRANSCRIPT
THURSDAY, MAY 28, 1987

VOLUME 99

PAGES 15119 TO 15271, INCL.

APPEARANCES:

FOR THE PLAINTIFF: IRA REINER, DISTRICT ATTORNEY
BY: FREDERICK N. WAPNER, DEPUTY
1725 MAIN STREET
SANTA MONICA, CALIFORNIA 90401

FOR THE DEFENDANT: ARTHUR H. BARENS, ESQ.
10209 SANTA MONICA BOULEVARD
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90067

AND

RICHARD C. CHIER, ESQ.
10920 WILSHIRE BOULEVARD
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90024

ROSEMARIE GOODBODY, CSR NO,
SALLY YERGER, CSR NO. 2008
OFFICIAL REPORTERS

COPY

JUDGE

435

932




10

11

i2

13

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

THURSDAY, MAY 28, 1987 VOLUME 99 PAGES 15119 - 15271
A.M. 15119
P.M. 15187
CHRONOLOGICAL INDEX OF WITNESSES
REBUTTAL WITNESS: DIRECT CROSS REDIRECT  RECROSY
HALL, LINDA KATHLEEN 15142 15146-C 15149 15150-Q
EXHIBITS FOR VOLUME 99
IN
NETINDINT'S Ex-iBITS: EVIDENCE
L  MR. SWARTOUT'S WRITING RE IDENTIFICATION 15127
P-3  3LACK & WHITE PHOTOGRAPHS OF DEFENDANT 15127
P-C ETTER FRCM HARVARD SCHOQOL DATED
CANUARY T, 1077 15127
F-2  PHOTOGRAPH OF DEFENDANT AT A
WATER CARNIVAL 15127




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

22

23

24

25

27

15119-15122

(PAGES 15119 THROUGH 15122 WERE ORDERED

SEALED BY THE COURT AND ARE NOT

IN THE TRANSCRIPT.)

INCLUDED




10

11

12

13

14

16

17

18

19

24

25

27

15123

SANTA MONICA, CALIFRONIA; THURSDAY, MAY 28, 1987; 10:15 A.M.
DEPARTMENT C HON. LAURENCE J. RITTENBAND, JUDGE

(APPEARANCES AS NOTED ON TITLE PAGE.)

(THE FOLLOWING PROCEEDINGS WERE HELD
IN OPEN COURT IN THE HEARING AND
PRESENCE OF THE JURY:)
MR. BARENS: YOUR HONOR, I BELIEVE MR. WAPNER WISHED
TO APPROACH BRIEFLY.
THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. GOOD MORNING, LADIES AND
GENTLEMEN.
(THE FOLLOWING PROCEEDINGS WERE HELD
AT THE BENCH OUTSIDE THE HEARING OF
THE JURY:)
THE COURT: THAT MCTION FOR ADDITIONAL TIME IS5 DENIED.
YOU WERE GOING TO PREPARE YQUR JURY INSTRUCTIONS AND HAVE
THEM READY FOR ME TODAY.

MR. CHIER: YOU DIDN'T READ THE MOTION, YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: 1 DON'T HAVE TO READ IT. YOU TOLD ML THAT
YESTERDAY, THE FACT YOU HAVE TO SEE A DOCTOR AND STUFF OF
THAT KIND.

MR. BARENS: YOUR HCONOR, WE ARE HERE, AS 1 HAVE JUST
TOLD MR. WAPNER, THE DECISION WAS MADE THIS MORNING BY THE
DEFENSE THAT WE WOULD CALL NO FURTHER WITNESSES AND I BELIEVE
MR. WAPNER NEEDS TO SFzZiK TC THAT.

MR. WASNE

X

YES, YOUR HONOR, I TALKED TC SETECTIVEZ
ZOELLER YESTERDAY AFTERNQOCN AND THIS MORNING AND KZ oUST

THIS MORNING TALKED TC A WITNESS AND JUST WHEN I CAME INTO
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COURT THIS MORNING, HE TOLD ME ABOUT THIS WITNESS THAT I
THINK 1 WOULD LIKE TO CALL IN REBUTTAL. SHE IS IN BEVERLY
HILLS AND, AS I UNDERSTAND, HE IS SPEAKING WITH HER ON THE
PHONE NOW.
I THOUGHT WE HAD THIS 45-MINUTE WITNESS TH1S MORNING
AND 1 WAS GOING TO TELL HER TO BE HERE AT 11:00. I HAVE
CALLED TO TELL HER TO BE HERE AS SOON AS POSSIBLE BUT I
ASSUME WITH THE TRAFFIC AND ALLOWING ME MAYBE FIVE MINUTES
TO TALK TO HER WHEN SHE GETS HERE, THAT SHE CAN'T BE HERE
BEFORE MAYBE QUARTER OF OR 11:00 AT THE EARLIEST.
MR. BARENS: COULD WE ASK WHO THIS 157
THE COURT: WHO IS YOUR WITNESS?
MR. WAPNER: IT IS KATHY HALL, WHO WAS --
THE COURT: THAT IS THE ONE THAT WAS A FRIEND OF THIS
LINGERING DOUBT WITNESS, WALLER?
MR. WAPNER: RIGHT, RIGHT.
MR. BARENS: YES, YOUR HONOR.
WHAT 1 MIGHT SUGGEST YOUR HONOR, SO AS NOT
TO INCONVENIENCE ANYBObY, WHAT WE COuLD PO, IF MR. WAPNER
THINKS SHE IS GOING TC BE HERE AT 11:00, IS TO GO INTO
CHAMBERS AND START THE JURY INSTRUCTIONS AND TELL THE JURY
TO TAKE A RECESS UNTIL 11:00.
THE COURT: YES.
MR. BARENS: YOU KNOW WHAT 1 MEAN.
THE COURT: AND EXCZUSE THE™M UNTIL 11:€607?
MR. BARENS: DO YIJ WANT T8 DO THAT?
MR. WAPNER: THAT IS FINE.

THE COURT: I WILL TELL THE JURY IT HAD BEEN ANTICIPATED
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HAVING ANOTHER WITNESS FOR THE DEFENSE BUT THERE WON'T BE
ANY; IS THAT RIGHT?

MR. BARENS: OH, NO.

JUST SIMPLY SAY, YOUR HONOR, THAT THE DEFENSE

IS RESTING AT THIS POINT BUT THERE IS REBUTTAL AND THE
REBUTTAL WITNESS CAN'T BE HERE UNTIL 11:00.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. 1IN THE MEANTIME, WE WILL GO
OVER THE JURY INSTRUCTIONS.

MR. BARENS: WE MIGHT AS WELL GET STARTED.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT, FINE.

MR. WAPNER: YOUR HONOR, 1 THINK THE DEFENSE PROBABLY
SHOULD FORMALLY REST.

THE COURT: WE ARE ON THE RECORD, YOU ARE GOING TO
FORMALLY REST?

MR. BARENS: I REST, THE DEFENSE RESTS.

THE CLERK: ARE YOU GOING TO HAVE YOUR EXHIBITS IN
EVIDENCE? ARE YDU GOING TO MAKE THAT MOTION?

MR. BARENS: YOUR HONOR, WE WOULD MOVE OUR EXHIBITS
INTO EVIDENCE.

MR. WAPNER: WOULD YOU REFRESH MY RECOLLECTION AS TO
WHAT DEFENDANT'S A 1S?

B AND C ARE THE PHOTOGRAPHS OF JOE HUNT.

MR. CHIER: THE PHOTOGRAPHS AND NEWSPAPER PICTURE OF

THE GUY, THERE IS A LETTER FROM HARVARD SCHOOL ABOUT

THREATENING TO TERMINATE HIM.

THE COURT: THE PICTURES IN THE NEWSPAPER, THAT CLIPPING?

MR. WAPNER: I HAVE NO OBJECTION TO THE LETTER FROM

HARVARD SCHOOL OR THE NEWSPAPER CLIPPINGS OR THE PICTURE
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OF HIM WHEN HE WAS A BOY.
1S THERE SOMETHING BEFORE THAT, THOUGH?
MR. CHIER: THERE WAS THE ACCOUNTANCY PAPER.
THE COURT: DEFENDANT'S A WAS A STATEMENT OF SOME KIND.
DO YOU HAVE THE DEFENDANT'S EXHIBITS?
THE CLERK: THESE ARE THREE FROM YESTERDAY AND I DON'T --

I HAVE TO GO THROUGH ALL OF THESE, YOUR HCNOR.
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MR. WAPNER: WELL, WE CAN'T FIND IT RIGHT NOW. MAY

THE COURT: A IS A STATEMENT. 1 DON'T KNOW WHAT KIND
OF A STATEMENT IT WAS.
MR. WAPNER: MAY 1 JUST RESERVE ANY OBJECTION SO THAT
WE DON'T TAKE UP ANY MORE JURY TIME WHILE WE TRY TO FIND IT?
WHEN WE FIND IT I WILL ASK TO BE HEARD.
THE COURT: WHICH ONE DO YOU WANT TO BE HEARD ON?
MR. WAPNER: JUST THE FIRST ONE, WHICH IS A. I HAVE
NO OBJECTION TO B, C OR D.
MR. BARENS: OKAY.
THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. THEY WILL BE RECEIVED.
MR. BARENS: THANK YOU.
THE COURT: A WILL BE RECEIVED PROVISIONALLY, COUNSEL.
(THE FOLLOWING PROCEEDINGS WERE HELD
IN OPEN COURT IN THE PRESENCE AND HEARING
OF THE JURY:)
THE COURT: WHILE WE WERE UP AT THE BENCH, THE DEFENDANT
HAS INDICATED THAT HE RESTS HIS CASE. THERE WON'T BE ANY
ADDITIONAL WITNESSES THAT THE DEFENDANT IS GOING TO CALL.
HOWEVER, THERE 1S ONE POSSIBLE WITNESS THAT THE
PROSECUTION IS GOING TO CALL IN REBUTTAL. THAT WITNESS WON'T
BE HERE UNTIL ABOUT 11 C'CLOCK.
MR. WAPNER: I BELIEVE 11 O'CLOCK.
THE COURT: MEANTIME, WHAT COUNSEL AND THE COURT WILL
20 IS TO GO INTQ CHAMBERS AND START GOING OVER THE JURY
INSTRUCTIONS WHICH I WILL GIVE YOU TOMORROW, AFTER ARGUMENT

CF COUNSEL.
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SO, JUST TWIDDLE YOUR THUMBS AND MAYBE GO UP TO
THE CAFETERIA AND HAVE A CUP OF COFFEE OR DO ANYTHING YOU
WANT UNTIL 11 O'CLOCK. WE WILL THEN HAVE YOU BACK HERE.

(RECESS.)
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(THE FOLLOWING PROCEEDINGS WERE HELD
IN CHAMBERS, THE DEFENDANT AND ALL
COUNSEL BEING PRESENT:)
MR. WAPNER: YOUR HONOR, IN ADDITION TO THOSE I PUT
IN THAT STACK OF INSTRUCTIONS THAT 1 GAVE You, XEROXES FROM
CALJIC, AND THEY ARE PRESENTLY BEING TYPED BY OUR SECRETARY
ON THE PROPER FORMAT.
ALSO, I DRAFTED AND AM HAVING DRAFTED TWO OTHER
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS THAT I AM GIVING TO COUNSEL AND I WILL
GIVE YOU THE HANDWRITTEN FORMS OF THEM. THEY ARE VERY BRIEF
AND THEY ARE DESIGNED TO TRY AND MAKE SOME DISTINCTION
BETWEEN THE INSTRUCTIONS THAT WE GIVE.
(UNREPORTED COLLOQUY BETWEEN MR. BARENS
AND MR. WAPNER.)D
MR. WAPNER: IT IS DESIGNED TO CREATE SOME DIVISON
BETWEEN THE INSTRUCTIONS THAT YOU GAVE REGARDING PROVING
CRIMES BEYOND A REASONABLE DOUBT AND THE REGULAR PENALTY PHASE
INSTRUCTIONS.
THE COURT: DO WE HAVE TO REPEAT THE JURY INSTRUCTIONS
WHICH WERE GIVEN ON THE GUILT PHASE OF THE TRIAL?
I ASSUME THAT THE JURORS ARE ALL FAMILIAR WITH
THEM AND THEY WILL HAVE COPIES OF THAT.
MR. WAPNER: YOUR HONOR, 1 ASKED THAT QUESTION OF PEOPLE
IN MY OFFICE WHO HAVE DONZ DEATH PENALTY CASES, 1 HAD THE
SAME QUESTION MYSELF, AND I DIDN'T KNOW THE ANSWER AND TrE
ANSWER SEEMED TC BE YES A3 TC THZ INSTRUCTIONS THAT WERE
RELEVANT TO THEIR DETERMINATION OF THE OTHER CRIMES. IF THEY

ARE NOT REPEATED, THEN YOU HAVE TC, IT SEEMS TO ME, HAVE SOME
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INSTRUCTION THAT SAYS TO THEM THAT THE SAME RULES THAT YOU
HAVE PREVIOUSLY BEEN GIVEN ARE STILL IN EFFECT AND YOU ARE
TO BE GUIDED BY THOSE INSTRUCTIONS, EXCEPT WHERE THEY CONFLICT
WITH THE ONES YOU ARE GIVING NOW.

MR. BARENS: THE DEFENSE, OUT OF AN ABUNDANCE OF CAUTION,
SUBMITS THAT THEY SHOULD BE REITERATED.

THE COURT: WELL, THE TRIAL IS DIVIDED INTO TWO PARTS,
THE GUILT PHASE AND THE PENALTY PHASE. ONE IS THE CONTINUATION
OF THE OTHER.

MR. BARENS: 1 WILL SUBMIT THE MATTER.

THE COURT: I DON'T THINK WE HAVE TO GO THROUGH THE
JURY INSTRUCTIONS AGAIN.

MR. CHIER: THE JURORS HAVE NOT GRADUATED FROM LAW
SCHOOL, YOUR HONOR.

MR. BARENS: I WILL SUBMIT THE MATTER.

MR. WAPNER: YOUR HONOR, I AM LOOKING FOR A SECTION
IN THE FOUR INSTRUCTIONS THAT ARE THE 8.84 SERIES.

THE COURT: YES, I AM LOOKING AT THEM MYSELF.

MR. WAPNER: THERE IS A STATEMENT THAT I CAN'T FIND
RIGHT NOW IN ONE OF THOSE INSTRUCTIONS ABOUT DISREGARDING --
HERE IT IS 8.8L4.1.

THE COURT: 8.84.1, YES.

MR. WAPNER: ON THE SECOND PAGE AND IN (K), WHICH TALKS
ABOUT TAKING INTO CONSIDERATION ANY OTHER CIRCUMSTANCE WHICH
EXTENUATES THE GRAVITY CF THE CRIME AND THEN AT THE VERY
LAST SENTENCE IT SAYS "YOU MUST DISREGARD ANY JURY INSTRUCTION
GIVEN TO YOU IN THE GUILT OR INNOCENCE PHASE OF THIS TRIAL

WHICH CONFLICTS WITH THIS PRINCIPLE."™ AND THAT IS WHEN IT

TALKS ABOUT SYMPATHY IN THAT SECTION.
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THE COURT: YES. ON THE GUILT PHASE, THERE IS AN

INSTRUCTION THAT THEY ARE NOT TO CONSIDER SYMPATHY WHICH THEY
HAVE A RIGHT TO CONSIDER ON THE PENALTY PHASE. SO THEREFORE,
1 DON'T SEE WHY WE SHOULD GIVE ANY GUILT PHASE INSTRUCTIONS.

MR. WAPNER: WELL, CERTAINLY THE CRIMES THAT ARE
ALLEGED AS AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES HAVE TO BE PROVEN BEYOND
A REASONABLE DOUBT. NOW, IF THE COURT THINKS THAT IT IS
ENOUGH TO JUST GIVE THEM AN INSTRUCTION THAT SAYS --

THE COURT: 8841, EVIDENCE HAS BEEN INTRODUCED FOR
THE PURPOSE OF SHOWING THE DEFENDANT HAS BEEN CONVICTED --
HE HAS NOT BEEN CONVICTED, REALLY.

MR. WAPNER: NO. IT IS THE NEXT ONE, 8842.

THE COURT: 884 --

MR. WAPNER: OR 88u41.2.

THE COURT: HOWEVER, THE DEFENDANT HAS COMMITTED THE
FOLLOWING CRIMINAL ACTS WHICH INVOLVED -- WELL, 1T GOES
ON. AND SO ON AND SO FORTH AND THEN YOU MUST CONSIDER ANY
EVIDENCE -- MUST PROVE IT BEYOND A REASONABLE DOUBT.

THERE 1S NOTHING IN ALL OF THESE CALJIC
INSTRUCTIONS WHICH SAYS THAT YOU IN ANY WAY, HAVE TO REPEAT
THE INSTRUCTIONS THAT YOU GAVE ON THE GUILT PHASE.
THIS 1S ONE, CONTINUING TRIAL, DIVIDED UP.

MR. WAPNER: WELL, I --

THE COURT: WHC DID YO. ASK IN YOUR OFFICE?

MR. WAPNER: I TALKED T2 STERLING NORRIS.

THE COLRT: WwhiT DID HE SAY?

MR. WAPNER: HE SAID T=iT HE THOUGHT WE SHOULD GIVE

THE INSTRUCTIONS AGAIN,
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THE COURT: WHAT DOES HE BASE THAT ON?

MR. WAPNER: HIS EXPERIENCE IN TRYING SEVERAL OF THESE.
I DIDN'T ASK HIM SPECIFICALLY, INSTRUCTION BY INSTRUCTION.
IT WAS ERNIE NORRIS.

MR. CHIER: WELL, KELLY HAS TRIED A LOT, HASN'T HE?

MR. WAPNER: I DON'T KNOW. I DON'T KNOW HOW MANY DEATH
PENALTY CASES ROGER KELLY HAS TRIED.

THE COURT: I AM READING THE NOTES NOW. THERE IS NOTHING
IN ANY OF THESE INSTRUCTIONS WHICH EVEN REMOTELY INDICATES
YOU HAVE GOT TQ GO BACK TO THE BEGINNING AGAIN AND GIVE
THEM THE SAME INSTRUCTIONS YOU HAVE ALREADY GIVEN THEM.

I WILL GIVE THEM GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS. I CAN

GIVE THEM THE GENERAL INSTRUCTION THAT THEY BE GUIDED BY
THE INSTRUCTIONS THEY RECEIVED -- WELL, SOME OF THEM WOULD
BE INAPPLICABLE. IT WOULD BE DANGEROUS TO SAY THAT THEY
MUST NOT CONSIDER SYMPATHY AND SO ON AND SO FORTH, WHICH
YOU DO IN THE GUILT PHASE. SO I --

MR. WAPNER: WELL, I AM NOT SURE IF I EXACTLY FOLLOW
THE COURT, EXCEPT THAT 1 THINK THAT RATHER THAN CONFUSE
THE ISSUE BY GIVING THEM A DRAFTED INSTRUCTION SAYING YOU
ARE TO CONSIDER THOSE GUILT PHASE INSTRUCTIONS BUT NOT OTRERS,
THAT YQOU JUST --

THE COURT: WHICH OF THEM ARE YOU GOING TO EXCEPT?
YOU HAVE GOT 7O EXCEPT SOMZ OF THE INSTRUCTIONS THAT YOU
ALREADY GAVE T=ZM ON THE GUILT PHASE. A NUMBER OF THEM
ARE HARDLY APF_ICASBLE.

MR. WAPNER: RIGHT.

THE COURT: ONCE GUILT HAS BEEN DEMONSTRATED AS IT
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HAS IN THIS PARTICULAR CASE, A LOT OF THOSE ARE ACADEMIC
AS TO A PENALTY PHASE.

MR. WAPNER: OKAY. BUT AS FAR AS THE PROOF OF THE
ADDITIONAL CRIMES BEYOND A REASONABLE DOUBT --

THE COURT: WELL, THAT IS ALL RIGHT. THEY ARE TAKEN
CARE OF. THEY ARE TAKEN CARE OF IN THESE PENALTY TRIAL
INSTRUCTIONS.

NOWHERE DOES IT EVER INDICATE THAT YOU HAVE

TO GIVE THEM THE SAME INSTRUCTIONS THAT YOU GAVE THEM BEFORE.

THESE ARE ALL REPETITIOUS, YQOU KNOW.
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MR. BARENS: COULD 1 STEP TO THE DEFENSE TABLE FOR
JUST A MOMENT TO GET A COPY OF SOMETHING? I WILL BE RIGHT
BACK.
THE COURT: SURE.
(MR. BARENS EXITS CHAMBERS.)
THE COURT: YOU HAVE GOT 201.
"HOWEVER, A FINDING OF GUILT AS
TO ANY CRIME MAY NOT BE BASED ON CIRCUMSTANTIAL
EVIDENCE UNLESS THE PROVED CIRCUMSTANCES ..."
AND IT GOES ON, SO ON AND SO FORTH AND THAT
IS THE GUILT PHASE.
MR. WAPNER: INSTEAD OF -- WELL, I DIDN'T HAVE A CHANCE
TO MODIFY THESE. THE SAME RULES AS TO CIRCUMSTANTIAL EVIDENCE
APPLY TO THE DETERMINATION OF PROOF BEYOND A REASONABLE
DOUBT OF THOSE AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES.
(MR. BARENS REENTERS CHAMBERS.)
MR. WAPNER: AS APPLIED TO THEIR DETERMINATION OF THESE
CRIMES THAT WERE ACTUALLY CHARGED CRIMES --
THE COURT: WELL, WHAT IS YOUR FEELING ABOUT IT?
MR. BARENS: WHAT IS THE QUESTION? 1 HAVE STEPPED
OUT FOR A MOMENT.
THE COURT: WHAT IS YOUR FEELING ON STARTING IT ALL
OVER AGAIN IN EFFECT AND REALLY JUST TAKING OUT THOSE
INSTRUCTIONS WHICH WOULD BE INAPPLICABLE TO THE PENALTY
PHASE?
MR. BARENS: WELL --
MR. CHIER: WE HAVE REQUESTED SOME INSTRUCTIONS THAT

WE THOUGHT WERE APPROPRIATE.
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MR. BARENS: THE INSTRUCTIONS THAT WE SEEK ARE IN THE

SET FILED WITH THE COURT THIS MORNING.
TO AN EXTENT, THEY SPECIFICALLY ARE A REITERATION
OF CERTAIN INSTRUCTIONS THAT WE FELT WERE APPLICABLE, THAT
WE ARE ASKING TO BE REITERATED DURING THE PENALTY PHASE
NOW, THAT WERE GIVEN PREVIOUSLY.
TO BE CANDID, YOUR HONOR, 1 DON'T KNOW THE
ANSWER TO THE QUESTION, EITHER, THAT HAS BEEN POSED. AND
I ASKED SOME LAWYERS MYSELF AND NOBODY COULD CITE ME TO
A DEFINITIVE SECTION OR CASE THAT GAVE ME THE ANSWER.

THE COURT: THAT'S RIGHT.

MR. BARENS: SO I DON'T KNOW.

THE COURT: THERE 1S NOTHING IN THE INSTRUCTIONS THEM-
SELVES. YOU SEE, THOSE ARE DRAFTED AND THE CALJIC INSTRUCTIONS
TALK ABOUT THE PENALTY PHASE AND THEN THERE ARE INTRODUCTORY
ONES.

“"THE DEFENDANT IN THIS CASE HAS

BEEN FOUND GUILTY OF MURDER IN THE FIRST DEGREE.

THE CHARGE THAT THE MURDER WAS COMMITTED UNDER

SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES WAS SPECIFICALLY FOUND TO

BE TRUE."

THEN THEY GO ON TO SAY THAT THE LAW OF THIS
STATE AND THE PENALTY FOR THE DEFENDANT FOUND GUILTY OF

MURDER -- AND SO ON AND SO FORTH.
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MR. CHIER: THE PECPLE ATTEMPTED TO PROVE CERTAIN FACTORS
IN AGGRAVATION WHICH AMOUNT TO CRIMES. THE JURY OUGHT TO
HAVE SOME GUIDELINES.

THE COURT: THEY ARE. THEY ARE IN HERE ON THE PENALTY
PHASE. HERE, WE HAVE GOT IT RIGHT HERE.

MR. CHIER: WELL, THE BURDEN -- THE STANDARD OF PROOF
IS THERE BUT THAT IS NOT ALL THAT THEY NEED TO GUIDE THEM
IN THEIR DELIBERATIONS. [ SUBMIT IT.

THE COURT: I HAVE POINTED OUT HERE THE BEYOND A
REASCNABLE DOUBT.

MR. CHIER: RIGHT, THAT 1S THE STANDARD OF PROOGF.

MR. WAPNER: THAT IS THE STANDARD OF PROOF.

MR. CHIER: THAT 1S THE DESTINATION BUT THERE ARE CERTAIN
MILEPQSTS THEY HAVE TO PASS ON THEIR WAY THERE.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. NOW WHICH DO YOU WANT? WHICH
DC YTJ SAY SEQULD BE GIVEN T2 THE JURY?

MR. WAPNER: WELL, THE ONES THAT 1 --

THE COURT: YOU WANT THEM REPEATED IN EFFECT, ISN'T
THAT WHAT YOU WANT TO DOG?

MR . WAPNER: IN EFFECT, YES.

THE COURT: WELL, WHY REPEAT INSTRUCTIONS THAT HAVE
ALREADY BEIEN GIVEN TO THEM?

MR. WAPNER: SO THAT THE JURY WILL KNOW WHAT RULES ARE

IDE THEM IN MAKING £ DETERMINATION AS TC THZ PROOF OF

rn
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THEZ COURT: wELL, 7HZIY ARE THER
INSTRUCTION OF THAT KIND HERET IN THE PENALTY 2PHASE C7 IT.

MR. WAPNER: OKAY,
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THE COURT: IN OTHER WORDS, YOU HAVE GOT BEYOND A

REASONABLE DOUBT. WHAT ELSE 1S THERE?

MR. WAPNER: WELL FOR EXAMPLE, IF THERE IS CIRCUMSTANTIAL

EVIDENCE PROOF AS TO SOME OF THOSE OTHER CRIMES, SHOULD THEY
BE TOLD THAT THE SAME RULES THAT THEY USED TO EVALUATE
CIRCUMSTANTIAL EVIDENCE IN THE GUILT PHASE APPLY IN THE

PENALTY PHASE?

AND IF YOUu DON'T TELL THEM THAT SPECIFICALLY BY
GIVING THEM A NEW INSTRUCTION, THEN ARE YOU GOING TO MAKE
SOME REFERENCE TQ THE OTHER INSTRUCTIONS?

I MEAN MAYBE [ PUT IN TOC MANY INSTRUCTIONS.
I PUT IN THE CREDIBILITY OF WITNESSES INSTRUCTION THAT THEY
ALSO HAD BEFORE. MAYBE THOSE INSTRUCTIONS DON'T HAVE TO BE
GIVEN.

THE COURT: AT ANY RATE, 1T 1S CONCEDED THAT THERE IS
NOTHING IN THE JURY INSTRUCTIONS ON THE PENALTY PHASE WHICH
SAYS YOU HAVE GOT TC GIVE THEM THE INSTRUCTIONS WHICH HAD
BEEN GIVEN ON THE GUILT PHASE; ISN'T THAT TRUE?

MR. WAPNER: I DON'T FIND ANY. WELL, TO TELL YOU THE
TRUTH, WHAT I DID WAS 1 CONSULTED PEOPLE. 1 DIDN'T LOOK BUT
I DON'T KNOW THAT THERE IS ANYTHING IN THE ANNOTATIONS THAT
SAYS THAT.

THE COURT: THERE 1S NOTHING WHATSOEVER IN THERE ABOUT
BEING REQUIRED TC GIVE THZIM INSTRUCTIONS RIGHT FROM THE
BEGINNING AGAIN.

MR. WAPNSR: T+ Qn_Y THINZ THAT [ WOULD SAY IS THAT
BEFORE YOU MAKE 2 DETERMINATION ON THIS, YOU CAN DC WHAT I

DID, WHICH IS CALL ONE COF YOUR COLLEAGUES.
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THE COURT: 1 AM GOING TO CHECK. IT IS TOO BAD SOME
OF THE JUDGES THAT HAD A LOT OF THEM AREN'T AROUND ANY MORE,
LIKE JUDGE FITTS, AND A COUPLE OF OTHER JUDGES.

MR. BARENS: JUDGE LIGHT, YOUR HONOR?

THE COURT: ROTHMAN WOULD BE A GOOD MAN BUT JUDGE ROTHMAN

IS IN CIVIL. JUDGE WEISBERG.

MR. BARENS: 1 THINK DAVE HOROWITZ DOWNTOWN, HE HAS
SOME RECENT EXPERIENCE.

MR. WAPNER: OR JUDGE ALTMAN DOWNTOWN, YOUR HONOR.
] AM SURE HE HAS HAD A FEW. ] KNOW HE 1S VERY KNOWLEDGEABLE.
I THINK HE SITS IN DEPARTMENT 129.

THE COURT: YES, I WILL CALL HIM.

(PAUSE IN PROCEEDINGS WHILE COURT

MAKES TELEPHONE CALLS.)
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8- 1 MR. WAPNER: YOUR HONOR, THE WITNESS HAS ARRIVED.
2 MR. BARENS: DO YOU WANT ME TO WORK WITH HER A FEW
3 | MINUTES, FRED?
| 4 MR. CHIER: DO YOU HAVE A STATEMENT THAT YOU GOT FROM
5 | HER OR WHATEVER?
6 MR. WAPNER: DETECTIVE ZOELLER JUST TALKED TO HER THIS
| 7 | MORNING FOR THE FIRST TIME. I DON'T THINK THERE IS ANY WRITTEN

8 STATEMENT.

9 MR. CHIER: DO YOU HAVE NOTES?
| 10 MR. WAPNER: I DON'T KNOW.
LR MR. BARENS: ALL WE WOULD ASK IS, TO THE EXTENT THAT

12 HE HAS INTERVIEW NOTES, IF WE COULD SEE THEM BEFORE HER

13 TESTIMONY.

| 14 MR. WAPNER: OKAY.
15 THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. THAT LINE IS BUSY.
16 MR. BARENS: LET'S JUST DO THE OTHER STUFF AND WE'LL

| 17 | COME BACK TO THIS QUESTION.
18 THE COURT: OKAY. DO YOU WANT A FEW MINUTES WITH THE

19 | WITNESS?

20 MR. WAPNER: 1 DO.

21 THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. GO AHEAD.

2 MR. WAPNER: LET ME TALK TO THE WITNESS.

23 THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. MEANTIME, I WILL FIND OUT.
24 MR. WAPNER: THANK YOU.

25 MR . BARENS: YOUR HONOR, COULD 1 ACCESS THE WITNESS

26 | FOR A COUPLE OF MINUTES BEFORE MR. WAPNER, BECAUSE I HAVE
27 | NEVER -- I DON'T THINK THERE ARE ANY REPORTS TO ASSIST US

28 | ON THIS ONE.
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THE COURT: ALL RIGHT.
YOU?

MR. WAPNER: NO OBJECTION.

MR. BARENS: I WILL WAIT IN THE HALL.

HAVE FINISHED WITH THE WITNESS,
MR. WAPNER: THANK YOU.
MR. BARENS: THANK YOU.

(RECESS.D

YOU HAVE NO OBJECTION, HAVE

AND AFTER YOU

1 WILL SPEAK WITH HER.




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

N

24

25

27

15141

(THE FOLLOWING PROCEEDINGS WERE HELD
IN OPEN COURT IN THE PRESENCE AND
HEARING OF THE JURY:)

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. YOU HAVE A WITNESS?

MR. WAPNER: KATHY HALL.

REBUTTAL

LINDA KATHLEEN HALL,

CALLED AS A WITNESS BY THE PEOPLE, WAS SWORN AND TESTIFIED
AS FOLLOWS:

THE CLERK: YOU DO SOLEMNLY SWEAR THAT THE TESTIMONY
YOU MAY GIVE IN THE CAUSE NOW PENDING BEFORE THIS COURT
SHALL BE THE TRUTH --

THE WITNESS: I DO.

THE CLERK: -- THE WHOLE TRUTH AND NOTHING BUT 7THE
TRUTH, SO HELP YOU GOD? i

THE WITNESS: I DO.

THE CLERK: IF YOU WOULD BE SEATED THERE AT THE WITNESS
STAND. AND PULL YOUR CHAIR UP TO THE MICROPHONE, PLEASE.

WILL YOU STATE YOUR NAME AND SPELL YOUR FIRST

AND LAST NAME FOR THE RECORD, PLEASE.

THE WITNESS: MY FULL NAME IS LINDA KATHLEEN HALL.

THE CLERK: AND THE SPELLING OF YOUR FIRST AND SECOND
NAMES?

THE WITNESS: L-I-N-D-A, KATHLEEN IS K-A-T-H-L-E-E-N.

THE CLERK: THANK YOU.
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BY MR. WAPNER

>

» O

Q

FOR A LAW FIR

A

Q

I

Q

DIRECT EXAMINATION
MISS HALL, YOU GC BY KATHY?
YES, 1 DO.
DID YOU EVER WORK AT 9401 WILSHIRE BOULEVARD?
YES, 1 DID.
AND WHEN YOU WORKED AT THAT BUILDING, WAS THAT
M?
YES.
WHAT WAS THE NAME OF THE LAW FIRM?
ERVIN, COHEN & JESSOP.

AND WHEN WERE YOU FIRST EMPLOYED BY ERVIN,

COHEN & JESSOP?

A

L0

DID YOU COME

A

O

A
Q
A

MY NEW OFFIC:E

D

IN NOVEMBER OF 198i.

AND HOW LONG DID YOU WCRK THERE?

THROUGH MAY OF '85.

DURING THE COURSE OF YOUR EMPLOYMENT THERE,
TO KNOW SOMEONE NAMED LOUISE WALLER?

NO, I DIDN'T.

DID YOL MEET LOUISE WALLER AT SOME POINT LATER?

AND WHEN WAS IT THAT YOU MET LOUISE WALLER?
WHEN SHE INTERVIEWED FOR A JOB POSITION AT
IN JULY OF 188c.

I

wHE

YOU WORKING IN JULY OF 138672

w
)
A
1
¥
try
A
[l

FCR THE T1R™ (OF BROWN & WOODS.
WHERE 1S THAT LOCATED?

WE ARE AT L350 NORTH ROXBURY IN BEVERLY HILLS.
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BUILDING?

A

& JESSOP AND
Q
1970's?

A

WAS BROWN & WOODS EVER LOCATED AT THE 9401

NO.
TWO OF THE PARTNERS HAD BEEN WITH COHEN, ERVIN
THEY HAD LEFT TO START THEIR OWN FIRM.

DID YOU EVER WORK AT 9401 WILSHIRE IN THE MID

NO, 1 DIDN'T.
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Q ARE YOU ORIGINALLY FROM THE LOS ANGELES AREA?
A NO.

Q WHEN DID YOU FIRST COME TO LOS ANGELES?

A I MOVED HERE IN AUGUST, '75.

Q AND FOR THE FIRST PERIOD OF TIME THAT YOU WERE

HERE, DID YOU HAVE A JOB?

A YES.
Q WHERE WERE YOU WORKING?
A I STARTED WORKING FOR MUNGER, TOLLES & RICKERHAUSER.

THE COURT REPORTER: PLEASE SPELL THOSE NAMES.

THE WITNESS: MUNGER, M-U-N-G-E-R, TOLLES, T-0O-L-L-E-S
AND RICKERHAUSER, R-I-C-K-E-R-H-A-U-S-E-R, IN DOWNTOWN
LOS ANGELES.

Q BY MR. WAPNER: AND YOU WORKED FOR THEM FROM AUGUST
OF 1975 FOR HOW LONG?

A WELL, 1 STARTED IN SEPTEMBER. 1 WORKED THERE
UNTIL JANUARY, 1979.

Q AND WAS THE ONLY TIME YOU WERE WORKING IN THE
9401 WILSHIRE BUILDING WHEN YOU WORKED FOR ERVIN, COHEN §
JESSOP FROM NOVEMBER OF '81 THROUGH MAY OF '85?

A R1GHT, YES.

Q DURING THE TIME THAT YOU WORKED FOR ERVIN, COHEN &
JESSOP, DID YOU KNOW A MAN NAMED RON LEVIN?

A NO.

Q SHOWING YOU PEOQPLE'S 6 FOR IDENTIFICATION, DO
YOU KNOw THE SERSON IN THE PICTURE?

A NO .

Q IN JANUARY OF THIS YEAR, DID YOU HAVE A CONVERSATION
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A NO .

Q HOW LONG DID LOUISE WALLER WORK FOR THE LAW FIRM
THAT YOU ARE NOW WORKING AT?

A SHE STARTED IN JULY, 1986 AND WORKED THROUGH

FEBRUARY 13TH OF THIS YEAR.

Q AND WAS SHE LET GO BY THE FIRM?
A SHE QUIT VOLUNTARILY.
Q DID YOU HAVE A CONVERSATION WITH LOUISE WALLER

AT ALL IN JANUARY OF THIS YEAR?

A I AM SuRe I DID. 1T WOULD HAVE BEEN WORK-RELATED.
Q AND WHAT IS YOUR JOB AT THE LAW FIRM?

A I AM OFFICE MANAGER.

Q WERE YOU THE OFFICE MANAGER DURING THE ENTIRE

TIME LOUISE WALLER WORKED THERE?

A YES.
Q DID Y2U READ ANYTHING ABOUT THIS CASE IN THE PAPERS?
A YES
Q DID YOU EVER TALK TO LOUISE WALLER ABOUT THIS
CASE?
A NO.

MR. WAPNER: NOTHING FURTHER.

THE COURT: MR. BARENS, ANY QUESTIONS?

MR. BARINS: MR. (~IER IS GOING TO DO THE CROSS-
EXAMINATION. HE =4D T~% WIT“WESS ON DIRECT, YOUR HONOR --

S L i Tuzcc
=D wlTNZSS.
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BY MR. CHI

Q
A

Q
MANAGEMENT

A

Q

CROSS-EXAMINATION

ER:

AS OFFICE MANAGER -- IS IT MS. OR MRS. HALL?

MS.

MS. HALL, YOU ARE THE PERSON WHO INTERFACED BETWEEN
AND THE SECRETARIAL STAFF, CORRECT?

YES.

AND YOU WERE THE PERSON TO WHOM MANAGEMENT

COMPLAINED ABOUT THE SECRETARIES?

A

Q

RIGHT.

AND THE PERSON TC W-SOM SECRZTARIES COMPLAINED

ABOUT MANAGEMENT, CORRECT?

A

Q

RIGHT.

NCw, DURING THE PERICD THAT MS. WALLER WORKED

THERE, SHE COMPLAINID TC YOU A NUMBER OF TIMES ABOUT A

SITUATION

1»

CNGOING IN THZI OFFICE, DID YOU NCTT?
NO.
HAS SHE NOT --
CQURT: HAVE YOU GOT ANY BASIS FCOR THAT?
CHIER: YIS, YOUR HONCOR.
COURT: Z_L RIGHT. YOU CALL A WITNESS TO THAT EFFECT
CHIER: FARDON ME?

COURT: GT AHEAD.

BY MR. THIZR: &S 4 MATTER OF FACT, MS. HALL,
TISATION SENDING SZ7WEEN YOUR FIRM AND MS. WALLER,
CORREZCT:

RI1GHT

THERE 15 A WORKMINS COMPENSATICN CLAIM PENDING?
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A YES.

Q AND THE BASIS OF THE CLAIM IS SEXUAL HARASSMENT,
CORRECT?

A I --

THE COURT: YOU DON'T HAVE TO ANSWER THAT.

MR. CHIER: WHY NOT?

THE COURT: GO AHEAD. WHAT IS YOUR NEXT QUESTION.

Q BY MR. CHIER: ISN'T IT A FACT THAT MS. WALLER

COMPLAINED TO YOU

OF MR. BROWN?

MS.

MR . WAPNER:

THE COURT:

MR. CHIER:

THE COURT:

MR. CHIER:

THE COURT!:

ON A NUMBER OF OCCASIONS ABOUT THE CONDUCT

OBJECTION, RELEVANCE.

SUSTAINED.

COULD WE APPROACH?

WHAT DO YOU WANT TO DO, SHOW PREJUDICE?
GOES TO THE ISSUE OF BIAS.

ARE YOQOU PREJUDICED OR BIASED AGAINST

WALLER FOR ANY REASON?

THE WITNESS!:

THE COURT:

NOT AT ALL.

GO AHEAD.
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Q BY MR. CHIER: THE FACT THAT SHE HAS THIS
WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION CLAIM AGAINST YOUR FIRM IS NOT THE
SUBJECT OF EITHER DISLIKE OR DISTASTE IN YOUR OFFICE?

A ABSOLUTELY NOT.

Q NOW, HOW MUCH WAS MRS. WALLER EARNING AT THE
TIME THAT SHE LEFT THERE?

A $2600 A MONTH.

Q AND SHE LEFT AND ADVISED YOU THAT SHE WAS LEAVING

FOR REASONS ASCRIBABLE WHICH ARE BASED UPON THE LAWSUIT,

RIGHT?
A NO.
Q SHE DIDN'T MENTION THAT?
A NO.
Q 1S 1T CORRECT THAT IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TC MRS.

WALLER'S DEFARTURE FROM THE OFFICE, THAT YOU AND SHE DID

A WE DIDN'T HAVE ANYTHING TO SAY TO ONE ANOTHER
OTHER THAN OFFICE RELATED MATTERS.

Q WELL, ISN'T IT CORRECT THAT YOU DIDN'T LIKE
HER ESPSCIALLY AND SHE DIDN'T LIKE YOU ESPECIALLY?

A MY JOB WAS TO GET THE WORK DONE AT THE OFFICE

AND 1 WOULD GO TO HER ASKING FOR HELP WITH PROJECTS IN THE

GFFICE WHEN OTHER SECRETARIES NEEDED HELP OR OTHER ATTORNEYS

m

< ISN'T 17 CORRECT, M5. HALL, THAT YOU DIDN'T

LIKE HER ESSZCIALLY AND SHE DIDN'T LIKE YOUZ

Q THAT 1S NOT CORRECT?
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A NOT TO MY KNOWLEDGE.
Q WELL, WOULD YOU SAY THAT SHE LIKED YOU?
A WE DIDN'T TALK THAT MUCH. I DON'T KNOW IF

SHE DID OR NOT.

Q WOULD YOU SAY THAT YOU LIKED HER?

A SHE WAS AN EMPLOYEE AND I DIDN'T MIND HAVING
HER THERE.

Q DID YOU, IN YOUR OPINION, HAVE PROBLEMS WITH
HER?

A THERE WERE A COUPLE OF PROBLEMS, YES.

Q DID YOU FIND HER TO BE A PRIMA DONNA, IN YOUR
WORDS?

A YES.

Q AND DO YOU LIKE PRIMA DONNAS AS AN OFFICE MANAGIR

IN A LAW FIRM?
A YOU LEARN TO GET ALONG WITH THEM.

MR. CHIER: 1 HAVE NC FURTHER QUESTIONS.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. WAPNER:

Q WHAT WAS I7 ABOUT HER THAT YOU THOUGHT MADE

HER A PRIMA DONNA?Y

A AT TIMES WHEN WE WOULD ASK HER FOR HELP, SHE
WOULD REFUSE TO HELP QUT EVEN THOUGH SHE DIDN'T HAVE ANYTHING

ELSE TO DO.

MR. WAPNER: THANK YTU. I HAVE NOT-ING FURTHER.
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RECROSS-EXAMINATION
BY MR. CHIER:

Q WOULD SHE REFUSE TO HELP OUT OR TELL YOU SHE
HAD ANOTHER PROJECT SHE WAS WORKING ON?

A ON OCCASION, SHE WOULD FLAT TELL ME SHE
WOULDN'T DO IT, EVEN THOUGH SHE DIDN'T HAVE ANYTHING ELSE
T0 DO.

Q AND HOW DID YOU KNOW THAT?

A SHE WOULD BE AWAY FROM HER DESK VISITING OTHER
PEOPLE IN THE OFFICE.

Q ARE YOU ALLOWED TO HAVE BREAKS IN THAT OFFICE,
WHERE YOU MANAGE IT, IF SOMEBODY WANTS TO GET UP AND GET
A CUP OF COFFEE?

A SURE.

MR. CHIER: I HAVEN'T ANYTHING FURTHER.

THE COURT: ANYTHING FURTHER?

MR. WAPNER: NOTHING.

THE COURT: THANK YOU VERY MUCH. YOU WILL BE EXCUSED.

MR. WAPNER: THE PEOPLE REST.

MR. CHIER: EXCUSE ME.

Q IS MR. BROWN A SENIOR PARTNER THERE, MS. HALL?
A CAN 1 --
THE COURT: YOU CAN ANSWER.

THE WITNESS: YES.

MR. CRHIER: THANK YOU.

MR. WAPNER: PEOPLE REST.

THE COURT: ANY OTHER WITNESSES?

MR. WAPNER: NO, I HAVE NO OTHER WITNESSES.
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THE COURT: LADIES AND GENTLEMEN OF THE JURY, BOTH
SIDES HAVE RESTED. THAT MEANS TESTIMONY IN THIS CASE HAS
BEEN CONCLUDED.

WE ARE IN THE PROCESS OF GOING OVER THE JURY
INSTRUCTIONS AND I THINK IT WILL TAKE PROBABLY THE REST
OF THE DAY SO WHAT I WILL ASK YOU TO DO IS TO COME BACK
TOMORROW MORNING AND WE WILL BE READY FOR ARGUMENT AND
INSTRUCTIONS ON THE LAW AS SOON AS ARGUMENT HAS BEEN
COMPLETED. SEE YOU TOMORROW MORNING AT 10:00 O'CLOCK.
THAT IS 10:00 O'CLOCK.

SORRY THAT WE CAN'T FILL IN THE TIME FOR YOU
BUT THIS IS THE WAY IT GOES. THANK YOU VERY MUCH.

THE SAME ADMONITION I GAVE YOU WOULD STILL
APPLY.

ALL RIGHT, COME INTO CHAMBERS, PLEASE, COUNSEL.

(RECESS.)
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(THE FOLLOWING PROCEEDINGS WERE HELD
IN CHAMBERS WITH THE DEFENDANT AND ALL
COUNSEL PRESENT:)
THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. 1 TALKED TO ABOUT THREE JUDGES
WHO ARE KNOWLEDGEABLE IN THIS PARTICULAR AREA AND I GET

DIFFERENT SUGGESTIONS.
BUT THE CONSENSUS SEEMS TO BE THAT IT MIGHT BE
DESIRABLE TO REFRESH THE RECOLLECTION OF THE JURORS WITH
RESPECT TO SOME OF THE STANDARD INSTRUCTIONS. SO WHAT 1 WILL
DO IS, GO OVER THE INSTRUCTIONS WITH YOU AGAIN.
FOR EXAMPLE, 100, PROSPECTIVE DUTIES OF JUDGE
AND JURY !
YNOW LADIES AND GENTLEMEN, YOU HAVE
HEARD THE EVIDENCE ON THE PENALTY PHASE OF THIS
TRIAL AND WE COME TO THAT PART CF THE TRIAL WHERE
YOoU ARE INSTRUCTED ON THE APPLICABLE LAW ..."
M. WAPNER: YOUR HONCR, EXCULSE ME FOR INTERRUPTING.
BUT THERE 1S A PENALTY PHASE INTRODUCTORY INSTRUCTION THAT
YOU MIGHT WANT TG JuUST USE.

- s
el

rH

COURT: INSTEAD?
M. WAPNER!: INSTEAD. 1 WOULD JUST ASK YOU TO TAKE
A LOOK AT IT AND SEE. THEN YOU CAN DECIDE WHETHER YOU WANT
TO GIVE BOTH OR -~
THE COURT: IT SAYS!
"MERELY 3ECALSE THE DEFENDANT IN THIS

CLSE =4S 3ZEN FOUND GUILTY OF MURDER IN THE FIRST

IS THAT THE ONE YOU MEAN?
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12 1 MR. WAPNER: RIGHT.
2 THE COURT: BUT THE INTRODUCTORY PART OF THE GENERAL

3 INSTRUCTION 100, DOESN'T CONTAIN THE SAME LANGUAGE.

4 MR. WAPNER: OKAY. THAT IS FINE.
5 THE COURT: NOW, HERE IS THE WAY I INTEND 70O MODIFY
6 1T,
7 "NOW THAT YOU HAVE HEARD THE EVIDENCE,
8 WE COME TO THAT PART OF THE -- NOW THAT YOU HAVE
9 HEARD THE EVIDENCE ON THE PENALTY PHASE OF THE

10 TRIAL, YOU ARE NCW TO BE INSTRUCTED ON THE

11 APPLICABLE LAW -- THE LAW APPLICABLE TO THE

12 PENALTY PHASE. WHETHER THE DEFENDANT 1S TO BE ..."

‘ 13 THAT WAS FOR THE GUILTY PHASE. THERE 1S NO

14 GUILTY OR NOT GUILTY. WE CAN'T GIVE THAT.

15 MR . BARENS: IF THEY FIND PROGOF BEYOND A REASONABLE
16 DOUBT OF THE AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES.

17 THE COURT: NO. I DON'T THINK I WILL GIVE 100 AT ALL

18 AS A MATTER OF FACT, BECAUSE THEN IT TALKS ABOUT HOW THEY

19 ARE NOT 70 BE INFLUENCED BY PITY COR MERE SENTIMENT.

20 NO, I WON'T GIVE THAT AT ALL. I THINK THAT I

21 OUGHT TO START OFF AS YOU RAVE INDICATED WITH 101.

22 MR. CHIER: THEY MAY CONSIDER PITY FOR A DEFENDANT.
23 THE COURT: (READING:)
24 "IF ANY RULE, DIRECTION OR IDEA IN
i 25 THESE INSTRUCTIONS 13 REPEATED GR STATECD IN
26 VARYING WAYS ...V
27 WELL, 101 YOU SAVE SUBMITTED. I WILL GIVE THAT

28 AFTER 884, PENALTY TRIAL INTRCDUCTORY INSTRUCTION.
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MR. WAPNER: MY FEELING ABOUT THE SEQUENCE OF THE
INSTRUCTIONS WAS THAT WE COULD GIVE THE PENALTY PHASE
INTRODUCTORY INSTRUCTION WHICH IS 884 AND THEN -~

THE COURT: HAVE YOU GOT THOSE HERE?

MR. WAPNER: THEY ARE AT THE VERY BACK.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. BECAUSE THE WAY THEY ARE --

MR. WAPNER: THEY ARE IN NUMERICAL SEQUENCE BUT MOST
OF THE INSTRUCTIONS 1 THINK ARE GOING TO APPLY TO THE
EVIDENCE OF OTHER CRIMES, ALTHOUGH SOME OF THEM APPLY
GENERALLY.

1 THINK THAT SOMEHOW, WE HAVE TO FIGURE CUT A
WAY TO DIVIDE UP SO THAT THEY ARE IN SECTIONS SO THEY KNOW
WHICH INSTRUCTIONS TO APPLY TO WHICH PARTS OF THE EVIDENCE
THAT THEY HAVE HEARD.

THE COURT: wHY DON'T I GIVE IT IN THE ORDER -- HOW
ABOUT 884 FIRST, PEINALTY TRIAL INTRODLITCRY AND THEN 884.17

MR. CHIER: 1 DON'T --

THE COURT: {(READING:)

"IN DETERMINING WHICH PENALTY IS 7O BE

IMPOSED ON THE DEFENDANT, YOU S=ALL CONSIDER ALL

OF THE EVIDENCE RECEIVED DURING ANY PART OF THE

TRIAL OF THIS CASE, EXCEPT AS Y{U MiY HEREAFTER

BE INSTRUCTED. YOU SHALL CONSIDER AND TAKE INTO

ACCOUNT AND 3E CUIDED BY THE FOLLOWING FACTORS,

IF APPLICAB_Z "

ALL RIZHT. SC 1 WILL 20 f:f-. 7rIN @ wlio DO

884.1.

MR. CHIER: &8%4.1 SHOULD HAVE SOMZI PORTIONS DELETED
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THE COURT: WHICH ONES?

MR. CHIER: JUST A MOMENT, HERE. I SHOULD HAVE IT.

THE COURT: DO YOU MEAN --

MR. CHIER: JUST A MOMENT. I HAD IT OUT HERE A MOMENT
AGO.

MR. BARENS: COULD WE SEE YOUR COPY OF 8842

MR. CHIER: HERE IT IS. HERE IT IS, 884.1. SUB C SHOULD
BE STRICKEN.

MR. WAPNER: WAIT A MINUTE. WAIT JUST A SECOND. YOU
DON'T WANT TO HAVE THAT STRICKEN, DO YOU? YOU WANT TO ARGUE
THAT HE DOESN'T HAVE ANY PRIOR FELONY CONVICTIONS.

THE COURT: (READING:)

“"PRESENCE OR ABSENCE OF ANY PRIOR
FELONY CONVICTIONS.M
YOU WANT 70 -~

MR. CHIER: THE "PRESENCE" PART, YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. I WILL GIVE IT THE WAY IT 1S.
ALL RIGHT?

MR. CHIER: THERE IS NG FELONY CONVICTION AND --

THE COURT: 884.1, I WILL GIVE IT THE WAY IT 1IS. ALL

RIGHT? YOUR OBJECTION IS OVERRULED.
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MR. CHIER: ALSO, 1 DON'T THINK THAT HE IS --
(UNREPORTED COLLOQUY BETWEEN MR. CHIER
AND THE DEFENDANT.)

THE COURT: THE LAW EXPRESSLY SETS FORTH ALL OF THESE

FACTORS WHICH MUST BE TAKEN INTO CONSIDERATION AND THIS

PARTICULAR INSTRUCTION 1S DESIGNED FOR THAT PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

MR. CHIER: BUT THERE IS NO EVIDENCE, NOBODY IS GOING
TO ARGUE IT.
THE COURT: ALL RIGHT,
MR. CHIER: NEITHER 1S THERE WITH RESPECT TO (D).
THE COURT: ALL RIGHT, YOU HAVE YOUR OBJECTION ON THE
RECORD.
NOW, THE INSTRUCTIONS, LET'S START WITH 101,
THE EVIDENCE CONSIDERED AS A WHOLE, 1S5 THAT WHAT YOU WOULD
LIKE?
MR. WAPNER:. YES.
THE COURT: ALL RIGHT, I WILL GIVE THAT NEXT. 1 WILL
GIVE THAT NEXT.
HOW ABOUT 102, STATEMENTS OF COUNSEL AND SO
ON AND SO FORTH?
MR. BARENS: I BELIEVE DURING THE PENALTY PHASE,
STATEMENTS OF COUNSEL ARE RELEVANT.
THE COURT: ALL RIGHT, THEN I WILL GIVE 102.

WOULD YOU MAKE A NOTE OF THAT, MR. WAPNER,

T0 GIVE 1027

MR. WAPNER: YES, YOUR HONOR.

MIGHT I HAVE A MOMENT TO GO INTO THE COURTROOM?

THERE 1S ONE LIST I LEFT THAT I WANT TO GET. 1 WANT TO
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GET MY NOTES.

MR . BARENS:

MR. WAPNER:

I THINK 102 --

WOULD YOU WAIT, MR. BARENS?

MR. BARENS: I AM SORRY.
(MR. WAPNER EXITS CHAMBERS.)
(PAUSE IN PROCEEDINGS.)
(MR. WAPNER REENTERS CHAMBERS.)
MR. CHIER: THIS INSTRUCTION, WE HAVE A SPEAKING
OBJECTION TO.
THE COURT: ALL RIGHT, YQU HAVE GOT THAT ONE.

ALL RIGHT, THERE

EVIDENCE.

MR. BARENS:

THOUGHT THERE WAS CASE LAW

IS DIRECT AND CIRCUMSTANTIAL

YOUR HONOR, EXCUSE ME. BUT ON 1.0z, 1

THAT SAYS ARGUMENT DURING THE

PENALTY PHASE BY COUNSEL --

Mx. CRIER:
MR . BARENS:
THAT

MR . WAPNER:
THE
EVIDENCE IN THE
MR. BARENS:
1 THOUGHT THERE

1S A CASE I

I wice

TIME AND RESERVE

THE COURT:

THE

JURY?  THAT IS

WAS SOME DIFFERENT TREATMENT

ALL

GUILT PHASE.

NO. I MEAN THE PENALTY PHASE.
CAN BE CONSIDERED BY THE JURY.
WHAT DO YOU MEAN CAN BE CONSIDERED BY

WHY WE MAKE ARGUMENT BUT THAT IS NOT

CASE.

NO. I THINK IF I MAY HAVE JUST ONE MINUTE.

THERE. THERE

LAST NIGHT ABOUT ARGUMENT

DE_AY THAT, SIX, S0 AS NOT TC TAKE UP

IT FOX LATER.

RIGHT, WE HAVE GOT 10Z, HAVE WE?
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MR. BARENS: YES, SIR.

THE COURT: THE NEXT ONE 1S 200, DIRECT AND CIRCUMSTANTIAL
EVIDENCE, I WILL GIVE THAT.

THAT HAS ALSO BEEN REQUESTED BY THE DEFENDANT.
THAT WILL BE GIVEN.

THE NEXT IS 201, CIRCUMSTANTIAL EVIDENCE
GENERALLY.

MR. CHIER: THAT HAS TO BE MODIFIED, YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: WHERE?

MR. WAPNER: WELL, STARTING OUT SAYING "HOWEVER, A
FINDING OF GUILT AS TO ANY PARTICULAR COUNT," WE WOULD CROSS
THAT OUT.

MR. CHIER: I AM LOOKING AT 2.01.

THE COURT: YOU REQUESTED 1T.

MR. CHIER: 1 KNOW, BUT IT HAS TO BE MODIFIED.

THE COURT: WHERE IS THE MODIFICATION? YQU HAVEN'T
REQUESTED ANY MODIFICATION.

MR. CHIER: I DIDN'T HAVE TIME TO DO THAT. 1 KEEP
TELLING YOU THAT.

THE COURT: HOW DO YCU WANT IT MODIFIED?

MR. CHIER: WE HAVE TO MODIFY 1T SO AS TO ADOPT 1T
TC THE PENALTY PHASE.

THE COURT: OF COURSE, "AS TO ANY PARTICULAR COUNT,"
THAT WILL BE ELIMINATED.

MR. CHIER: WELL, "A FINDING OF GUILT AS TO ANY CRIME,Y
I DON'T THINK IS PRECISELY ThE I1SSUE IN A PENALTY PHASE.

IN THE BEGINNING THERE IT TALKS ABOUT GUILT AS TO ANY CRIME.

THE COURT: WHAT WOULD YOU CALL 1T7?
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MR. WAPNER: I AM LOOKING AT IT AND THE WAY I HAVE
IT NOW 1S: '"HOWEVER, A FINDING OF TRUTH AS TO ANY CRIME
ALLEGED AS AN AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCE."

THE COURT: HOWEVER, A FINDING OF WHAT?

MR. WAPNER: WHAT 1 HAVE SO FAR IS: '"HOWEVER, A FINDING
OF TRUTH AS TO ANY CRIME ALLEGED AS AN AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCE"
BUT SOMEHOW, THAT DOESN'T SOUND SO GOOD.

THE COURT: NO.

WELL, THAT IS ALL RIGHT. A FINDING OF --
MR . WAPNER: "FINDING THAT THE DEFENDANT COMMITTED

ANY CRIME COMMITTED ALLEGED AS AN AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCE --

THE COURT: YES.

MR. CHIER: THE DEFENDANT WHAT, FRED?

MR. WAPNER: '"HOWEVER, A FINDING THAT THE DEFENDANT
COMMITTED ANY CRIME ALLEGED AS AN AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCE
MAY NOT BE BASED ON CIRCUMSTANTIAL EVIDENCE," ET CETERA.

THE COURT: YES. AS AN AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCE.

MR. WAPNER: CORRECT.

MR. CHIER: THEN WHAT DO YOU DO WITH THE DEFENDANT'S
GUILT THERE?

THE COURT: CROSS THAT OUT.

MR. CHIER: I MEAN IN THE NEXT PARAGRAPH.

THE COURT: "HOSEVER, A FINDING THAT THE DEFENDANT
COMMITTED ANY CRIME ALLEGED AS AN AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCE
MAY NOT BE BASED ON CIRCUMSTANTIAL EVIDENCE UNLESS THE PROVED
CIRCUMSTANCES ARE NOT ONLY CONSISTENT WITH THE THEORY THAT

HE COMMITTED SUCH CRIME" -- IS THAT RIGHT?
MR. WAPNER: THAT 1S FINE.
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THE COURT: ALL RIGHT.

"FURTHER, EACH FACT WHICH IS ESSENTIAL
TO COMPLETE THE SET OF CIRCUMSTANCES NECESSARY T0O
ESTABLISH THE DEFENDANT'S COMMISSION OF ANY SUCH
CRIME, MUST BE PROVED BEYOND A REASONABLE DOUBT.
IN OTHER WORDS, BEFORE AN INFERENCE ESSENTIAL TO
ESTABLISH ..."
WE CAN JUST USE THE WORD -- KEEP THE "GUILT"™ IN

THERE. THAT 1S, GUILTY OF THE CRIME --

MR. CHIER: I DON'T THINK THE ISSUE 1S GUILT, YOUR HONOGR.

THE COURT: (READING:)

"3EFORE AN INFERENCE NECESSARY TO
ESTABLISH SUCH GUILT MAY BE FOUND TO HAVE BEEN
PROVED BEYGND A REASONABLE DCUBT, EACH FACT CR
CIRCUMSTANCE ... POINTING TO THE DEFENDANT'S

COMMISSION OF SUCKH CRIME ..."

MR. WASNER: WHY DON'T WE JUST SUBSTITUTE THE "COMMISSION

OF SUCH CRIME' FCR EACH TIME WHERE IT SAYS "GUILT"?
THE COURT: THAT'S RIGHT.
MTHAT WHICH POINTS TO THE -- TO HIS
COMMISSION OF SUCH CRIME."
MR. CHIER: WHAT?
THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. THAT ABOUT COVERS THAT. THAT

COVERS 2(¢1, DOESN'T IT7?

ICIENCY OF CIRCUMSTANTIAL EVIDENCE --

(28]
o
M
.
(YA}
(
"
L]

MR . WAPNEKR! SAME SROE_IM WiTH THIS.
THE COURT: YES.

MR. WAPNER: WE CAN JLST WHERE IT SAYS --
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THE COURT: YES.
"FIND THE DEFENDANT COMMITTED ANY OF
SUCH AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES UNLESS THE PROVED
CIRCUMSTANCES ARE NOT ONLY CONSISTENT WITH THE THEORY
THAT HE HAD THE REQUIRED SPECIFIC INTENT ..."
AND ALSO:
"IF THE EVIDENCE OF ANY SUCH SPECIFIC
INTENT 1S SUSCEPTIBLE OF TWO REASONABLE INTERPRETATIONS,
ONE OF WHICH POINTS TO THE ... IT IS YOUR DUTY TO
ADOPT THE --"
ALL RIGHT. THAT ABQUT COVERS 202. THERE ISN'T
ANYTHING FURTHER TO BE INSERTED. THAT IS 202.
AND THE NEXT ONE IS 211. THAT WOULD BE GENERALLY
APPLICABLE, WOULDN'T IT?
MR. WAPNER: I THINK SO.
THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. THAT IS 211i. WHAT IS YOUR
NEXT ONE?
MR. WAPNER: I DON'T THINK WE NEED 213, PRIOR CONSISTENT
OR INCONSISTENT STATEMENTS.
THE COURT: MEVIDENCE OF SOME ...Y"
AND IT GOES ON, SO ON AND SO FORTH --
MR. WAPNER: I DON'T THINK THAT ANY OF THE TESTIMONY
IN THE PENALTY PHASE -- I CAN'T THINK WHERE SOMEBODY WAS
IMPEACHED BY A PRIOR INCONSISTENT --
THE COURT: THE NEXT ONE 1S CREDIBILITY OF WITNESS,
220. ALL RIGHT?
MR. CHIER: IS THAT GIVEN?

THE COURT: YES. LET ME SEE. WE ARE GOING TO KEEP
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IN THE CHARACTER OF THE WITNESS FOR HONESTY AND TRUTHFULNESS.

WE DON'T HAVE ANY OF THAT? DO WE? PAGE 2 OF 2207

MR. WAPNER: NO. 1 DON'T THINK WE HAVE ANY CHARACTER
WITNESS OR HONESTY OR TRUTHFULNESS --

THE COQURT: AN ADMISSION BY THE WITNESS OF UNTRUTHFULNESS
PRIOR COMMISSION OF A FELONY -- NONE OF THAT IS IN. THAT

IS oUT, TOO.

ALL RIGHT. THAT TAKES CARE OF 220.
MR. BARENS: JUST ONE MOMENT, YOUR HONOR.
MR. CHIER: THE FIRST PAGE OF 220, ARE YOU LEAVING 1IT
ALL IN?

MR. BARENS: THAT IS WHAT I AM NOT CLEAR ON, JUDGE.

DID YOU TAKE SOMETHING OLT OF THE FIRST PAGE?

T

THE COURT: NO.

MR. WAPNER: NO, ON THE SECOND PAGE.
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THE COURT: ON THE SECOND PAGE, I TOOK OUT THE
"CHARACTER OF THE WITNESS FOR HONESTY, AN ADMISSION BY THE
WITNESS OF UNTRUTHFULNESS, WITNESS'S PRIOR CONVICTION OF
FELONY."

MR. BARENS: I AM CORRECTED. THANK YOU, SIR.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. NOW, 221, WITNESS WILLFULLY
FALSE. ALL RIGHT?

MR. CHIER: YOU ARE GIVING THAT? THERE 1S NO BASIS
FOR THAT.

THE COURT: FOR WHAT?

MR. CHIER: FOR THIS INSTRUCTION.

THE COURT: YODU MEAN THERE WERE NO WITNESSES THAT
TESTIFIED HERE --

MR. CHIER: MAY 1 HAVE A MOMENT?

(PAUSE.)
MR . BARENS: WS WILL LEAVE THAT IN, YCJUR HONOR.

MR. CHIER: WAIT A MINUTE.

m

MR. BARENS: WE WILL LEAVE THAT IN, SIR.

THE COURT: THEN WE GO TO WEIGHING CONFLICTING TESTIMONY.
THAT WilLL STAY.
CONFESSION AND ADMISSICN, THAT WON'T BE
APPLICABLE HERE, WILL IT?
MR. WAPNER: THIS APPLIES -- NOW, MAYBE WE SHCULD SET

THIS ASIDE, BEGIN TC SET THESE APART. IT APPLIES TC STATEMENTS

STTRIBU

I3 TC MR. HUNT BY MR. KARNY AND ALST MR. TAGLIANETTI
RTZARDING THE SWARTOUT AND COKER INTIDENTS.
MR. BARENS: I DON'T BELIEVE THE TESTIMONY WAS THAT

THE DEFENDANT TALKED TO TAGLIANETTI ABOUT THUSE INCIDENTS,
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LA 1 | MR. WAPNER.
> MR. WAPNER: WELL, MY RECOLLECTION IS THAT
3 | MR. TAGLIANETTI HAD A CONVERSATION ABOUT A CONVERSATION WITH
¢ | MR. HUNT, WHERE MR. HUNT HAD A HIT LIST OR A LIST THAT HE
| s | DESCRIBED AS PEOPLE THAT HE THOUGHT HE WOULD BE BETTER OFF
| 6 | WITHOUT AND THAT MR. SWARTOUT'S NAME WAS ON THE LIST. AND
7 | 1 INCLUDED THIS INSTRUCTION BECAUSE --

8 THE COURT: WAS THERE A CONFESSION? IS IT A CONFESSION

W

9 AS SUCH OR WAS IT AN ADMISSION?

10 MR. WAPNER: IN MY VIEW, THE JURY COULD CONSIDER IT
11 | AS AN ADMISSION.

12 THE COURT: BUT NOT A CONFESSION?

13 MR. WAPNER: RIGHT. THE STATEMENT HOWEVER BY MR. HUNT

14 | TO MR. KARNY THAT HE WAS INVOLVED IN BOTH OF THESE INSTANCES,
45 | IN MY VIEW, CONSTITUTES A CONFESSION.

16 THAT IS WHY I CHOSE THIS INSTRUCTION, AS OPPOSED

17 | TO THE ONETHAT JuUST TALKS ABOUT ADMISSIONS BECAUSE 2.70 DEALS

18 WITH CONFESSIONS AND ADMISSIONS.

19 BUT, MAYBE WE CAN SET THIS ASIDE BECAUSE 1 THINK
20 THAT THIS INSTRUCTION SHOULD GO IN A GROUP OF INSTRUCTIONS
21 THAT ONLY APPLY TO THOSE CRIMES THAT [ GUESS -- THAT WOULD
22 ALSO GO FOR THE CIRCUMSTANTIAL EVIDENCE -- IT WOULD APPLY
23 TO THOSE CRIMES THAT ALLEGE AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES.

15¢ 24

25

27
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THE COURT:

WAS ACTUALLY A

MR. CHIER:

HONOR .

THE COURT:

MR. CHIER:

CONFESSION.

THE COURT:

CONFESSION?

THIS GENERAL LANGUAGE IS APPLICABLE.

CONFESSION.

THERE

IS NO CONFESSION IN THIS CASE, YOUR

DIDN'T YOU HEAR WHAT HE SAID?

i

HEARD WHAT HE SAID BUT THERE IS NO

ISN'T THAT WHAT YOU SAID, THERE WAS A

MR. WAPNER:

TESTIFIED TO BY MR.

"I SHOT UP THE PLACE

THE COJRT:

MR. CHIER:

THE CCGURT:

BE

YOU?

ALL

OF

IN MY VIEW,

THE STATEMENT BY MR.

KARNY, CCuiLD BE CONSTRUED AS A
IN ORANGE COUNTY."
RIGHT, I WILL GIVE 1IT.
THIS 1S OVER THE OBJECTION OF THE
COURSE.
YOU H-vE GOT THAT DOWN THERE,

Su

RZ

ALL RIGHT,

MR . WAPNER:

STATEMENT THAT WAS

HE WAS SHOWN,

PEOPLE IF THEY WEREN'T ARCUND," THE SO-CALLED,

QUCTE, UNQUOTE

MR. BARENS:

ON THAT LIST.

MADE

TO0 WiT,

TO

"I WOULD

wWas G2

WHAT 1S THIS 271.772

THE WITNESS NzZVE

ING TO KILL THE

THAT HAS TC DO SPECIFICALLY WITH

R

HUNT,

CONFESSION,

DEFENDANT.

WILL

THE

MR. TAGLIANETTI AND THE LIST
BE BETTER OFF WITHOUT THESE

"HIT LIST,"

1 ALWAYS HAD A PROZLEM

SAIC

PEOPLE

THERE

Lo s v s wtsim e e e pr
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HE SIMPLY SAID THOSE WERE PEOPLE THAT HE WOULD
BE BETTER OFF WITH IF HE DIDN'T HAVE BUSINESS COMPETITION
WITH AND THAT 1S5 WHAT THE TESTIMONY WAS.

MR. CHIER: THIS TYPE OF EVIDENCE 15 INADMISSIBLE UNDER

BOYD & LUCKY.

THE COURT: "EVIDENCE g HAS BEEN RECEIVED FROM
WHICH YOU MAY FIND THAT AN ORAL STATEMENT WAS MADE BY THE
DEFENDANT," WHICH OFFENSE WOULD THAT BE?

MR. BARENS: HE IS TALKING ABOUT THE SWARTOUT MATTER,
YOUR HONOR.

BUT WHAT I AM SAYING IS THE DEFENDANT NEVER
MADE A STATEMENT THAT HE WAS GOING TO KILL SOMEBODY OR THAT
HE HAD A PLAN OR DESIGN TO KILL MR. SWARTOUT.

THE SOLE TESTIMONY ELICITED WAS THAT HE SAID
THESE WERE PEOPLE THAT HE WOULD BE BETTER OFF IF HE DIDN'T
HAVE BUSINESS COMPETITION SETTINGS WITH.

MR. WAPNER: ALSO, I WAS THINKING ABOJT THE SWARTOUT
THING. IT WOULD ALSO GO, OBVIOUSLY, TO THE PLANNING IN
THE ESLAMINIA MATTER.

THE COURT: WHICH OF THESE: PLAN, MOTIVE, DESIGN, OR INTENT,
WHICH OF THEM? THE PLAN?

MR. CHIER: YOU ARE SPEAKING TO MR. WAPNER NOW?

MR. WAPNER: YES. I AM THINKING.

I THINK "INTENT AND PLAN".

TH: NC. MOTIVE AND DESIGN, T=AT GOES OUT?

rm
(]
o
C
x
e |

MR. WAPNER: YES.
MR. BARENS: AGAIN, WE WOULD RESPECTFULLY OBJECT TO

THAT, YOUR HONOR.
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THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. LET ME SEE, THAT IS ON BOTH
OFFENSES, IS THAT 17?2

MR. WAPNER: "BEFORE THE OFFENSES WITH WHICH HE IS CHARGED
AS AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES,"™ IT WOULD BE BEFORE.

THE COURT: THERE ARE ONLY TWO OF THEM.

YOU MEAN ALL THREE?

MR. WAPNER: NO. IT WOULD BE AS TO TWO OF THEM.

MR. CHIER: WOULD THE COURT BE GOOD ENOUGH TO SHARE
ITS CHANGES WITH COUNSEL?

THE COURT: SWARTOUT AND WHO ELSE?

MR. WAPNER: ESLAMINIA.

MR. BARENS: HE 1S NOT TALKING ABOUT COKER IN THIS
INSTANCE. HE IS SAYING SWARTOUT AND ESLAMINIA.

MR. WAPNER: SWARTOUT AND ESLAMINIA. I THINK IT WOULD
BE SUFFICIENT TO SAY 1T WAS MADE BY THE DEFENDANT BEFORE
TWO OF THE OFFENSES WIT- WHICH HE IS CHARGED AS AGGRAVATING
CIRCUMSTANCES.

THE COURT: WELL, BEFQRE THE OFFENSES INVOLVING SWARTOUT
AND ESLAMINIA WITH WHICH HE IS CHARGED WITH AGGRAVATING
CIRCUMSTANCES, THE PLURAL, AND THEY MUST DECIDE WHETHER
SUCH STATEMENTS WERE MADE, IS THAT IT?

MR. WAPNER: YES.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT, THE RECORD WILL SHOW THAT THE
DEFENDANT HAS OBJECTED TC THAT INSTRUCTION.

MR. CrHIER: I DON'T KANOW WHAT THE CHANGES ARE YOU HAVE
MADE .

THE CCURT: "EVIDENCE HAS BEEN RECEIVED FROM WHICH

YOU MAY FIND THAT AN CORAL STATEMENT OF INTENT OR PLAN WAS
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MADE BY THE DEFENDANT BEFORE THE TWO OFFENSES INVOLVING SWARTOUT
AND ESLAMINIA WITH WHICH HE 1S CHARGED AS AGGRAVATING
CIRCUMSTANCES. IT IS YOUR DUTY TO DECIDE WHETHER SUCH
STATEMENTS WERE MADE BY THE DEFENDANT. EVIDENCE OF AN CRAL
STATEMENT OUGHT TO BE VIEWED WITH CAUTION."
MR. CHIER: HOW ABOUT EVIDENCE OF ORAL STATEMENTS,

SINCE WE ARE DEALING WITH THE PLURAL HERE?

I AM NOT WAIVING MY OBJECTION.

BUT I AM MAKING THE MOST OUT OF A BAD SITUATION.

THE COURT: I DON'T THINK IT MATTERS BUT I WILL PUT

IT IN.
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MR. CHIER: WE HAD REQUESTED 2.71, YOUR HONOR, WHICH
WOULD PRECEDE THIS NUMERICALLY. 2.72, I GUESS, WHICH FOLLOWS.
THE COURT: I THINK ADMISSION OUGHT TO BE GIVEN ALSO.

WE GAVE IT IN THE CTHER, ON THE GUILT PHASE, DIDN'T WE?

MR. WAPNER: YES, I THINK -- I HAVEN'T CHECKED IT EXACTLY
BUT 1 THINK THAT 270 INCLUDES 271.

THE COURT: NO, NO. THEY ARE TwWO SEPARATE INSTRUCTIONS.
CONFESSION AND ADMISSION, THEY ARE TWO SEPARATE INSTRUCTIONS.

PUT IT DOWN, WILL YOU, PLEASE? 271 ON ADMISSION.
WELL, HOW ABOUT 240, EVIDENCE HAS BEEN RECEIVED
WHICH MAY TEND TO SHOW THE GOOD CHARACTER OF THE DEFENDANT.

MR. CHIER: THAT IS NOT APPLICABLE, YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: HASN'T THERE BEEN CHARACTER EVIDENCE HERE?

MR. CHIER: MITIGATION EVIDENCE 1S NOT CHARACTER
EVIDENCE. IT IS NOT DEALT WITH THE SAME AS CHARACTER
EVIDENCE. IT 1S NOT DEALT WITH THE SAME INSTRUCTION AS
TO CHARACTER EVIDENCE.

WE HAVE FILED A WRITTEN OBJECTION TO THIS
INSTRUCTION.

THE COURT: I HAVEN'T SEEN IT. WHERE IS THAT?

MR. BARENS: HIS HONOR DOES NOT SEE THE OBJECTION.

MR. CHIER: WELL, IF YOU WILL LOOK WHERE IT SAYS 2.42,
REQUEST NUMBER 4, CROSS-EXAMINATION OF CHARACTER WITNESS
ONLY, IF THE COURT GIVES 24%(, wWHICH THE DEFENDANT OBJECTS
10 --

THE COURT: MAYBE 1 +=4¢EN'T ATYENDZID THE SAME TRIAL.
DIDN'T YOU GIVE CHARACTER EVIDENCE HERE?

MR. BARENS: YES, YOUR HONOR, I THINK WHERE WE MIGHT
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BE GETTING A FEEL FROM ONE ANOTHER, MY SENSE 1S THAT ACTS

IN MITIGATION, PER SE, ARE ACTS IN AND OF THEMSELVES NOT
NECESARILY TREATED AS CHARACTER ACTS ARE DURING THE GUILT

PHASE OF A TRIAL.




1€

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

R

8

8 ¥ 8 &

15171

THE COURT: MITIGATING CIRCUMSTANCES CONSIST OF A NUMBER
OF THINGS, THE AGE OF THE DEFENDANT, HIS CHARACTER, HIS PRIOR
HISTORY AND EVERYTHING IS TAKEN INTO CONSIDERATION, DESIGNATED
GENERALLY AS MITIGATING CIRCUMSTANCES.
ONE OF THE THINGS IS HIS CHARACTER. DON'T YOU
REMEMBER? YOU SAID ANY NUMBER OF TIMES THAT --
MR. BARENS: THERE IS NO QUESTION THAT I MADE THAT
REPRESENTATION TO THE COURT THAT IT WAS GOOD CHARACTER --
THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. SO I AM GIVING AN INSTRUCTION
ON TRAITS OF CHARACTER OF THE DEFENDANT.
MR. CHIER: IT IS CORRECT.
MR. WAPNER: FIRST OF ALL, I DON'T THINK THAT THIS
INSTRUCTION SHOULD BE GIVEN.
SECOND OF ALL, IF YOU LOOK AT THE SECOND PARAGRAFH
WHERE 1T TALKS ABOUT GOOD CHARACTER FOR TRAITS INVOLVED IN
THE COMMISSION OF THE CRIMES CHARGED, MAY BE SUFFICIENT BY
ITSELF TO RAISE A REASONABLE DOUBT AS TO THE GUILT OF THE
DEFENDANT -- I DON'T THINK THAT THAT IS THE 1SSUE IN THIS
PHASE OF THE TRIAL.
AND TO START MONKEYING AROUND WITH THIS
INSTRUCTION OR TO --
THE COURT: IF YOU DON'T WANT IT, FORGET ABOUT IT.
ALL RIGHT?
YOU DON'T WANT 2.4C. IS THAT THE IDEA?
M= . WAPNER: CORRECT.
T<E COURT: BJT YOU CROSS-EXAMINED THESE CHARACTER
WITNESSES, HAVE YOU NOT?2

MR. WAPNER: YES. I HAD.




i 64

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

26

27

28

15172

THE COURT: WELL, DON'T YOU WANT AN INSTRUCTION ON THAT,
WHERE ON THE CROSS-EXAMINATION OF WITNESSES THEY WERE ASKED
IF THEY HEARD OF REPORTS OF THINGS INCONSISTENT WITH THE GOOD
CHARACTER -- AND IT MAY BE CONSIDERED ONLY FOR PURPOSE OF
THE WEIGHT TO BE GIVEN TO THE OPINION OF THE WITNESS.

YOU DON'T MEAN THAT THEY SHOULDN'T GIVE -- WELL,

IF YOU DON'T WANT IT, I WON'T GIVE IT.

MR. WAPNER: THANK YOU.

THE COURT: YOU DON'T WANT IT EITHER?

MR. BARENS: NO, SIR, WE DO NOT.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. FINE. 2.42 WILL NOT BE GIVEN.
AND BOTH SIDES AGREE THAT IT WON'T BE GIVEN.

MR. WAPNER: THAT'S CORRECT.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. 2.40 WON'T BE GIVEN EITHER,
IS THAT CORRECT?

MR. WAPNER: CCRRECT.

THE COURT: OKAY.

MR. CHIER: HOW ABCUT 2607

THE COURT: WE HAVE NOT COME TO THAT YET.

MR. WAPNER: I DIDN'T INCLUDE EITHER ONE OF THOSE BECAUSE
I DIDN'T KNOW WHEN WE PREPARED THIS LIST, WHETHER HE WAS GOING
TO TESTIFY OR NOT.

THE COURT: WELL, 1T IS NOT AN INFERENCE OF GUILT.

MR. BARENS: NO. NC INFERENCE THAT HE HAS COMMITTED
THE OFFENSES --

THE COURT: HOw ABZ_T 263, CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHT OF --
I HAVE ALREADY INSTRUCTED THEM ON THAT, DIDN'T 12

MR. WAPNER: ALL RIGHT.
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MR. BARENS: WE WOULD MOST VIGORQOUSLY REQUEST THIS ONE,
YOUR HONOR.
THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. YOU MAKE A NOTE TO GET 260,
PLEASE.
MR. WAPNER: YES. WHAT IS THE COURT SAYING ABOUT 261?
THE COURT: 1 HAVE NOT GOTTEN THROUGH WITH 260, YET.
I AM COMING TO THAT.
261, ELEMENTS OF AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES CHARGED
AGAINST HIM. ALL RIGHT. THAT IS 261. WHY DON'T YOU HAVE
2707 1 THINK THAT YOU HAD STATEMENTS BY THE DEFENDANT AT
H1S TRIAL THAT MAY BE AN ADMISSION OR A CONFESSION.
THEN, THEY DEFINE WHAT AN ADMISSION 1S AND THEN
THEY DEFINE WHAT A CONFESSION 1S.
MR. CHIER: YOU ARE READING 2717
THE COURT: 27C. AND THEN WE COME TO 271. WHY DON'T
YOU GIVE THE CALJIC -- DIDN'T YOU HAVE 270 HERE? WE HAVE
270, WILL YOU GET 271, PLEASE.

MR. WAPNER: YES.
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THE COURT: ALL RIGHT.

MR. CHIER: HOW ABOUT 272, WHICH WE HAVE REQUESTED?

THE COURT: HOW ABOUT THAT?

MR. WAPNER: I HAVE NO OBJECTION.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. I WILL GIVE I1T. FURNISH ME
WITH THAT, T700. THAT 1S 272.

WE HAD EXPERT TESTIMONY. I WILL GIVE 280.
NOW, HOW ARE WE GOING TO TREAT 290 -- THAT WOULD
BE APPLICABLE TO THE PENALTY PHASE TOO, WOULDN'T IT?

MR. WAPNER: WELL, YOU HAVE TO BE -- IT 1S APPLICABLE
TG THE PROOF OF THE AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES. BUT I THINK
ONCE WE ARE DONE WITH ALL THESE INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE TO
SEPARATE OUT THE ONES THAT ONLY GO TO THE AGGRAVATING
CIRCUMSTANCES S5C THE JURY DOESN'T GET CONFUSED AND THINK THAT
THEY HAVE --

THE COURT: WELL, THE JURY KNOWS ALL OF THESE ARE
AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES. WE ARE ONLY DEALING WITH
AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES.

MR. WAPNER: I KNOW, JUDGE. BUT WHAT I AM SAYING IS
THAT THE JURY IS TOLD THAT WHEN THEY MAKE A DECISION AS TO
WHETHER 1T IS LIFE OR DEATH, THE STANDARD IS NOT BEYOND A
REASONABLE DOUBT. BUT IT IS A WEIGHING TEST AND WHETHER THE
AGGRAVATING FACTORS SUBSTANTIALLY OUTWEIGH THE MITIGATING

FACTORS OR VICE VERSA.

Rz IS A PRESUMPTION OF LIFE,

m

MR. CHIER: I THINK TH
wWHICH IS --
MR. WAPNER: WELL, I DON'T THINK THAT --

THE COURT: WELL, 209 WOULD NOT BE APPLICABLE.
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MR. WAPNER: IT IS APPLICABLE TO THEIR DECISION AS TO
WHETHER THESE AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES ARE TRUE OR NOT BECAUSE
THE LAW 1S THAT BEFORE THEY CAN CONSIDER THEM AS AGGRAVATING
CIRCUMSTANCES, THEY HAVE TO BE CONVINCED THAT THEY ARE TRUE
BEYOND A REASONABLE DOUBT.

BUT THAT IS NOT TO BE CONFUSED WITH THEIR DECISION
THAT DEATH OR LIFE IS THE APPROPRIATE PENALTY, WHICH IS NOT
BEYOND A REASONABLE DOUBT BUT WHICH IS A DIFFERENT STANDARD.
THAT IS, ONE SUBSTANTIALLY OUTWEIGHING THE OTHER.

MR. CHIER: I THINK THAT 1T OUGHT TO BE MODIFIED TO
PROVIDE FOR THE PRESUMPTION OF LIFE.

THE COURT: I DON'T KNOW OF ANY RULE THAT SAYS YOU HAVE
TO GIVE IT THAT WEIGHT. ISN'T THERE ANY PENALTY PHASE
INSTRUCTION --

MR. WAPNER: YOU GIVE AN INSTRUCTION THAT SAYS -- 1|

THINK IT IS 88411 TALKS ABOUT PROOF BEYOND A REASONABLE DOUBT.
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MR. WAPNER: RIGHT. I THINK IT IS 8.84.1.2.

THE COURT: WHAT 1S 177

MR. WAPNER: 8.84.1.2,

THE COURT: YES, THAT WILL BE GIVEN, 8.84.1.2.

I DON'T THINK WE NEED 290.

MR. WAPNER: WELL, I THINK WE NEED IT, AT LEAST AS
MODIFIED, WHICH IS TO TELL THEM WHAT REASONABLE DOUBT 1I5.

MR. CHIER: HE IS PRESUMED TO BE GUILTY OF THE FACTS
IN AGGRAVATION, I GUESS.

THE COURT: 1S THERE A PRESUMPTION THAT HE IS INNOCENT
OF THE AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES? I DON'T KNOW THAT THAT
MAY BE S50O.

MR. CHIER: I GUESS HE IS PRESUMED GUILTY.

MR. BARENS: HOW COULD THE REVERSE BE TRUE?

THE COURT!: I DON'T KNOW.

THE REVERSE ISN'T TRUE EITHER. IT IS A WHOLE

1

SET OF CIRCUMSTANCES WHICH DOESN'T APPLY.

MR. BARENS: IF THE GOVERNMENT HAS AN OBLIGATION, SIR,
TO PROVE THE AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES BEYOND A REASONABLE
DOUBT, IT WOULD APPEAR TO BE, BY LOGIC, THAT HE WAS PRESUMED
INNCCENT OF THEM IN THE FIRST INSTANCE.

COURT: THE DEFENDANT 1S PRESUMED TO BE INNOCENT,

TH

[Tl

IS THAT THE WAY YOU WANT TO 6O?

I DON'T KNOW THAT YOU CAN GO THAT wWAY. IS THERE A

PRESUMPTION OF INNOLENCE wWwHIC- APPLIEZS IN A CASE OF AGGRAVATING
CIRCUMSTANCES?
MR. WAPNER: i DON'T KNOW.

MR. CHIER: HE MUST BE PRESUMED GUILTY?
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MR. BARENS: NO.

YOU SEE, YOUR HONOR, IT JUST SEEMS LOGICAL

TO THIS COUNSEL THAT THERE HAS TO BE AN ATTACHED PRESUMPTION

TO HUMAN CONDUCT.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. WHY DON'T WE SAY THAT THE

DEFENDANT IS PRESUMED TO BE INNOCENT OF THE AGGRAVATING

CIRCUMSTANCES?

MR. BARENS: THE FACTORS ALLEGED -- THE CIRCUMSTANCES

ALLEGED IN AGGRAVATION.

THE COURT: AND UNTIL THE CONTRARY IS PROVED, IN CASE

OF A REASONABLE DOUBT WHETHER --

MR. WAPNER: WAIT A SECOND. CAN WE CHANGE IT TO YTHE

CRIMES ALLEGED AS AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES'"?

THE COURT: YES, THAT'S RIGHT.

MR. WAPNER: BECAUSE I DON'T WANT --

THE COURT: WHY DON'T YOU REVISE 290, WILL YOU, PLEASE?

THEN WE WILL GO OVER IT.

MR. WAPNER: THIS AFTERNOON?

THE COURT: YES.

AND THE REST OF IT IS OKAY. T'"REASONABLE DOUBT

IS DEFINED AS FOLLOWS™ THAT IS OKAY.

MR. WAPNER: IT IS POSSIBLE WE CAN JUST GIVE THE SECOND

PART OF 1T.

THE COURT: VYES, THE SECCOND PART WILL BE ALL RIGHT.

WHERE DO WE &2 FROM THERE?

MR. WAPNER: MAYBZ 7{¢ LUNIH, YOUR HONOR.

MR. BARENS: WELL, W=AT AB0UT -- CAN WE JUST KNOCK

OFF AT 2727

DID WE DO 27:7?
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THE COURT: DIDN'T WE HAVE THAT?

MR. BARENS: DID WE DO THAT?

THE COURT: WHY DON'T YOU DO 272 ALSO?

MR. WAPNER: YES, WE AGREED WE WOULD GIVE 272. I WILL
PROVIDE IT TO THE COURT.

MR. BARENS: I AM SORRY.

THE COURT: THEN WE ARE IN THE 300 BRACKET.

MR. WAPNER: RIGHT, AIDERS AND ABETTORS AND PRINCIPALS
AND ACCOMPLICES.

THE COURT: WE DON'T NEED THAT AT ALL.

MR. WAPNER: WELL, AS FAR AS THE ESLAMINIA THING IS
CONCERNED AND THE COKER MATTER 1S CONCERNED AND THE SWARTOUT
THING, I THINK IT IS KIND OF IMPORTANT TO INSTRUCT THEM

ON THAT.

THE COJRT: WHY DON'T I GIVE THEM THE SAME INSTRUCTIONS

I GAVE THEM AT THE GUILT PHASE?
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MR .

MR .

MR.

THE

MR.

THE

MR.

THE

MR.

MR.

1S HAPPENING?

THE

MR.

THE

MR.

TH:=

MR.

TH

1

TH

A1

MR.

THE

CHIER: YOU DIDN'T GIVE THEM AT THE GUILT PHASE.

BARENS: WE DIDN'T DO IT AT THE GUILT PHASE.

WAPNER: WE DIDN'T DO THE ACCOMPLICE INSTRUCTION.
WE DID DO THE AIDING AND ABETTING INSTRUCTION.

COURT: YOU DON'T HAVE IT THERE?

WAPNER: I DO HAVE THEM HERE.

COURT: YOU MEAN 3 AND 301, YOU MEAN?

WAPNER: 3 AND 301.

COURT: YOU MEAN PRINCIPALS DEFINED?

WAPNER: RIGHT.

CHIER: ARE YOU GOING TO GIVE 3.01, IS THAT WHAT

COURT: I AM GIVING 3.00.
CHIER: 3.00°?
COURT: 3.01.

CHIER: 3.20°7

m

COURT: AND 3.11.
BARENS: DIDN'T WE ASK FOR 3.107?
COURT: ACCOMPLICE DEFINED, YES, I HAVE GOT THAT.
CHIER: 3.107
CCURT: 1 AM GIVING 3.10 AND 3.11 AND 3.12.

316, YOU REQUESTED THAT, THAT WILL BE GIVEN.
CHIER: DOESN'T IT HAVE TO BE FIXED UP A LITTLE?
COURT: YES.

PROSABLY HAVEI TO BE MODIFIED.

m
9]
al]

WZSNER:D  ALL COF THI
CC.RT: 1 DON'T THINK WE =aVE 3.30, DO WE?
WAPNER: ASSAULT WITH A DEADLY WEA2ON IS A --

COURT: NC, NO. 3.30, CONCURRENCE OF ACT AND
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GENERAL CRIMINAL INTENT.

MR. WAPNER: ARE YOU GOING TO GIVE THAT?

THE COURT: OH, YES. WELL, "IN THE AGGRAVATING
CIRCUMSTANCES CHARGE INVOLVING"™ -- WHO IS IT NOW?

MR. WAPNER: WHAT INSTRUCTION ARE YOU ON?

THE COURT: NOT SWARTOUT.

MR. WAPNER: 3.307?

THE COURT: YES.

MR. WAPNER: THAT INVOLVES MR. COKER.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT, SO THAT IN THE AGGRAVATING

CIRCUMSTANCE INVOLVING MR. COKER; 1S THAT RIGHT?

NEED

MR .

MK .

WAFNER: RIGHT.

COURT: HOW DO YQU SPELL HIS NAME AGAIN, C-0-C?
WAPNER: NO. C-0-K-E-R, YCUR HONOR.

COURT: ALL RIGHT, LET'S GO TO LUNCH.

WAPNER: YES, I THINK WE SHOULD GO TO LUNCH.

ALSO, 310 AND SOME OF THESE OTHER INSTRUCTIONS

SOME MODIFICATION, I THINK, BUT I WILL WORK ON THAT.

THE

MR.

COURT: 1 AM GOING TC MODIFY ALL OF THEM.

BARENS: YOUR HONCR, COULD 1 JUST ASK A TIMING

THING WHILE IT IS ON MY MIND AND WE ARE HERE AND JUST TAKE

A MOMENT?

TOMORROW, MR. WAPNER ANTICIPATES HE WOULD FINISH

BY NOON BUT THAT HE MIGHT GC CVER, I DON'T KNOW, HALF AN

HOUR IN THE AFTERNOON OR MAVYBE FROM 1:30 UNTIL 2:00 OR

SOMETHING. I WOULD JUST LIKE THE COURT TO GIVE ME, ONLY

IN THE EVENT THAT MR. WAPNER FINISHES IN THE AFTERNOON,

I WOULD LIKE 20 MINUTES BETWEEN THE TIME HE FINISHES AND
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THE TIME 1 START SO THAT --

MR. CHIER: 1 HAVE A BETTER SUGGESTION, MR. BARENS.
IF MR. WAPNER IS GOING TO GO THROUGH THE NOON HOUR, THAT
WE EXTEND THE NOON HOUR SO WE HAVE OUR NORMAL NOON BREAK
TO PUT OUR CLOSING ARGUMENT TOGETHER.

MR. BARENS: NO. WHAT I AM CONCERNED ABOUT 1S IF MR.
WAPNER EXTENDS THE PERIOD OF TIME AFTER THE NOON HOUR, THAT
I HAVE A HIATUS OF 20 MINUTES.

MR. CHIER: ARTHUR, LISTEN TO ME. I AM ASKING THAT
WE HAVE THE NOON HOUR LATER SO THAT IF HE FINISHED AT 12:30,
WE LUNCH FROM 12:30 TO 2:00.

MR. BARENS: 1 GUESS THAT 1S A BETTER SUGGESTION. IN
OTHER WORDS, THAT WE DELAY THE NOON HOUR UNTIL HE FINISHES
SO THAT IF HE FINISHES, IN OTHER WORDS, IF HE NEEDS A HALF
AN HOUR AT 12:00 O'CLOCK, THAT wWOurLD 6O TO 12:30 AND SO
THAT HE FINISHES AND 1 HAVE A PERIOD COF TIME BZITWEEN THE

TIME HE FINISHES AND THE TIME I START.
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THE COURT: WOULD YOU TRY TO FINISH IN TWO HOURS?

MR. WAPNER: I WILL TRY TO FINISH BY NOON. I DON'T
LIKE THE IDEA OF WORKING THROUGH NOON BECAUSE 1T IS BAD FOR
THE COURT STAFF AND IT IS BAD FOR THE JURORS PAYING ATTENTION
TO ANYTHING.

MR. BARENS: THE ONLY THING THAT I AM ASKING IS THAT
IF WE ARE GOING 70O DO IT -- IN THE UNLIKELY EVENT THAT
MR. WAPNER NEEDED TIME AFTER THE BREAK --

THE COURT: WELL, HE WILL FINISH BY NOON, BY 12 O'CLOCK.

MR. BARENS: OKAY. BUT DO YCU UNDERSTAND WHAT I AM
SAYING?

MR. WAPNER: I UNDERSTAND WHAT YOU ARE SAYING. SO DOES
THE COURT. HE WANTS ME TO TRY TO FINISH BY 12 O'CLOCK.

I wilt MAKE EVERY EFFORT TO FINISH UP BY

12 0'CLOCK.

m

MR. BARENS: IF HE DOESN'T, COULD I HAVE A LITTLE BREAK
IN BETWEEN THE TIME THAT HE DID FINISH, IF IT WENT INTO THE
AFTERNOON --

THE COURT: YOU WILL HAVE THE LUNCH HOUR.

MR. BARENS: NO. I AM SAYING, SUPPOSING THAT HE WENT
OVER THE LUNCH HOUR, HE WAS NOT ABLE TO ACCOMMODATE THE TIME
FRAME, SIR.

THE COURT: IF HE GOES OVER FIVE MINUTES, I DON'T THINK
THAT IT REALLY MATTERS.

MR. BARENS: I AM SAYING IF = WENT OVER 20 MINUTES
OR 30 MINUTES, [ WOULD LIKE A CJU2_Z OF MINUTES TO RESPOND.
THAT IS ALL I AM SAYING.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT.
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MR. BARENS: I AM NOT ASKING FOR A LOT, JUST 20 MINUTES.
THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. IN ANY EVENT, IF IT IS 1:30
OR EVEN A QUARTER OF 2:00, YOU WILL HAVE -- 1T WILL BE FROM
A QUARTER OF 2:00 AT LEAST TO --
MR. BARENS: YES, SIR.
THE COURT: A QUARTER OF 4:00. ALL RIGHT? AND THEN
AT 4 O'CLOCK, I WILL INSTRUCT THE JURY.
MR. BARENS: ALL RIGHT. 1 wWOULD JUST LIKE THE SAME

AMOUNT OF TIME THAT MR. WAPNER GETS.

THE COURT: I THOUGHT YOU SAID YOU WOULD TAKE AN HOUR
AND A HALF.
MR. BARENS: BUT AGAIN, WHAT I HAVE 7O SAY IS -- WELL,

I HAVE TO INCORPORATE WHAT HE --

THE COURT: WELL, YOU WILL HAVE THE LUNCH HOUR.

MR. BARENS: MY RESPONSE IS TO WHAT HE SAYS BUT 1 HAVE
TO PROGRAM THAT INTC IT ANC IT WILL ADD WORDS TO WHAT I WAS
GOING TO SAY AND --

THE COURT: YOU WILL HAVE THE LUNCH HOUR.

MR. BARENS: I WIiLL DO THE BEST 1 CAN TO ACCOMMODATE
EVERYTHING, THE 7TIME FRAME AND --

THE COURT: I HAVE GOT TO INSTRUCT THE JURY TOMORROW.

MR. BARENS: I UNDERSTAND THAT, SIR. YES, SIR.

THE COURT: WE WILL GO AS LATE -- PROBABLY AS LATE AS
4:15 FOR YOUR ARGUMENT. THEN I CAN INSTRUCT THE JURY. I
WILL TAKE HALF AN HOUR ANTD -~

MR . BARENS: I WANTEZ 70 ADD TO THAT ONE NAME IN CAMERA,
SIR, IF I COULD DO IT JUST NOW.

THE COURT: PARDON MZ. THEN WE WON'T HAVE ANY RECESS
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FOR THE JURY.

MR. BARENS: WELL --

MR. CHIER: WHY DOES THE JURY HAVE TO BE INSTRUCTED
BY 4:15, YOUR HONOR? THIS IS A DEATH PENALTY CASE.

MR. BARENS: WELL, IF WE CAN RUN A LITTLE LATE ON THE
OTHER END TOMORROW --

THE COURT: WHAT?

MR. BARENS: I AM MORE THAN WILLING TO STAY ON THE OTHER
END OF TOMORROW IF WE NEED TO, YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: WHAT DO YOU MEAN "OTHER END"?

MR . BARENS: IF WE NEED 70 GO PAST 4:30, SIR, 1 WILL
ACCOMMODATE THE COURT.

THE COURT: NO. YOU WILL FINISH AT &4 O'CLOCK. I WILL
ZIVE YOU TWC AND A HALF HOURS, FROM 1:30 TO 4 O'CLOCK.

MR. BARENS: YES, SIR.

THE COURT: THEN I WI.L INSTRUCT AT 4 Q'CLOCK.

MR. CHIER: IS THAT AN CRDER, YOUR HONOR?

THE COURT: I WILL FIRST GIVE THEM A 15-MINUTE BREAK,
PROBABLY. THEN I WILL INSTRUCT THEM.

MR. BARENS: RIGHT. THAT WE WILL DO. ALL RIGHT.

YOUR HONOR, COLLD 1 JUST DO THAT IN CAMERA? COULD

I ADD THAT NAME IN CAMERA, 0 THE RECORD NOW?

THE COURT: SURE.

MR. BARENS: THANK YCuU.
MR. WAPNER: ALL RIG-T. nZ 4RE RESUMING AT 1:30 OR
THE COURT: 1:36. wt__, a2 CAN DO IT AT I:45. THAT

WILL BE ALL RIGHT BECAUSZ 1 THINK WI WILL FINISE GOING OVER

]

i
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THE JURY INSTRUCTIONS BY THAT TIME. ALL RIGHT.

MR. BARENS: YES, SIR.
THE COURT: GCKAY. THANK YOU.
(MR. WAPNER LEFT CHAMBERS AND AN

IN CAMERA HEARING WAS HELD.)
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(PAGE 15186 WAS ORDERED SEALED BY THE
COURT AND IS NOT INCLUDED IN THE

TRANSCRIPT.)
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SANTA MONICA,

CALIFORNIA;

THURSDAY,

MAY 28,

1887;

1:53 P.M,

DEPARTMENT WEST C

HON. LAURENCE J. RITTENBAND, JUDGE

(APPEARANCES AS NOTED ON TITLE PAGE.)D

(THE FOLLOWING PROCEEDINGS WERE HELD

IN CHAMBERS, THE DEFENDANT AND ALL

COUNSEL BEING PRESENT:)

MR. WAPNER: THESE ARE JUST TYPED VERSIONS OF SOME OF

THE ONES THAT I GAVE YOU IN EITHER HANDWRITTEN OR XEROXED

ORM THIS MORNING.

I HAVE NOT YET PULLED THE INSTRUCTIONS THAT THE

COURT ASKED ME TO PULL THIS MORNING BUT I WILL GET THEM FOR

TRE CLERK EITHER BY THIS AFTERNOON OR TOMORROW.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. 1 THINK WE STCPPED --

MAKE IT A POINT 7O GET 318, WILL YOU? THAT 1S

REGARDING THE TESTIMONY OF AN ACCOMPLICE SHOULD BE VIEWED
Wi TH DISTRUST. FRED, MAKE A NOTE OF 318, WILL YOU?

MR. WAPNER: YES.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT.

MR . WAPNER: YOUR HONOR, YOU ASKED ME THIS MORNING TO
TIY AND REVISE THE LANGUAGE IN 2.90, WHICH IS THE REASONABLE
DOUR™ INSTRUCTION, TO COMPORT WITH WHAT WE ARE DOING AND THIS
1S THET LANGUAGE THAT I CAME UP WITH!

"REGARDING THE CRIMIS ALLEGED AS FACTORS

TN AGGRAVLTION, A DEFENDANT IS PRISUMED TO BE

THE CONTRARY 1S PROVED.

INNDCENT UNTHL

"THIS PRES.MPTION “LACES UPON THE

STATE" --
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THE COURT: ISN'T IT "IF IN THIS CASE YOU HAVE A

REASONABLE DOUBT"?

MR. WAPNER: WELL, 1 TRIED TO MONKEY AROUND WITH THAT
NEXT PHRASE IN THE INSTRUCTION AND DECIDED THAT IT DOESN'T --
IN MY VIEW, AND WE CAN DISCUSS 1T, IT DOESN'T LOSE ANY OF
THE STRENGTH OF THE INSTRUCTION TO LEAVE THAT PHRASE OUT AND
THEN PICK UP WITH THE NEXT SENTENCE WHICH IS:

"THIS PRESUMPTICON PLACES UPON THE

STATE THE BURDEN OF PROVING HIM GUILTY BEYOND A

REASONABLE DOUBT."

THE COURT: WHY DON'T YOU LEAVE THE NEXT SENTENCE IN?
1T 1S JUST AS EFFECTIVE.

MR. WAPNER: BECAUSE I COULDN'T FIGURE OUT HOW TO DO
IT AND MAKE IT SOUND RIGHT.

THE COURT: WELL, READ THE PART THAT YOU HAVE GOT SO

MR . WAPNER: (READING:)

YREGARDING THE CRIMES ALLEGED AS FACTORS
IN AGGRAVATION, THE DEFENDANT IS PRESUMED TO BE

INNOCENT UNTIL THE CONTRARY 1S PROVED."

THE COURT: "AND IN CASE OF A REASONABLE DOUBT, WHETHER
THE SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES ARE PROVED, HE IS ENTITLED TO THE

S8ENEFIT OF THE DOUBT."
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MR. WAPNER: BUT THAT 1S EXACTLY WHAT IT SHOULD NOT
SAY BECAUSE THEN YOU GET INTO A SITUATION OF HAVING THIS --
FIRST OF ALL, THAT IS NOT AN APPROPRIATE STATEMENT OF HOW
THEY ARE SUPPOSED TO TREAT 1T BECAUSE THIS INSTRUCTION
DOESN'T GO TO SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES BEING PROVED.

BECAUSE THEY HAVE ALREADY FOUND THE SPECIAL
CIRCUMSTANCES TRUE. IT GOES TO WHETHER EACH CRIME ALLEGED
AS A FACTOR IN AGGRAVATION, IS TRUE.

SO 1F YOU WANT TO LEAVE THAT SENTENCE IN THERE,
THEN IT HAS TO READ SOMETHING LIKE, "AND IN CASE OF A
REASONABLE DOUBT AS TO WHETHER HE COMMITTED THE CRIMES
ALLEGED AS AGGRAVATING FACTORS ..."

THE COURT: THEN YOU GIVE HIM THE BENEFIT OF THE DCUBT?

MR. WAPNER: WELL, I WILL LET THE COURT LOOK AT IT AND
COUNSEL LOOX AT IT. DO YOU HAVE THE CGPY GF 2.907

MR. CHIER: DID YOU GIVE US ONE?

MR. WAPNER: WELL, 1 WILL LET THE COURT LGOK AT THE
ONE I HAVE. 1 AM TRYING TO REVISE IT.

I CAN'T MAKE THAT SENTENCE COME OUT RIGHT.

MR. CHIER: THE QUESTION YOU HAVE IS AS TO 2.90?

MR. WAPNER: A PART CF THE REASON FOR IT I THINK IS
BECAUSE THEY DON'T MAKE ANY SPECIFIC FINDING AS A JURY AS
7O THE TRUTH OR AS TO THE GUILT OR INNOCENCE OF THE TRUTH
OR FALSITY OF ANY ONE OF THZISE PARTICULAR CRIMES.

MY UNDIZRSTANDING 0% THESEZ INSTRUCTIONS AS A WHOLE,
IS THAT EACH INDIVIDUAL JUSOR 1S ENTITLED T0 MAKE A
DETERMINATION AS TG WHETHER A PARTICULAR CRIME HAS BEEN

PROVED BEYOND A REASONABLE DOUBT AND THEREFORE, THEY CONSIDER
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IT.

THE COURT: THOSE CRIMES AS FACTORS, YOU MEAN?

MR. CHIER: BUT IT IS STATED AS ANY OTHER CRIME IN A
CRIMINAL CASE. THE PROOF IS BEYOND A REASONABLE DOUBT. THE
ELEMENTS HAVE TO BE THERE. IT IS JuST LIKE A CRIME.

SO THEY OBVIOUSLY, HAVE TO COME TO A CONCLUSION

ABOUT WHETHER IT IS PROVED OR NOT PROVED. AND IN CASE --

IN DECIDING WHETHER IT 1S PROVED CR NOT PROVED, HE IS ENTITLED

TO A REASONABLE DCUBT.

MR. WAPNER! IN THE MIND OF EACH, INDIVIDUAL JUROR BUT
NOT NECESSARILY IN THE MIND OF THE JURY AS A WHOLE. I THINK

THE COURT: REGARDING CRIMES ALLEGED AS FACTORS IN
AGGRAVATION, THE DEIFENDANT IS PRESUMED TO BE INNCCENT THEREOF
UNTIL THE CONTRARY 1S PROVED. AND IN CASE COF A REASONABLE
NOUBT WRETHER ThI CONTRARY HAS BEEN PROVED, HE 15 ENTITLED
0 --

MR. BARENS: A VERDICT OF LIFZ WITHOUT PCSSIBILITY OF
PAROLE.

THE COURT: NO, NO.

MR. W4PNER: THAT IS NCT RIGHT.

MR. CHIER: NO, THE ISSUE 1S WHETHZIR HE DIO CR DIDN'T

rn

DO THESE THINGS.

MR. BARSNS: WAIT A MINUTE. EXCUSE ME. 1 THINK WHAT
YOU SAY -- THEN I7 IS JUST ANCT PROVED -- THAT UNLESS IT IS
PROVED BZYOND 4 ITASCONABLE DCUST, T=D FACZTOR IA AGGRAVATION

IS NOT PROVED:

R: THEY CAN'T CONSIDER I7.

[l

MR. CrI

MR. WASNER: WHAT I DIiD WaS -- WHAT I DECIDED COULD
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BE DONE WITH THAT PARTICULAR INSTRUCTION 1S JUST TO LEAVE
OUT THAT PHRASE THAT STARTS WITH, "AND IN CASE OF," AND PUT
A PERIOD BEFORE THAT PHRASE AND THEN START WITH THE NEXT
SENTENCE.

THE COURT: BUT THE NEXT PARAGRAPH DOESN'T MAKE ANY
SENSE UNLESS YOU PUT THE REASONABLE DOUBT IN THERE.

MR. WAPNER: WELL, THIS IS THE WAY I WOULD HAVE 1T READ:

"REGARDING THE CRIMES ALLEGED AS

FACTORS IN AGGRAVATION, THE DEFENDANT IN A CRIMINAL

ACTION IS PRESUMED TO BE INNOCENT UNTIL THE

CONTRARY 1S PROVED."

THE NEXT SENTENCE WOULD BE:
"THIS PRESUMPTION PLACES UPON THE

STATE, THE BURDEN OF PROVING THESE FACTORS BEYOND

A REASONABLE DOUBT. REASONABLE DGUBT IS DEFINED

AS FOLLOWS:"

MR. CKIER: YOU LEFT OUT THE MEAT, FRED. THE MEAT 1S
THAT IN CASE OF A REASONABLE DOUBT WHETHER HIS GUILT IS
SATISFACTORILY SHOWN, YOU MAY NOT CONSIDER THESE ALLEGED
OCFFENSES IN AGGRAVATION AS FACTORS IN AGGRAVATION. THAT IS
WHAT WE ARE HERE FOR.

THE COURT: NO. THE SUBSTANCE OF WHAT THAT IS, IS THE
CONCLUSION THAT HE 1S ENTITLED TO A VERDICT OF NOT GUILTY.

BUT SINCE THERE IS NO VERDICT OF NOT GUILTY --

MR. BARENS: THEN IT 1S NOT PROVEN.

MR. CHIER: NG. YOuU MAY NC7 CONSIZZR THE FACTORS IN
AGGRAVATION. THAT IS WHAT THIS IS ABQUT.

MR. BARENS: ACTUALLY, THAT 1S THE STATE OF THE LAW.
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JUDGE, 1 THINK THAT IT IS INEVITABLE THAT IF IT 1S NOT PROVEN
BEYOND A REASONABLE DOUBT, IT IS NCT CONSIDERED.

MR. CHIER: THEY HAVE TO0 ALL AGREE.

THE COURT: AND IN CASE OF A REASONABLE DOUBT OF THE
COMMISSION BY THE DEFENDANT OF ANY OF SAID CRIMES, HE IS
ENTITLED TC HAVE THE BENEFIT OF SUCH DOUBT. THAT WILL GIVE

IT 70 YOU.
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MR. BARENS: AND WOULDN'T WE HAVE TO ADD, SIR, "THAT
SUCH AGGRAVATING FACTOR WOULD BE NOT PROVEN AND COULD NOT
BE CONSIDERED A FACTOR IN AGGRAVATION"?

MR. WAPNER: NO. I THINK MR. CHIER IS RIGHT. IF YOU
PUT LANGUAGE IN THERE TO SAY "IN CASE OF A REASONABLE DOouUBT
AS TO WHETHER ANY OF THESE ARE TRUE, YOU CANNOT CONSIDER
THOSE --"

THE COURT: AS FACTORS IN AGGRAVATION.

MR. WAPNER: =-- AS FACTORS IN AGGRAVATION.

MR. CHIER: YOU HAVE TO HAVE ALSO --

THE COURT: WHY DON'T YOU CHANGE IT THEN?

MR. CHIER: THEY HAVE TO ALL AGREE THAT EACH ALLEGED
FACTOR IN AGGRAVATION 1S PROVED BEYOND A REASONABLE DOUBT.

MR . WAPNER: 1 DISAGREE WITH THAT. I DON'T THINK THAT
IS A CORRECT STATEMENT OF THE LAW.

THE CQURT: NG, NO. THAT IS NOT THE LAW.

MR. WAPNER: I DON'T THINK THERE IS ANY LAW ON THAT
ONE WAY OR THE OTHER BUT THERE IS NO LAW THAT SAYS THEY
HAVE TC ALL AGREE.

THE COURT: BECAUSE THEY HAVE THEM CONSIDERING THE
MITIGATING AND AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES ON THEIR OWN.

ALL RIGHT, NOW 331, CONCURRENCE OF ACT AND

SPECIFIC INTENT: IN EACH OF THE AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES
CHARGED, TO WIT, THE ESLAMINIA AND SWARTOUT MATTERS --

MR, WAPNER: YOUR HONOR?

-
[

m

COURT: WHAT?
MR. WAPNER: 1 APOLOGIZE FOR INTERRUPTING BUT CAN WE

HAVE SOME AGREEMENT ON WHAT THE PRECISE LANGUAGE OF THIS
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2.90 IS GOING TO BE?

THE COURT: 1 THOUGHT YOU SAID YOU AGREED WITH HIM
THAT THAT 1S WHAT YOU WERE GOING TO DO.

MR. WAPNER: I DID BUT I JUST WANT TO MAKE SURE WE
HAVE THE LANGUAGE CORRECT.

THE COURT: WELL, READ WHAT YOU HAVE GOT.

MR. WAPNER: '"REGARDING THE CRIMES ALLEGED AS FACTORS
IN AGGRAVATION, THE DEFENDANT IS PRESUMED TO BE INNOCENT
UNTIL THE CONTRARY 1S PROVED AND IN CASE OF A REASONABLE
DOUBT" --

THE COURT: "“THAT HE COMMITTED ANY OF SAID CRIMES,
THE DCUBT MUST BE RESOLVED IN HIS FAVOR."

DIDN'T I GIVE IT TO YOU?

MR. BARENS: BUT THEN I THINK WE HAVE TO ADD TO THAT,
SIR, "IF THE DOUBT IS RESOLVED IN FAVOR OF THE DEFENDANT,
THE JURY CANNOT CONSIDER THAT CONDUCT ALLEGED As A FACTOR
IN AGGRAVATION".

THE COURT: THAT IS IMPLICIT IN WHAT IT SAYS.

MR. BARENS: I THINK WE SHOULD TAKE IT TO THAT CONCLUSION,

SIR, BECAUSE THAT IS THE LAW.
THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. WHY DON'T YOU ADD THAT, TOOC?
MR. WAPNER: WELL, MAYBE IF WE JUST MAKE IT SIMPLE
SO THAT IT SAYS: "IN CASE OF A REASONABLE DOUBT WHETHER
HE COMMITTED ANY OF SAID CRIMES, YOU MAY NOT CONSIDER THEM
AS FACTORS IN AGGRAVATION."
THE COURT: THAT IS ALL RIGHT.
MR. BARENS: YES, SIR.

MR. WAPKER: IS THAT ACCEPTABLE?
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THE COURT: YES.
MR. BARENS: MR. CHIER?
I AM SORRY.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT, CHANGE THAT, WILL YOU?

MR. WAPNER: YES, I WILL CHANGE THAT.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT, THEN WHAT DID WE GO 70O, 3.317?
I READ IT TO YOU: ™IN EACH OF THE AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES
CHARGED IN THE ESLAMINIA AND SWARTOUT MATTERS, THERE MUST
EXIST A UNION OR 'JOINT OPERATION OF ACT AND CERTAIN
SPECIFIC INTENT."

MR. CHIER: THAT IS WHAT NUMBER, SIR?

THE CGOURT! 331.

rm
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MR. CHIER: MR. WAPNER, WOULD YOU LOOK AT THIS PARAGRAPH
ON PAGE 822 OF THE FRIERSON, TOO?

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT, 331.

MR. CHIER: ARE YOU GOING TO FILL IN THE BLANKS ON
3312

THE COURT: THERE AREN'T ANY BLANKS TO BE FILLED IN.

MR. CHIER: WELL THERE ARE ON THAE ONE I WAS GIVEN.

THE COURT: "IN EACH OF THE AGGRAVATING

CIRCUMSTANCES CHARGED IN THE ESLAMINIA AND

SWARTOUT MATTERS,"

ALL RIGHT, YOU CAN SAY, "TO WIT, MURDER" --

MR. CHIER: I MUST HAVE A DIFFERENT ONE FROM YOU, YOUR

THE COURT: 3317

MR . CHIER: 3.31, THE 1983 REVISION, CONCURRENCE OF
ACT AND SPECIFIC INTENT.

THE COURT: YES.

MR. CHIER: I HAVE A BUNCH OF BLANKS.

THE COURT: 1 AM TRYING TO SHOW YOU THAT I CHANGED

IT:

"IN EACH OF THE AGGRAVATING CIRCUM-
STANCES CHARGED IN THE ESLAMINIA AND SWARTOUT
MATTERS, THERE MUST EXIST A UNION OR JOINT
GPERATION OF ACT OR CONDUCT AND A CERTAIN

SPECIFIC INTENT IN THE MINDS OF THE PERPETRATOR AND

m

UNLESS SUCH SPECIFIC INTENT EXIZTS, THE CRIMES
TC WHICH 1T RELATES IS NOT COMMITTECZ."

THE SPECIFIC INTENT THAT IS REQUIRED IS INCLUDED
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IN THE DEFINITION OF THE CRIMES CHARGED.

WE HAVE THE GENERAL INTENT CRIME, HAVEN'T WE?

MR. WAPNER: YES.

THE COURT: THAT WAS 330, 1 THINK, WASN'T IT?

MR. WAPNER: RIGHT.

THE COURT: WE HAVE GONE OVER THAT.

CONTCURRENCE OF ACT AND GENERAL CRIMINAL INTENT
IN THE CRIMES CHARGED -- WHAT 1S THE CHARGE AS TO COKER,
THAT WAS A FIRING IN A BUILDING ON COKER?

MR . WAPNER: <COKZR IS FIRING AT A BUILDING, RIGHT.

THE COURT: "IN THE CRIMZ INVOLVING MR. COKER, TO WIT,
FIRING IN AN OCCUPIZID BUILDING, THERE MUST EXIST A UNION
OR JOINT COPERATION OF ACT OR CONDUCT AND GEINERAL CRIMINAL
INTENT." IS THAT CORRECT?

MR . WAPNER: I THINK IN THE --

T A GENERAL INTENT CRIME, MALICIOUSLY
AND Wi_TL__Y DISC=AXRGING A WIAPON; ISN'T THAT A SPECIFIC
INTENT CRIME:

M. WAPNER: MAY 1 EAVE JUST A MIMENT?

THE CQURT: A PERSON WILFULLY AND MALICIOUSLY DISCHARGES

T

5P

H

CIFIC INTENT CRIMZ, ISN'T IT?

>
-
[
A
m
d=
Al
K4
_.4|
T
§
W
T

r

M3. WAPNIR: NC, 1 THINK NOT.

THE COURT: TAKE A LOOK AT THE INDEX AND FIND OUT WHETHER

M. 2LRENS: N THI O COWER ISSCIZ, 1 ODON'T BELIEVE THERE

A3 _TS=EZ KNIWLIZIGE Cn THE PART OF
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THE COURT: THE FACT THAT IT WAS OCCUPIED, THAT IS
ENOUGH.

MR . BARENS: I SEE, SIR.

MR. WAPNER: GENERAL INTENT CRIME, WITH A COMMENT TO
CALJIC 9.03.1 AND IT SAYS:

YA VIOLATION OF PENAL CODE SECTION

246, FIRING AT AN INHABITED DWELLING IS5 A GENERAL

INTENT CRIME"

AND THEN IT TALKS ABQUT DIMINISHED CAPACITY
1S NOT APPLICABLE.

MR. CHIER: AN INHABRITED DWELLING OR BUILDING?

M3. WAPNER: THE NOTE SAYS "DWELLING" BUT THE CRIME
ITSELF 1S THE SAME, 1T IS A VIOLATION OF SECTION 246 AND
IT IS A GENERAL INTENT CRIME.

THE COURT!: IT IS A GENERAL INTENT CRIME, SO THAT
INSTROCTICN 330:

"THE CRIME CHARGED INVOLVING MR. COKER,

NAMELY, FIRING AT AN INHABITED BUILDING, THERE

M_oST EXIST A UNION OR JOINT OPERATION OF ACT OR

CONDUCT AND A CERTAIN GENERAL INTENT,"

THAT IS ALL RIGHT.

MX . WAPNER: YOUR HONOR?

THE COURT: WHAT?
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MR. WAPNER: YOUR HONOR, 1 THINK THAT THE GENERAL INTENT
ALSO APPLIES TO THE ASSAULT ON MR. SWARTOUT --

THE COURT: THAT IS A SPECIFIC INTENT CRIME.

MR . WAPNER: I HAVE ALWAYS FELT THAT IT WAS A GENERAL
INTENT CRIME. BUT I CAN --

THE COURT: WELL, IF 1T 1S5 GENERAL, IT MEANS COKER AND
SWARTQOUT --

MR. WAPNER: ALL I CAN TELL YQOU IS THAT IT 1S NO7 LISTED

245 1S NOT LISTED IN THE INDEX OF SPECIFIC INTENT FELONIES.

THE COURT! 2457
MR, WAPNER! RIGHT.

THE COURT: WHAT IS THE INSTRUCTION ON ASSAULT?
MR . WAPNER: 903.
ASSAULT WITH A DEADLY WEAPON IS A GENERAL INTENT

CRIME, PEOPLE V. PARKS, &% CAL.3D 655, CITED IN THE COMMENT

T-iE COURT! ALL RIGHT. SO, WI'LL HAVE TO CHANGE THAT,

MR . WAPNER: IT iS RIGHT --
THE COURT: YES, IT I3 330. SO, I WILL HAVE TO CHANGE

THAT INVOLVING MR. COKER A\D MR. SWARTOUT. OKAY?

MR. CHIER: 331 --

THE CO3URTD O NIME_Y, IOKER, FIRING AT AN INHAZITED
DWI_LINT AND W=i7 12T 2.0 I-ZRGING --

MR . BARENS: 2us.

MR . WAPNER: ASS4ULT BY MIaNS OF FORCE LIKELY 10
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MR. CHIER: WHY IS 331 BEING GIVEN IF THERE IS NO
SPECIFIC INTENT REQUIRED.

MR. WAPNER: MURDER IS A SPECIFIC INTENT CRIME.

THE COURT: OKAY. LIKELY TO CAUSE GREAT BODILY INJURY?

MR. BARENS: INFLICT GREAT BODILY INJURY.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. THOSE ARE THE GENERAL INTENT
CRIMES.

THE SPECIFIC INTENT CRIME ONLY INVOLVES ESLAMINIA,

NAMELY, MURDER. ISN'T IT?

MR. WAPNER: YES. YQU ARE TALKING ABOUT THE SPECIFIC
INTENT?

THE COURT: YES, 331.

MR. WAPNER: YES.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. NOW, WE COME TO THE DEFINITIONS
OF THE CRIMES.

WS HAVE NOT EVERY PERSON WHO MALICIOUSLY AND

WILLFULLY -- SPECIAL INSTRUCTION NUMBER 1. AS USED IN THESE
INSTRUCTIONS, THE WORD "FIREARM" INCLUDES ANY DEVICE -- AND
THAT IS ALL WE NEED ON THAT AND --

MR. WAPNER: I HAVE INCLUDED THE WILLFUL AND MALICIOUS
INSTRUCTIONS, TOO.

THE COURT: WHY DON'T I PUT THOSE AT THE BEGINNING?

MR. WAPNER: WELL, I PUT THEM THERE BECAUSE THEY ARE
PART CF THZ DEFINITION OF THE CRIME.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. WILLFULLY AND MALICIOUSLY
AND SO FORTH.

THEN THE NEXT ONE 1S ASSAULT. ALL RIGHT. WE
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HAVE ASSAULT DEFINED.

MR. CHIER: 1S 908 GIVEN AS REQUESTED?

THE COURT: WHAT?

MR. CHIER: §.08? SORRY.

MR. WAPNER: 1 DON'T THINK HE GOT THERE YET.

THE COURT: HERE WE ARE. YEAH, 9.08, ASSAULT, PRESENT
ARILITY TO COMMIT. WHY IS 1T THAT 908 COMES BEFORE 9007?

MR. WAPNER: I DON'T KNOW. I DIDN'T PUT IT THERE FOR

ANY PARTICULAR REASON.

THE COURT: WELL, 1 CTAN REVISE THAT.

im

MR . WAPNER: 1T SHOULD PROBABLY BE 903, 900 AND THEN

THE COURT: 903 -- THIS IS NO GOCD TO ME THIS WAY.
MR . WAPNER: NO. I REALIZE THAT, YOUR HONOR. I THINK

THAT IN THE TYPED INSTRUCTIONS THAT 1 GAVE YOU THIS AFTERNOON,

THERE S~CuiD BT AN APPROPRIATELY TYPED COPY.
THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. 903, 962 AND 900. 1S THAT 1772
MR. WAPNER: RIGHT.
THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. NOW, 800 IS HOMICIDE AND MURDER
DEFINED.
MR. WAPNER: IN THE 900 INSTRUCTIONS, IT STARTED OUT
WITH, "THE DEFENDANT IS CHARGED IN COUNT ..." AND THEN SO
ON AND SO FORTH WITH A VIGLATION OF SECTION -- THAT SHOULD

ALL BE LEFT OUT PRCBABLY, AS WELL AS THAT SAME LANGUAGE IN

90z,

AND THIY SmO_._2 JUST BI GIVEN THE DEFINITIONS

RiME.

OF THE

(@]

THE COURT: YES. YES, 1 witL REVISE IT. 800, HOMICIDE,
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MURDER, MALICE AFORETHOUGHT. WHY 1S 1T NECESSARY TO HAVE
SECOND DEGREE MURDER?

MR. WAPNER: BECAUSE THAT 1S WHAT I THINK IT IS.

THE COURT: ESLAMINIA?

MR. WAPNER: YES.

MR. BARENS: IT IS ARGUABLE, YOQUR HONOR, AND THE DEFENSE

RELIEVES THE SAME WAY, THAT IT WAS A SECOND DEGREE MURDER,

MR. WAPNER!: IT WAS DELIBERATE --
THZ COURT: THAT IS WHAT =E 1S CHARGED WITH UP NORTH?

NO. HE IS CHARGED WITH MURDEIR. THEY DO

P
[l
A

MR . WAPN
IT THE SAME WAY THAT WE DO 1T, WHICH 1S JUST TO Cr-ARGE UNDER
THE GENERAL SECTION WHICH INCLUDES ALL OF THE DEGREES OF
MURDER.
BUT IN GIVING T=E INSTRUCTIONS, ALTHOUGH THERE

NAS DELIRERTICN AND PREMEDITATION, HE DIDN'T DIEZ 1IN THE MANNER

SO IN ESSENCE, 1 HAVE PROVIDED SECOND DEGREE,

IMPLIED MALICE AND FELONY MURDER INSTRUCTIONS.

T
HES

CCURT: ARE YOU SATISFIED WITH THAT?

m

(¥3]

MX. BARENS! YES, YOUR HONOR.

ETH

m

R

1}

T=Z COURT: WHEN A NUMBER OF PERSONS CONSPIRE TO

TO COMMIT A FELCNY INHERENTLY DANGEROUS TO HUMAN LIFE -- NAMELY,
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MR. BARENS: KIDNAPPING.
MR. WAPNER: KIDNAPPING.
THE COURT: KIDNAPPING.
MR. WAPNER: IN i FACT, I PUT IN HERE THAT IT 1S
ACTUALLY KIDNAPPING FOR THE PURPOSES OF ROBBERY.
MR. BARENS: I THINK YOU GET TO THE SAME PLACE, MR.
WAPNER, IRRESPECTIVE OF THAT.
DO YOU THINK WE OUGHT TO MAKE IT KNOWN THAT
THAT IS NOT A DEATH PENALTY OFFENSE?
MR. WAPNER: NO. I THINK THAT 1S COMPLETELY IRRELEVANT.
MR. BARENS: WELL, LET ME JUST SUBMIT FOR THE RECORD
THAT I THINK IT 1S RELEYVANT.
THE COURT: ALL RIGHT, 833, FELONY, INHERENTLY DANGEROUS
TO HUMAN LIFE, TO WIT, KIDNAPPING, IS THAT IT, 8332
MR. WAPNER: YES, I THINK THAT KIDNAPPING FOR THE PURPOSE
OF ROBBERY -- HOLD ON.
THE COURT: NGT FOR THE PURPOSES OF ROBBERY -- YES.
MR. WAPNER: YOU COULD PUT IN, IF YOU WANT, I CAN PROVIDE
AN INSTRUCTION ON SIMPLE KIDNAPPING.
THE INSTRUCTION I PROVIDED IS KIDNAPPING FOR
EXTORTION, IN ESSENCE, VIOLATION OF SECTION 209.
THE COURT: THIS WASN'T A CASE OF SIMPLE KIDNAPPING,
WAS IT?
MR. WAPNER: NO. 1T WAS A KIDNAPPING FOR THE PURPOSE
0= AN EXTORTION.
THE COURT: THEREFORE, IT ISN'T A SIMPLE KIZNAPPING.
MR . WAPNER: RIGHT. SO WHEN YOL PUT IN THAT INSTRUCTION

8.33, A FELONY, INHERENTLY DANGEROUS TO HUMAN LIFE, NAMELY,
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KIDNAPPING FOR THE PURPOSES OF EXTORTION, OR YOU CAN JUST

PUT IN "VIOLATION OF SECTION 209 OF THE PENAL CODE," EITHER

ONE.

THE COURT: THEN YOU HAVE TO DEFINE 206.

MR. WAPNER: WELL, THERE IS ONE IN THERE THAT DEFINES
THAT BUT --

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT.

MR. CHIER: I DON'T KNOW WHAT PAGE YOU ARE ON. I AM
HAVING A HARD TIME FOLLOWING YOU.

THE COURT: 834,

MR. CHIER: 8347

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT, 823 FIRST: CONSPIRACY TO KIDNAP,
IF A NUMBER OF PERSONS CONSPIRING TOGETHER, AND SO FORTH.

THEN SECOND DEGREE FELONY MURDER, AIDER AND

ABETTOR.
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ALL RIGHT, 622 THEN DEFINES THE CRIME OF
KIDNAPPING FOR EXTORTION, THAT 1S 922.

ALL RIGHT, NOW AT THE BOTTOM OF THE PAGE OF
922, "THAT A PERSON IS KIDNAPPED. AND TWO, THAT THE
KIDNAPPING OF SUCH PERSON WAS DONE WITH THE SPECIFIC INTENT
TO HOLD AND DETAIN SUCH OTHER PERSON FOR RANSOM AND THAT
DZTAINED SUCH PERSON TO COMMIT EXTORTION TO OBTAIN SOMETHING
OF VALUE™ -- THAT WILL BE CROSSED OUT. THAT IS 922.

NOW, 925, ACHIEVEMENT OF PURPOSE NOT ESSENTIAL
TO KIDNAPPING.

ALL RIGHT, THEN YOU GO BACK TO 88%, THE PENALTY
TRIAL, INTRODUCTORY, AND SO FORTH, AND THE FACTORS IN .
CONS1DERATION. WELL, WS HAVE THAT ALREADY. WE DON'T NEED
THIS, DO WE -- OH, YES, YOU DO.

HAVEN'T YOU GOT THE PRINTED ONE?

MR. WAPNER: YES. THIY SHOULD BE IN THE ONES THAT

TYreD UP.

m

I GAVE YOU TRHIS AFTERNOCON TraT AR
THE COURT: ALL RIG=T, THEN I WILL SUBSTITUTE THEM.
WHAT 1S THIS SPECIAL YOU HAVE?
MR . BARENS: I BELIZVE YOUR HONOR MIGHT BE LOOKING
AT A HANDWRITTEN VERSION OF SOMZTHING MR. WAPNER HAS HAD
TYPED.
MR. WAPNER: I DID =ROVIDE THAT IN THE TYPED FORM.
THE COURT: WE DON'T NEZID T=IS THEN, DC WE?

MR . WAPNER: THZ HI'2DWRITTEN VEISICW, WZ DON'T NEED,

THE REASCN [ PRCVIDID THESE OTHER SPECIAL

INSTRUCTIONS WAS BECAUSE [ THQOUGHT THAT WE SHOULD ARRANGE
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THESE INSTRUCTIONS IN SCOME ORDER SO THAT 1T IS CLEAR, THERE
IS A CLEAR DISTINCTION BETWEEN WHAT THEY ARE CONSIDERING
BEYOND A REASONABLE DOUBT AND WHICH INSTRUCTIONS THEY ARE
USING TO MAKE A DETERMINATION AS TO THE TRUTH OR FALSITY

OF THE COMMISSION OF THESE OTHER CRIMES AND THE INSTRUCTIONS
THAT THEY USE TO DETERMINE THE PENALTY BECAUSE, OTHERWISE,
THERE IS LIKELY TO BE A BIG CONFUSION.

THE COURT: 1 DON'T UNDERSTAND.

MR. WAPNER: WE ARE INSTRUCTING THEM ON TWO DIFFERENT
STANDARDS. ONE 1S THIS CONCLUDING INSTRUCTICON, WHICH IS
§.84.2 AND IT SAYS:

TN WEIGHING THE VARIOUS CIRCUM-

STANCES, YOJ SIMPLY DETERMINE UNDER THE RELEVANT

EVIDENCE WHICH PENALTY IS JUSTIFIED AND

[s

APPROPRIATE BY CONSIDERING THE TOTALITY OF THE

)

ICUMSTANCES WITH THE TOTALITY OF

o

AGGRAVATING C
THE MITIGATING CIRUUMSTANCES.
"TO RETURN A JUDGMENT OF DEATH,

EACH ONE OF YOL MUST BE PERSUADED THAT THE

5

im

AGGRAVATING EViDENI (CIRCUMSTANCES) IS5 (ARED

[

SO SUBRSTANTIAL IN COMPARISON WITH THE MITIGATING
CIRCUMSTANCES THAT IT WARRANTS DEATH INSTEAD OF

LIFE WITHOUT PAROLE.

THE COULRT: W-iClrH MWUMBER IS THAT?
MR. WAFNER: T-AT 5 8.8u.I.
TRE COURT: VES

MR. WAPNZR: B.T 1 WANT T{O MAKEZ SURE THAT TrEY DON'T

CONFUSE THAT WIT- SOME RZASONABLZ DOJBT REQUIREMENT, BECAUSE
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THERE 1S NO REQUIREMENT THAT THEY FIND BEYOND A REASONABLE
DOUBT THAT THE AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES OUTWEIGH THE
MITIGATING CIRCUMSTANCES.

THE COURT: THAT IS CORRECT. ALL IT HAS TO DO 1S
SUBSTANTIALLY OUTWEIGH THE MITIGATING CIRCUMSTANCES.

MR. WAPNER: RIGHT. BUT SINCE WE HAVE HAD OTHER
CRIMES AND SINCE THE COURT IS GIVING THEM INSTRUCTIONS ON
BEYOND A REASONABLE DOUBT, 1 DON'T WANT TO GET THEM CONFUSED
AND I DON'T WANT THE JURY TO BE CONFUSED.

THE COURT: I THINK GIVING IT YOUR WAY IS GOING TO
CONFUSE THEM.

YOU SAID : "THE FCLLOWING SECTIONS APPLY ONLY

TO YOUR DETERMINATION AS TO WHETHER OR NOT TKE DEFENDANT

COMMITTED THZ THREE CRIMES ALLEGED AS AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES.

YOU CONSIDER THEM ONLY FOR THAT PURPOSE.Y

WHAT DOES THAT MEAN?
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MR. WAPNER:

WHAT 1| AM TRYING TQ DO BY THAT IS TO

SEGREGATE OQUT A GROUP OF INSTRUCTIONS THAT ARE ONLY GOING

TO APPLY TO THEIR

HAVE BEEN COMMITTE

THE COURT:

MR. WAPNER:

THE COURT!:

MR. WAPNER:

DETERMINATION AS 7O WHETHER THE OTHER CRIMES

D.

WHY DO YOU HAVE TO DO THAT?

SORRY?

wWHY DO YOU HAVE TO DO THAT?

IN THE HOPES OF AVOIDING THE CONFUSION

BETWEEN THE REASONABLE DOUBT STANDARD VERSUS AGGRAVATING

CIRCUMSTANCES OUTW
THE COURT:

THESE TWC, DO 17
MR. WAPNER:

THE COURT:

T

I THOUGHT WE HAD §
NOW W

MR. WAZNER:

DISSENTING OPINION.

IS A DISSENT.

EIGHING MITIGATING CIRCUMSTANCES.

SINCE 1 HAVE IT TYPED NOW, 1 DON'T NEED

RIGHT.
848.2. WE DON'T NEED THESE, EITHER.
03. DIDN'T WE ALREADY HAVE THAT?

HAVE 803,

I THINK THAT THIS IS A CCONCURRING AND

BUT THIS PORTION YOU ARE CITING ME TO

THAT COMMENT TO COUNSEL WAS REFERRING TO THE

FRIERSON CASE.

THE COJRT RE

MR. WAPNER:

THE COURT!:
MR. WLPNER:
CASE FOR 7=f PR(CED

BEYOND A REASONABL

AND FACTORS IN MIT

PORTER: HOW DO YOU SPELL THAT?
F-R-1-E-R-S-0-N.
THZ FRIERSON CASE?
WZiLL, MR. CHIER CITED ME TO THIS FIERSON
SITION Ta&AT THE JURY MUST AGREZ UNANIMOUSLY

E DOUBT AS TC THE FACTORS IN AGGRAVATION

1GATION.
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HAVE NOT READ THE ENTIRE CASE -- BUT THE

PORTION THAT HE CITED ME TO WAS A PORTION OF A CONCURRING

AND DISSENTING OPINION BY JUSTICE BIRD THAT AMOUNTED TO A

DISSENT.

THE

COURT:

WELL, LET'S THROW THAT OUT. I AM NOT

CONCERNED WITH BIRD, PARTICULARLY 1F 1T 1S A CONCURRING

OPINION.

MR .

WAPNER:

WELL, IT WAS CONCURRING AND A DISSENTING

OPINION BUT THE PORTION HE CITED ME TO WAS THE DISSENTING

PORTION CF THE OPINION.

THE

MR

COURT:

WAPNER:

LAW, I DON'T THINK

Ll

TH

I

WEARS QUT

IS THE TH

MR .

COURT:

OF OLR U

CHIER:

A e
ALL FAVE

COURT:

WAPNER

COURT:

ING THAT

WAPNER

THE DISSE

THEN WE DON'T WANT THAT, DO WE?

SO IF THEZY ARE CITING THAT 70 ME AS THE

IT IS.

IT WILL TAKE A LCNG TIME BEFORE THAT POISON
UDICTIAL SYSTEIM.
THIS IS 3EING CITED FOR THE PROPOSITION

TO ZGREZ 7O WHATZIVER STANDARDS --
DISSENTING OPINIONS ARE NEVER AUTHORITY.

IT IS A CONCURRING AND DISSENTING.
THEN IT IS NEVER AUTHORITY. THE LEAD OPINION
COUNTS.

WELL, 17 WAS ALS0O THE PORTION OF THE OPINICN
NTING PORTION OF THE OPINION.

I WOULD FEEL RE™ISS IF I DIDN'T SPEAK A

, w=C 1 THINK YOUR HONOR, DID

CJUR S7TA7Z PIOUR O HIONCR --
SHZ CERTAINLY DI
ALL THE JURGRS BAVE TO AGREE BEFCRE -- THAT
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THE DEFENDANT DID QR DID NOT -- OR DID COMMIT THIS ALLEGED
FACTOR IN AGGRAVATION BEFORE THEY CAN CONSIDER THAT AS AN
AGGRAVATING FACTOR.

MR. WAPNER: WHAT IS THE AUTHORITY FOR THAT?

MR. CHIER: OTHERWISE WE HAVE CHAOS. I DON'T THINK --
I MEAN, THE AUTHORITY IS LOGIC 1lA.

YOU HAVE CHAQS IF THEY ARE ALL IN ROUTE STEP. (SIC)
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THE COURT: DO YOU AGREE THAT THEY MUST ALL UNANIMOUSLY
AGREE THAT THE AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES SUBSTANTIALLY
OUTWEIGH THE MITIGATING CIRCUMSTANCES? 1S THAT RIGHT?

MR. WAPNER: RIGHT.

THE COURT: THAT IS ALL THEY HAVE TO UNANIMOUSLY AGREE
ON?

MR. WAPNER: BUT I DON'T THINK THEY HAVE TO UNANIMOUSLY
AGREE OVER WHICH ARE AGGRAVATING OR WHICH ARE MITIGATING.

THE COURT: NO. EACH IN THEIR OWN MIND, MAKES UP WHAT
IS AGGRAVATING AND WHAT 1S MITIGATING.

IF ONE JUROR REACHES A CONCLUSION THAT THE

-~
r
m

AGGRAVATING QUTWEIGHS THE MITIGATING AND I7 MAY NOT BE

SAME AS THE CONCLUSION REACHED BY ANOTHER JUROR.

-

HE ULTIMATE THING IS, HAVE THEY UNANIMOUSLY

m

AGREED THAT THE AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES OUTWEIGH THE

g7

TANC

(R

w

MITIGATING JIRCUM

I

&1
]
i

ALL RIGHT, NOW, LET ME Si

MR. BARENS: YOUR HONOR MADE REFERENCE TO ALL OF THE
FIRST PAGE OF THE DEFENDANT'S AND ON THE SECOND PAGE YOUR
HONOR, WE HaiD --

THE COURT: EVIDENCE OF ASSOCIATION ALONE DOES NOT PROVE
MEMRERSHIP IN A CONSPIRACY?

MR. BAZRENS: YOUR HONOR --

THE COURT: LET ME SEE WHAT THIS WOULD BE FROM. 613,
HUH?

T-aT 4 PZRSCN WAS IN THE COMPANY UF CR

rm

n

-~
g

i
(R3]

VIDENG

ASSOCIATED wIT= ONE QR MORE OF THE PERSONS ALLEGED OR =ROVED

TO HAVE BEEN MEIMEBERS OF A CONSPIRACY IS NOT IN ITSELF,
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SUFFICIENT TO PROVE SUCH PERSON WAS A MEMBER OF AN ALLEGED
CONSPIRACY.
WITH REFERENCE TO THIS CASE, WHAT DOES THAT MEAN?
THAT THE DEFENDANT WAS MERELY IN THE COMPANY OF THOSE WHO
PERPETRATED THE ALLEGED OFFENSE? 1 DON'T UNDERSTAND THAT.
HOW 1S THAT REFERENCED TO THIS PARTICULAR CASE?

MR. WAPNER: THEY WANT TO ARGUE THAT IF HE WAS AT THE
HOTEL OR THE APARTMENT BUILDING OR THE TRUCK RENTAL PLACE --

THE COURT: THOSE ARE CIRCUMSTANCES TO BE TAKEN INTO
CONSIDERATION.

MR. WAPNER: WELL, I AGREE. BUT 1 ASSUME THAT THAT
IS THE POINT OF IT ALL.

MR. BARENS: THE INSTRUCTION IS REQUESTED AND THE MATTER
IS SUBMITTED.

MR. WAPNER: IT SEEMS TC ME TO BE TOTALLY OUT OF CONTEXT.
IT 1S A PART OF A WHOLE GROUP OF INSTRUCTIONS, CONSZIRACY
INSTRUCTIONS FOR WHEN THERE IS A CONSPIRACY CHARGED AND THERE
IS NO CONSPIRACY CHARGED.

THE COURT: IT IS LIKE NOT PARTICIPATING, JUST MERE
PRESENCE AT THE SCENE OF A CRIME DOESN'T MEAN THAT THEY ARE
GUILTY OF ThI CRIME?

MR. WAPNER: RIGHT.

THE CCURT: HAVE YOU ANY OBJECTION TO IT?
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MR. WAPNER: 1 GUESS 1T 1S HARMLESS BASICALLY.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT, THEN THERE IS NO HARM IN GIVING
iv, IS 1712

MR. WAPNER: OKAY,.

THE COURT: MAKE A NOTE TO GIVE IT,833}

NEXT WE HAVE 884.1. THAT COMPLETES 1IT.
NOW THE SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS.

MR. BARENS: YQUR HONOR, WE ARE GOING TO RESERVE TO
SUBMIT TO YOUR HONOR POSSIBLY A COUPLE CF ADDITIONAL SPECIA
INSTRUCTIONS TOMORROW, SIR.

THE COURT: TrLT IS ALL RIGHT.

NOw SPICIAL INSTRUCTION NUMBER 1, HAVE YQU

I wWAS _UST TRYING TO MAXE A NCOTE.

M

T=E JOLRT "YQOL. MAY NOT FIND Tr-T THER
R205 DZ_ICTT UNLESS THERE 15

SOMZ PROGF OF EACH ELEMENT OF THIS ALLEGED
ASSAULT INDEPENDENT OF ANY ADMISSION ALLEGEDLY

OF THIS TRIAL.Y

(K}

MADZT BY JCE HUNT OLTSIO
wWHAT KIND CF AN ADMISSION DIC = MAKE OUTSIDE
=48 TRIAL? IT WS 1IN THZ TRIAL THAT TrIZ ADMISSION CAME

SN S S

IN THROUIE ANOTRIR WITNESS, DIDN'T IT?

MR. SARENT: I ART TALKING ABIUT SIR, A NON-SZIARSAY
iovIssIO
MR, IRIZR.ONC

MR. BARENS: I MEAN A BEARSAY ADMISSION IS ALL WE HAVE

L
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GOT.

THE COURT: DID YOU READ 1772

MR. WAPNER: I AM READING IT7. I THINK WE HAVE OTHER
INSTRUCTIONS, THERE IS ANOTHER INSTRUCTION THAT WE ARE
ALREADY GIVING, A CALJIC INSTRUCTION THAT SAYS THAT EACH
ELEMENT OF THE OFFENSE MUST BE PROVED INDEPENDENT OF ANY
ADMISSION OR CONFESSION AND I THINK THAT COVERS THE SITUATION.

ALSO, THERE IS ANOTHER INSTRUCTION ON MOTIVE

AND A CALJIC INSTRUCTION ON MOTIVE THAT IS CONTRARY, I THINK,
TO THIS INSTRUCTION.

THE COURT: WHAT IS THE SOURCE OF THE SPECIAL
INSTRUCTION NUMBER 1, WHAT CITATION DO YOU HAVE FOR 17?2

MR. CHIER: THIS IS THE MOST RECENT MODIFICATION OF CALJIC
THE CORPUS DELICTI INSTRUCTION, YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: WHAT SECTION 1S THAT?

T

MR. CHIER: 2.72.

{

THE COUKRT: WHAT DO WE NEED A SPECIAL INSTRUCTION FOR,
1F IT IS COVERED BY 2.727?

MR. CHIER: WE ARE ENTITLED TO A SPECIFIC INSTRUCTION.

THE COURT: NO, YOU ARE NOT, NOT NECESSARILY. IF YQU
HAVE ANCTHER INSTRUCTION, WHAT DO YOU NEED IT FOR?

MR. CHIER: SEARS AND GRENADOS --

THE COURT: WE HAVE 2.72, WE ARE GIVING THAT?

MR . WAPNER: YES.

MR. CHIZR: SEARS AND GRENADOS SAYS WE ARE ENTITLED

TO THE SSECIFIC INTENT INSTRUCTION.
THE COURT: I AM NOT GOING TO GIVE IT.

MR. CHIER: OKAY. I AM ABIDING BY YOUR HONOR'S DECISION
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BUT 1 AM NOT AGREEING WITH YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: I DON'T UNDERSTAND. THIS SPECIAL INSTRUCTION
SAYS YIN THIS CASE THE DEFENDANT HAS FAILED 70O --

MR. CHIER: THE INSTRUCTION WE WANTED THE COURT TO
GIVE 1F THE DEFENDANT -- THIS 1S THE INSTRUCTION WE WANTED
THE COURT TO GIVE AND THE COURT SAID 1T WOULD NOT GIVE 1T,
IN THE EVENT HE FAILED 7O TESTIFY.

THE COURT: SHCVE IT. HOW CAN 1 GIVE AN INSTRUCTION
OF THAT KIND WHERE IT SAYS THAT HE HAS TESTIFIED, HOW CAN
17

MR. CHIER: I DIDN'T ASK YOU TO GIVE IT.

THE COURT: THAT IS WHAT YOU ARE GIVING IT TO ME FOR
AS A REQUESTED INSTRUCTION.

MR, CHIER! [ THINK THERZ 5$40ULD BE AN INSTRUCTION

IN THE RECORD THAT --

THE COURT: 0R, 3....
MR. BARENS: LET ME TRY TO MAKE SURE I KNOW WHERE WE
ARE. I THINK WHAT THE DETENSE IS5 CONTENDING --

THE COURT: I DON'T WANT ANY TRICKY LITTLE BUSINESSES,
YOU KNOW, FOR THE PURPOSE OF MAKING A RECORD. WHAT 15 I7
YOU ARE SAYING I SHOULD DJ THAT 1 HAVEN'T DONE?

MR. BARENS: SIR, 1 AM KNJT TIRYING 70 DO ANYTHING TRICKY

THE COURT: &LL RIG-T, &C &2EAD. LET ME KNOW WHAT

MR, BARINS! 1 0207 NOw ENCUGH ABOUT WHAT I AM DCING

TS GET TRICKY IN THIS ARZA.

CLSSED THE POSSIBILITY OF THE

s

THE COURT: WE HAD DI
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DEFENDANT TAKING THE STAND, HADN'T WE?

MR. BARENS: YES, SIR.
THE COURT: AT THAT TIME,
TION 2.62 MIGHT BE INDICATED.

MR. BARENS: YES, SIR.

I

INDICATED TO YOU THAT INSTRUC-
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THE COURT: WHERE HE ONLY TESTIFIED AS TO SWARTOUT
AND TESTIFIED AS TO THE COKER MATTERS.

MR. BARENS: YES, SIR.

THE COURT: HE WASN'T GOING TO TESTIFY TO ANYTHING WI1TH
RESPECT TO ESLAMINIA.

MR. BARENS: YES, SIR.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT, AND THEN WE HAD A LONG DISCUSSION
AND FINALLY COUNSEL SAID TO ME HE DIDN'T THINK THAT THAT
INSTRUCTION SHOULD BE GIVEN, 2.62 AND THEN I SAID AT THAT
TIME I WOULDN'T GIVE THE INSTRUCTION, IF YOU GO AHEAD AND
TAKE THE STAND AND HAVE HIM TESTIFY ON THE TwWO MATTERS ALONE
AND NOT THE THIRD; 1S THAT RIGHT?

MR. BARENS: YES, SIR.

THE COURT: HE ELECTED NOT TO TESTIFY AT ALL.

MR. BARENS: YES, SIR.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT, NOW WHAT IS 1T YOU WANT ME 70
GIVE THAT INSTRUCTION FOR?

MR. CHIER: THEN WE ASKED IF YOUR HONOR WOULD GIVE
AN INSTRUCTION BASED UPON THE CASE LAW THAT WE THOUGHT WAS
APPLICABLE IN THIS CASE.

THE COURT: YOU WANT TG HAVE HIM TAKE THE STAND, 15
THAT WHAT YOU WAKT HIM TO DOC?

MR. CHIER: IF YOUR HONCR WOULD GIVE THIS INSTRUCTION,

THE COURT: I WI_L ANZT GIVE THAT INSTRUCTION BECAUSE
1T 15 KCT APPLIC-3SLE.
MR. CHIER! I THINK THE RECORD SHOL_D CONTAIN THIS

INSTRUCTION THAT WE REQUESTED, YOUR HONGR.
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THE COURT: I AM NOT GOING TO MAKE IT PART OF THE RECORD

BECAUSE IT 1S INAPPLICABLE.
1 TOLD YCU PRECISELY WHAT IT IS THAT 1 WIPL

DO. IF HE WANTED TO TESTIFY AS TO THE COKER AND SWARTOUT
MATTERS, HE IS ENTITLED TO DO THAT.

MR. CHIER: YOUR HONOR, THERE 1S A DIFFERENCE BETWEEN --

THE COURT: I SAID I WILL NOT GIVE 2.62.

MR. CHIER: THERE IS A DIFFERENCE BETWEEN GIVING THE
INSTRUCTION AND MAKING IT PART OF THE RECORD.

THE CO.RT: THAT IS MAYBE PART OF YOUR TRICKY WAYS

OF TRYING TC GET A REVERSAL IN THIS CASE AND I AM NOT GOING

pved
-

COME ON, LET'S GET ON.

o
L4

TO STAND FOK
MR. BARENS: YOUR HONOR --
MR. WAPNER: YOUR HONCOR, CN THIS POINT --

THE COURT: WHY DO YOU PUT IN THIS SPECIAL INSTRUCTION,

in

HOW CAN I GIVE THIS INSTRUCTION NOW?

MR. CHIZR: YOUR HONOR, I AM NOT ASKING THAT YOU GIVE
IT.

THE COLRT: THAT 15 WHAT YOU ARE ASKING. YOU CAN LOOK
AT IT, IT S&YS CATEGORICALLY "COURT SPECIAL INSTRUCTION
NUMBER 2 ."

MR. CHIZR: IF YOU WILL PLEASE LISTEN TO ME, I WILL
EXPLAIN TO YOU.

I AM SAYING THAT IF THE DEFENDANT WISHED TO

TESTIFY, 1F YO. WIL. GIVE THIS INSTRUCTION, WHICH WE'
DISCUSSID --

INSTRUCTION. YOU NEVER

m
<
m
x
(V2]
:1_\
¥
—
xI
m

Thi CC.RT: I X

GAVE IT TO ME.
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MR. CHIER: I AM SUBMITTING 1T NOW, YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: NOT AT THIS STAGE. HE HAS RESTED AND
THAT 1S THE END OF IT. 1T 1S ACADEMIC.

MR. CHIER: I DID NOT HAVE THE OPPORTUNITY TO SUBMIT
THIS BEFORE NOW.

THE COURT: IT WAS NEVER SUBMITTED TO ME BEFORE YOU

MADE UP YOUR MIND TO REST.

ALL RIGHT, THAT IS SPECIAL INSTRUCTION NUMBER

MR. WAPNER: YOUR HONOR, WHILE WE ARE ON THIS SUBJECT
AND WE ARE ON THE RECORD, THE COURT DURING THE GUILT PHASE
TOOK A WAIVER FROM THE DEFENDANT, A PERSONAL WAIVER FROM
THE DEFENDANT ON HIS RIGHT TG TESTIFY, INDICATING THAT HE
HAD A RIGHT, IF HE SO DESIRED, TO TESTIFY AND WAS IT HIS
ELECTION NOT TO?

AND 1 WONDER IF THALT SAME WAIVER MIGHT BE
APPROPRIATE IN THE PENALTY PoASE GF THE PROCEEDINGS.

THE COURT: WELL, IT WAS A WAIVER TO TESTIFY, HE WAIVES
EVERY RIGHT TO TESTIFY AND UNLESS -- UNLESS HE CHANGES HIS
MIND.

MR . WAPNER: 1 AM NCT SURE.

THE COURT: YOU MEAN YOU WANT TO HAVE ANOTHER PERSCNAL
WAIVER?

MR. WAPNER: 1 AM JUST THINKING --

THE COURT: I DON'T THINC IT IS NECESSARY.

MR. BARENS: NUMBER 2, YCJR HONOR --

THE COURT: YES?

MR . BARENS: MAY WE HAVE NUMBER 3, SIR?
THE COURT: HAVEN'T wWE 60T THAT GENERAL INSTRUCTION?
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MR . WAPNER: IT IS INCLUDED IN THE GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS
ALSO.

THE COURT: IT 1S 8.41 THAT HAS ALL OF THIS, DOESN'T
IT?

MR . BARENS: YOUR HONOR, IF I MIGHT JUST ADDRESS 1IT.

YOUR HONOR IN SUBMITTING THIS MATTEER TO THE COURT,

THE DEFENSE POSITION 1S THAT THE DEFENSE IS ENTITLED 7O A
THEQRY OF THE DEFENSE -- A SPECIAL INSTRUCTION AS TO THE THEORY
OF THE DEFENSE IN THE PENALTY PHASE, WHICH IS SUMMARIZED IN
SPECIAL INSTRUCTION NUMBER 3, WHICE 1T 1S THE DEFENSE
REQUEST BE GIVEN AS A SEPARATE INSTRUCTICN.

THE COQURT: ALL RIGHT. NOW 23 1S THE AGE AT THE TIME
OF THE ALLEGED OFFENSE. THAT 1S CONTAINED IN £.841 AND AS
FOLLOWS, SUBDIVISION 1, THE AGE OF THE DEFENDANT AT THE TIME

THE CRIME, HIS CHARACTER, BACKGROUND, HISTORY AND LACK

o
e

OF FRIOR CRIMINAL RECOKRD.
THAT 1S CONTAINED IN C, PRISENIZ OR ABSENCEZ OF

ANY PRIOR FELONY CONVICTION. THE ONLY THING I DON'T SEE IN
8841 1S HIS CHARACTER AND BACKGROUND AND HISTORY.

MR . WAPNER: LOOK AT K.

THE COURT: WHATT K2

MR . WAPNER: ANY OTHZR CIRCUMSTANCEZS WHICH EXTENUATES
THE GRAVITY OF THE CRIME.

THE COURT: YES. 8L~ THEY WaNT THZ SPECIFIC REFERENCE
TO HIS C=ARACTER, BACKEZRIUND AND HIST

. e s s t= i maeT T
FACT, ™= .t PROLIZES, ZIzZ:3h 17, THAT IN

m

STATULTE 82

mn

CONSIDERING THE FACTORS, C-ARACTER, BAIKERIUND AND HISTORY --

IT 1S EXPRESSLY MENTIOKZID.
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I DON'T KNOW WHY THEY DIDN'T -- THE BAJI COMMITTEE

DIDN'T INCLUDE THAT ONE. ALL RIGHT. I WILL INCLUDE THE
FOLLOWING LANGUAGE:
"HIS BACKGROUND, INCLUDING BUT NOT

LIMITED TC HIS CHARACTER, BACKGROUND, HISTORY AND

LACK OF PRIOR CRIMINAL RECORD."

WELL, THAT IS ALREADY AN INSTRUCTION. IT IS
INCLUDING HIS CHARACTER AND BACKGRCUND AND HISTORY.

MR. BARENS: WHAT ABOUT NUMBER 1 OF THIS INSTRUCTION,
SIRT

THE CCURT: THAT FACTOR TO BE CONSIDERED?

12, BARENS: THE PCTENTIAL --

THE COURT: THE LAW DOESN'T SAY S0, DCES IT?

MR . BARENS: S1R, WE ARE ASKING FOR THAT SPECIAL
INSTRUCTICN BASED ON THZ DEFENSE THZORY OF THE CASE, AS WE
UNDIZIRSTAND --

T—Z COURT: WELL, WEAT AUTHORITY 1S THERE THAT THIS

SHOULD BE A FACTOR TO BE CONSIDERED?

THZ CCURT:  WHAT DO WE NEED THAT FOR?
MR . BLRENS: WE ARE TRYING TO ARTICULATE THE DEFENSE

THEJRY, MIANING §.8.41 5UZS K.
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MR. WAPNER: WHAT DOES HIS POTENTIAL FOR REHABILITATION
HAVE TO DO WITH A CASE THAT INVOLVES THE SENTENCE OF EITHER
LIFE WITHOUT PCSSIBILITY OF PAROLE OR DEATH?

MR. CHIER: WELL, IF YOU ARE GOING TO SAVE HIS LIFE --

THE COURT: 1S THERE ANY CASE THAT YOU HAVE WHICH SAYS

THAT THIS INSTRUCTION MUST BE GIVEN IN THE PENALTY PHASE?

MR. CHIER: 1 CAN'T RECALL ONE AT THIS TIME, YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: WELL THEN, YOU HAVE NOT GOT ANY, THEN.

MR. CHIER: I HAVE NOT HAD TIME TO DO ANYTHING, YOUR
HONOR, AND --

THE COURT: WELL, 1 TELL YOU THAT YOU COULD HAVE HAD
A LOT MORE TIME 1F YOU HAD NOT MADE THE MOTION THAT YOU DID
ABOUT THE -- THE TIME THAT YOU SPENT MAKING THE MOTION TO
CONTINUE IN THIS PARTICULAR MATTER, SO THAT YOU COULD HAVE
MORE TIME TO DC 1T.

IF YOU SPENT THE TIME DRAFTING THOSE INSTRUCTIGNS

INSTEAD OF DRAFTING THAT MOTIGN, YOU WOULD HAVE HAD PLENTY
OF TIME.

MR. CHIER: IT TOOK EIGHT MINUTES, JUDGE.

THE COURT! I DON'T CARE.

MR. BARENS: JUST SO 1 UNDERSTAND IT NOW -- BECAUSE
THE MATTER IS SUBMITTED TO THE COURT, YCUR HONOR 15 D1SPOSED
ON SPECIAL INSTRUCTION 3, AS SUBMITTED, TO GIVE SOLELY THE
REFERENCE TO SECTION 28 BY WAY OF SAYING --

THT COQURT: 2% ALREADY H4S BEEN GIVEN.

tn

MR. BAREANS: YOUR HONOR, T-Z DIFENSE HAS A PARTICULAR
CONTEXTUAL SETTING IN MIND FOR THE INSTRUCTION WHICH IS

IMPORTANT TO THE DEFENSE AS THE LANGUAGE, PER SE. HOWEVER —--
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THE

YOU THAT

COURT:

WHAT 1S IT YOU WANT ME TO PUT IN? 1

TOLD

WOULD SAY THAT YOU MAY CONSIDER AS MITIGATING

CIRCUMSTANCES THE DEFENDANT'S CHARACTER, BACKGROUND, HISTORY

AND LACK OF

PRIOR CRIMINAL RECORD.

THAT LACK OF PRIOR

CRIMINAL RECORD HAS ALREADY BEEN GIVEN IN THE INSTRUCTION

AND ~-
MR .
THE
MR .
MR .

COMMENT,

BARENS:

COURT:

CHIER:

BARENS:

1 SEE, SIR.
ALL RIGHT.

MEANING YOU UNDERSTAND?

mn

YES. YOUR HONOR, NUMBER 4, BEFOR

SIR, 1 WOULD LIKE TO ADVISE THE COURT THAT --

YOU LOOKING AT NUMBER &, SIR?

THE

MR .

COURT:

BARENS:

ARE

NO. I JUST WANTED TO MAKE THE CHANGES.

YES, SIR.

0T T=AT 1S WITHDRAWN BY THE DIFENSE.

MR
IS 5.

MR .
SUBMITTED.

THE

CHIER:

BARENS:

SIR,

COURT:

INSTRUCTION?

MR.

THE

MR.

CHIEZR:

COURT !

CHIER:

COURT:

BARENS:

Wa&lT A MINUTE. WHAT? 1T 1S NOT 4.

I AM SORRY. I AM A NUMBER AHEAD OF

MY COMMENT 1S FOR NUMBER 5. NUM3ER &4
WHAT IS THE AUTHORITY THERE FOR THAT
I THINK IT IS THE LAW, JUDGE.

WHET AUTHORITS HAVEI YCU GOT FOR ITZ

SIR, AS TO NUMBER 5, THE DEFENSE 1S

NUMBER 4, THE SECOND SENTENCE

it
~4

MYSELF.

IS
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WITHDRAWING THE SENTENCE OF NUMBER 5 AND REQUESTS ONLY THE

FIRST SENTENCE.

THE COURT: WHAT YOU ARE ASKING TO BE DELETED 1S, "ANY
AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES MAY OUTWEIGH ALL OF THE MITIGATING

CIRCUMSTANCES," 1S THAT IT?

MR. BARENS: YES. WE ARE ASKING FOR SOLELY THE FIRST

SENTENCE.
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THE COURT: 1 DON'T UNDERSTAND 1T7. WHAT 1S THE PURPOSE
OF THAT PARTICULAR INSTRUCTION?

MR. BARENS: BECAUSE IT 1S MY CATEGORICAL UNDERSTANDING
OF THE LAW, SIR, THAT A SINGLE MITIGATING CIRCUMSTANCE, A
JURCR MAY CONSIDER TO OUTWEIGH ALL OF THE AGGRAVATING
FACTORS, EVEN THOUGH THEY MIGHT NOT NUMERICALLY BE IN GREATER
NUMBER.

THE COLURT: WHAT IS THE AUTHORITY FOR THAT?

MR. BARINS: SIR, I AM PCSITIVE THAT IS THE EXISTENT
STATE CF THE AW, SIR.

I7 IS NOT AN ARITHMEITIC STANDARD FOR THE JURY.

MR . WASNIR: I DON'T KNOWw. I WISH I COULD SEE CASES
THAT SAY THAT BUT 70 GIVE THAT INSTRUCTION, ALONG WITH 8.84.2
1S GOING TO 2= VERY CONFUSING TO THE JURY.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT, IT SAYS THAT "WEIGHING THE
AGCRAWITING £L%7 MITIGATING CIRCUMSTANCES DOES NOT MEAN A MERE
MZCHINICAZL POINTING ON EACH SIDE OF AN IMAGINARY SCALE OR
THE ARBITRARY ASSIGNMENT OF WEIGHTS TO ANY COF THEM. YOU ARE
FREE TQ ASSIGN WHATEVER MORAL O SYMPATHETIC VALUE YOU DEEM
L2PROPRIATE T2 GIVE TO EACH COF ALL OF THE VARIOUS FACTORS
YIU ARE T2 CONMSIDIR OIN WEIGHING THE VARIOUS CIRCUMSTANCES,

Yoo SIM=LY D

RMINE UNDER THE RZLEVANT EVIDENCE WHICH

(AR

i

PINALTY IS JULSTIFIED AND THEN BY CONSIDERING THE TOTALITY

07 T#I O CIRCUWITANCES WITH 7T TOTALITY OF THE MITIGATING

CIRILVSTANIES T ORITURN A LJDEWENT OF 2EZATH, EACH CF YOO
M_ST 3T OTIRI_LDED OTHLIT THIOAGERIVATING EVIDENCE, CIRCUMSTANCES

OMESRISON WITH THE MITIGATING

J
7z
{
1
-
—
pd
(g ]

CIRCUMSTINCES THIT 17T WARRANTS DEATH INSTEAD OF LIFE WITAOQUT
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PAROLE."

"IN THIS CASE, IF YOU CANNOT AGREE UPON THE PENALTY
INFLICTED ON"™ -- WE DON'T NEED THAT ONE, DO WE? THAT WILL
HAVE TO COME OUT. WE DON'T NEED THAT.
I SEE NOTHING IN THAT INSTRUCTION OR ANYTHING
IN THE LAW WHICH JUSTIFIES ANY MITIGATING CIRCUMSTANCE, EVEN
ONE, THAT HE HAS BEEN A GOOD SON AND HE LOVED DOGS OR SOMETHING
LIKE THAT, THAT WOULD OUTWEIGH ALL OF THE AGGRAVATING FACTORS.
MR. BARENS: A JUROR IN THEIR OWN MIND COULD IN THEIR
WEIGHING IT.
THE COURT: IT DOESN'T SAY THAT.
, MR. CHIER: THAT 1S HCW IT WORKS.
MR. BARENS: I BELIEVE THAT 1S CLEARLY WHAT THE
LEGISLATURE INTENDED, SIR.

IF I, AS AN INDIVIDUAL JUROR -- JUST HEAR ME ON

THE COURT: GO AHEAD.

MR. BARENS: IF 1, AS AN INDIVIDUAL JUROR, CONSIDER
ONE FACTOR ABOUT THAT DEFENDANT SO WORTHWHILE SO AS TO SPARE
HIS LIFE BASED ON THAT SINGLE FACTOR, 1 MAY DO SO IRRESPECTIVE
OF THE FACT THAT THERE MIGHT BE 50 AGGRAVATING FACTORS.

THE CQURT: WELL, IT IS A QUESTION OF WEIGHING. IF
YOU TAKE ONE MITIGATING FACTOR, ASSUME IT IS A VALID ONE,
AGAINST A HUNDRED AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES WHICH OUTWEIGH

IT,

YOU MEAN THAT THEY MUST NOT CCNSIDER DEATH OR THEY
MUST FIND FCR THE MITIGATING CIRCUMSTANCES?
MR. CRIER! RIGHT.

MR. BARENS: AN INDIVIDUAL JUROR COULD, YES, SIR.
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SC.

THE COURT: WHERE 1S THERE ANY AUTHORITY ON THAT?

I WILL GIVE IT IF YOU SHOW ME AUTHORITY THAT SAYS

MR. BARENS: THE WAY WE GET TO THAT, IF YOU WERE TO

LOOK AT CALJIC 17.40.

FROM

THAT

RESPC

DETER

THE COURT: 17 --

MR. BARENS: .40.

THE COURT: 172

MR. BARENS: .40, SIR.

MR. CHIER: THE LANGUAGE IN THIS SECTION WAS CHANGED
MSHALL'™ TO '"MAY"™ AND THAT WAS THE LEGISLATIVE INTENT.
MR. BARENS: I SUBMIT --

MR. WAPNER: WHAT DOES THAT SAY? IT IS NOTHING --
MR. BARENS: WHAT 1 AM SUBMITTING HERE, GENTLEMEN, IS
THAT LANGUAGE SHOWS THAT IT 1S THE INDIVIDUAL
NSIBILITY OF THE JUROR, ONCE AGAIN, TO BRING IN THEIR

MINATION AND NOT A GROUP DECISION WHEN WE ARE TALKING

ABOUT MITIGATING.

THE COURT: THAT HAS NOTHING T0 DC WITH MITIGATING OR

AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES.

MR. BARENS: IT TALKS ABOUT, I BELIEVE, THE SUGGESTION

THERE SIR IS THAT IT IS THE INDIVIDUAL RESPONSIBILITY OF A

JUROR TO COME IN WITH THEIR INDIVIDUAL VERDICT.

AND 17

SING THAT T=I JURY CONSIDER ANYTHING ANZ ASSIGN

MR. CHIER: MR. BARENS, THE SECTICON USED TO READ "SHALL"

WAS C=INGED AS A RESULT OF A CASE TC "MAY,"™ TrE INTENT

T

-

C 17T WRATEVER

WEIGHT THEY DEEMED WAS MOST APPROPRIATE.

MR. BARENS: YOU SEE, YOUR HONCR, 1 THOUGHT THAT IS
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WHAT THIS 1S REALLY ABOCUT.

THE COURT!: 17.40 HASN'T BEEN MODIFIED. THERE IS NOTHING
IN THE POCKET PART.

WHERE IS THERE ANYTHING IN HERE WHICH EVEN

REMOTELY SUGGESTS WHAT YOU ARE SAYING?

MR. BARENS: I BELIEVE IT SAYS THAT BOTH THE PEOPLE
AND THE DEFENDANT ARE ENTITLED TO THE INDIVIDUAL OPINION OF
EACH JUROR.

THE COURT: THAT IS TRUE.
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MR. BARENS: MY LOGIC IN THAT, SIR, IS THAT SINCE EACH
JUROR MUST DO THE WEIGHING TEST ON THEIR OWN, I DO NOT BELIEVE
THE COURT COULD CONFIRM TO THE JURY THAT EACH JUROR COULD
FIND -- HAS THE PROVINCE TO FIND OR THE OPTION OR THE
DISCRETION OF THE INDIVIDUAL JUROR TO FIND THAT A SINGLE
FACTOR IN MITIGATION IS SUFFICIENT TO OUTWEIGH ALL FACTORS
IN AGGRAVATION, THOUGH THE FACTORS IN AGGRAVATION MAY BE
ARITHMETICALLY GREATLY SUPERIOR.
1 BELIEVE THAT WAS THE INTENT OF THE LEGISLATURE
AND IS THE MCRAL -- MORALLY APPROPRIATE STANDARD.
MR. CHIER: IT IS THE LEGAL STANDARD, ARTHUR.
MR. BARENS: AND THE LEGAL STANDARD.
MR. CHIER: NEVER MIND MORALITY. THAT 1S THE LAW.
MR. BARENS: THAT IS AN IMPORTANT POINT AND I BELIEVE,
YOUR HONOR, WAS THE WHOLE PRINCIPLE UPON WHICH THE PEOPLE
OF THIS STATE CAME TO ACCEPT THE DEATH PENALTY.
THE COURT: GIVE ME A SINGLE AUTHORITY WHICH HOLDS WHAT
YOU WANT ME TO SAY TO THE JURY.
YOU WANT ME TO SAY TO A JUROR THAT, FOR EXAMPLE,
IF HE HAS BEEN GOOD TO HIS MOTHER, THAT OUTWEIGHS ALL OF THE
AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES?
MR. BARENS: NO, I DIDN'T SAY THAT, YOUR HONOR.
THE COURT: YOU ARE SAYING THAT IT OUTWZIGHS ALL OF
THE AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES IN THE CASE?
MR. BARENS: NG, I AM NCT SAYING IT DOES COUTWEIGH THEM.
I AM SAYING A JURCR D23tS HAVE ThHEZ DISCRETION TO
FIND IT DOES OUTWEIGH IT AND THAT THEY CAN MAKE THAT FINDING

IN THEIR INDIVIDUAL DISCRETION.
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THE COURT: THAT 1S NOT TRUE.

THEY HAVE TO WEIGH ALL OF THE MITIGATING
CIRCUMSTANCES AGAINST THE AGGRAVATING AND THEN COME TO A
CONCLUSION.

MR. WAPNER: THAT IS RIGHT AND THIS INSTRUCTION THAT
THEY ARE REQUESTING IS COMPLETELY CONTRARY TO THAT.

THE COURT: THERE IS NO WEIGHING AT ALL.

MR. CHIER: WHAT IS THE WEIGHT THAT THESE THINGS HAVE?
WHEN YOU WEIGH THEM UP, WHAT 1S THE WEIGHT THAT IS ASSIGNED
TO THEM?

THE COURT: 1 CAN'T GIVE AN INSTRUCTION OF THAT KIND.
I AM GOING TC REFUSE IT.

MR. BARENS: THE MATTER 1S SUBMITTED, YOUR HONOR.
THANK YOU.

THE COLRT: NOW I THINK WE HAVE ENOUGH TIME, LET'S GO
OVER EVERYTHING THAT WE HAVE DECIDED. WE DECIDED WE WERZIN'T

GOING TO GIVEZ INSTRUCTION NUMBER 100; IS THAT RIGHT?

S
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MR. WAPNER: CORRECT.

MR. BARENS: JUST BEFORE WE -- 1 DON'T MEAN TO TAKE
UP THE CQURT'S TIME, BUT --

THE COURT: WELL, THAT'S ALL RIGHT. TAKE IT UP. THAT
IS WHAT WE ARE HERE FOR.

MR . BARENS: IT OCCURS TO ME, JUDGE, WHEN THE PEOPLE
OF CALIFORNIA ACCEPTED THE DEATH PENALTY AS A REALITY AND
THE LANGUAGE OF THESE PARTICULAR SECTIONS WERE DRAWN UP,
THAT THE JURORS WERE CLEARLY GIVEN THE DISCRETION TO FIND
A SINGLE MITIGATING FACTOR ABOUT A PERSON AS MAKING 1T WORTH-
WHILE ENCUGH TO SPARE THIS PERSON'S LIFE, EVEN THOUGH
ARTTHMETICALLY, THERE WERE MORE AGGRAVATING FACTORS. BUT
THE JURY HAS THE DISCRETION TO BELIEVE THAT THE SINGLE,
MITIGATING FZCTOR OQUTWEIGHED THE ARITHMETICALLY SUPERIOR
AGGRAVATING FACTORS.

THE CCOJRT:  THAT 1S NOT WHAT THEY SAID.

MR. CHIZR: THEY ARE TO GIVE IT THEIR COWN WEIGHT.

THE COURT: WHAT THIS SAYS 1S THAT ANY MITIGATING
CIRCUMSTANCE PRESENTED TO YOU MAY QUTWEIGH ALL AGGRAVATING
FACTORRS.

MR. BARENS: THEN, COULD 1 MODIFY IT AND SUBMIT IT
IN THE LANGUAGE THAT 1 AM NOW INDICATING, THAT THE JURY
HAS A DISCRETION TO FIND A SINGLE MITIGATING FACTOR OUTWEIGHS
AN ARITHVETICALLY SUPERIOR NUMBER --

T=E COURT: IT IS NCT ARITHMETIC.

1 KNCOW THAT. THAT IS WHAT 1 AM SAY:ihN:G.

M. BAREIN

W

THE COURT: ONE MITIGATING AND FORTY AGGRAVATING DJUESN'T

MEAN BECAUSE ONE IS LESS THAN FORTY, THEREFORE, THEY HAVE
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GOT 10 --

MR. BARENS: THAT 1S WHAT 1 WANT TO SAY, JUDGE, IS
THAT A JUROR HAS THE DISCRETION TO FIND THAT A SINGLE
MITIGATING FACTOR CAN OUTWEIGH A GREATER NUMBER OF AGGRAVATING
FACTORS. THAT IS ALL 1 AM SAYING.

THE COURT: IS THAT YOUR IDEA OF THE LAW?

MR. WAPNER: I DON'T KNOW WHETHER THAT IS THE LAW OR NOT.
BUT IF THEY WANT TO HAVE THE INSTRUCTION THE WAY IT WAS
ORIGINALLY WITH BOTH SENTENCES IN THERE, IT IS FINE WITH
ME .

MR. BARENS: NO. I DON'T BELIEVE THAT THAT IS THE
LAW.

MR. WAPNER: WHY NOT?

MR. BARENS: BECAUSE --

THE COURT: AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES MUST SUBSTANTIALLY
QUTWEIGH MITIGATING?

MR. WAPNER: BUT IF IT IS --

THE COURT: MITIGATING CIRCUMSTANCES DON'T HAVE TO
SUBSTANTIALLY OUTWEIGH AGGRAVATING?

MR. WAPNER: BUT WHAT HE IS TALKING ABOUT IS NUMBERS
OF FACTORS, NOT THE WEIGHT.

IN OTHER WORDS, BY HIS LOGIC, IF THERE WAS

ONE AGGRAVATING FACTOR AND FORTY MITIGATING, BUT THE

AGGRAVATING FACTOR WAS SO SUBSTANTIAL AS TO OUTWEIGH BY

MORAL VALUE <SSIENED BY A JURY --
THE COURT: SCR EXAMPLE, MITIGATING CTIRCUMSTANCES,

THE DEVOTION OF THE DEFENDANT TO HIS FAMILY FOR EXAMPLE --

LL RIGHT?
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MR. BARENS: YES, YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. THAT ONE FACTOR ALONE, AS YOU
WANT ME TO INSTRUCT THE JURY, WOULD CUTWEIGH THE FACT THAT
HE PARTICIPATED IN ANYTHING TO DO WITH A MURDER OF ESLAMINIA,
WHICH IS AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES?

MR. BARENS: THE DIFFERENCE WE HAVE JUDGE, IS SOLELY
THAT YOU ARE SAYING WOULD AND I AM SAYING COULD, COULD OUT-
WEIGH.

THE COURT: IT WOULD BE INCREDIBLE THAT IT COULD.

MR . BARENS: 1T MAY BE INCREDIBLE, SiR, BUT THERE MAY

THE COURT: SUPPOSE 1 INSTRUCTED THE JURY THAT THEY
HAVE THE RIGHT TC MAKE THAT DETERMINATION?
MR. BARENS: YES, SIR. IN OTHER WORDS, SIR, LET'S
SAY THAT 1 FELT ALONZ -- JUST HZIAR ME ON THIS, PLEASE, SIR.
IF 1 FELT ALONE THAT THE FACT THAT -- LET'S
SAY THE DIFENDANT HAD A BRILLIANT MIAND AND THAT THE FACT
THAT HE WAS EXTREMELY INTELLECTUAL MADE HIM WORTHWHILE ENOUGH
70 SAVE FROM THE GAS CHAIR, IRRESPECTIVE OF THE FACT HE --

THE BAD ACTS HE COMMITTED IN SOCIETY, BUT I WANTED TO KEEP

1

THAT INTELLIGENCE ALIVE BECAUSE PERHAPS I BELIEVED THAT

T

IN A JAIL SETTING, HI CCULD DO SOMI WRITING AND HE COULD
DO SOME TEACHING AND WORK IN A LIBRARY AND HE COULD BE OF
SERVICE -- AS WE ALL KNCw YOUR HCNCR, MANY GREAT AUTHORS

HAVE WRITTEN FROY 3E-IND BARES.

tn

THIXT #2143 3ZIN INTILLICITJUAL PRODUCTS OF GRIAT
VALUE IN OUR SOCIiETY GENIRATED 3ZHIND BARS. AS A JURCR,

I CAN CERTAINLY SAY THAT PIRSONALLY [ WOULD BE VERY LIKELY
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TO WANT TO KEEP TH1S PERSON ALIVE, TO SEE IF SOCIETY COULD
BENEFIT FROM THE POTENTIAL PRODUCT.

THAT 1S THE SOLE FACTOR IN MITIGATION WHICH
CUOLD OUTWEIGH -- IF THEY TOLD ME THAT THE GUY DID FIVE
MURDERS, I WOULD PROBABLY KEEP HIM ALIVE BECAUSE OF THE

POTENTIAL VALUE TO SOCIETY WHERE THERE MIGHT BE NO VALUE

IN JUST KILLING HIM.
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THE COURT: HOW DO YOU MEAN?

MR. BARENS: THE DEFENDANT --

THE COURT: HE MIGHT WRITE?

MR. BARENS: I DON'T KNOW.

THE COURT: CLASSIC BOOKS WHILE IN JAIL?

MR. BARENS: YES, SIR. IT HAS BEEN OUR EXPERIENCE
IN SOCIETY THAT --

THE COURT: WELL, UNLESS YOU SHOW ME ANAUTHORITY THAT
SAYS I HAVE TO GIVE AN INSTRUCTION OF THAT KIND TO THE JURY,
I WON'T GIVE IT THAT WAY. 1 CAN'T.

MR. BARENS: I UNDERSTAND, YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: 1T RUNS CONTRARY TO THE WHOLE TENOR OF
THE INSTRUCTIONS WHICH I AM GIVING THEM ABOUT WEIGHING THE
MITIGATING AND AGGRAVATING INSTRUCTIGNS.

MR. CHIER: THAT 1S WHAT THE INSTRUCTION SAYS IN THE
BOTTOM LINE, YOUR HONCR.

MR. BARENS: SO, MAY I -- IF I AM MAKING AN ARGUMENT
THAT THEY HAVE THE DISCRETION AS A CITIZEN IN THIS STATE
TO WEIGH THAT ONE FACTOR ALONE, IRRESPECTIVE OF A MASS

OF AGGRAVATING FACTORS --

MR. CHIER: THAT IS WHAT HAPPENED. THEY ORIGINALLY
USED TO SAY SHALL USE, TO REQUIRE THE JURY TO ACTUALLY COUNT
THEM UP, WHICH GAVE 1T AN ARBITRARY VALUE OF ONE PLUS ONE
PLUS ONE EQUALED EIGHT, FOR EXAMPLE.
AND ON THE DEFENDANT'S BALANCE SIDE, THEN MAYBE
IT WS ONE OR TWC. SO THERE WAS TWO TO cIGHT. THEREFORE,
ONE OUTWEIGHED THE OTHER AND THEREFORE, THEY WERE REQUIRED

T0 FIND IT.




NOW, THEY CAN GI1VE THESE FACTORS IN AGGRAVATION
‘ 2 AND MITIGATION WHATEVER VALUE THEY WANT TO ASSIGN TO IT

3 IN THEIR OWN, SOLE DISCRETION.

4 IF THEY WANT TO GIVE "GOOD TO YOUR MOTHER"

5 TEN AND THEY WANT TO GIVE "ESLAMINIAY™ ONE, THEN THEY CAN

| 6 DO THAT. SO THAT IN THEIR MINDS AT THE END OF THE CASE,

i 7 THEY, WHEN THEY DELIBERATE THE FACTORS IN MITIGATION

| 8 SUBSTANTIALLY OUTWEIGH THE FACTORRS IN AGGRAVATION -- BECAUSE
9 THEY HAVE PLACED THE MOTHERLY LOVE HIGHER THAN --

10 THE COURT: ISN'T THAT COVERED BY THE INSTRUCTION?

iy YOU ARE FREEZ TO ASSIGN WHATEVER MORAL OR SYMPATHETIC VALUE

Im

12 YOU DEEM APPROPRIATE TO EACH OR ALL OF THE VARIOUS FACTORS
13 YOU ARE PERMITTED TO CONSIDER? IN WEIGHING THE VARIOUS
| 14 CIRCUMSTANCES, YOU SIMPLY DETERMINE UNDER THE RELEVANT EVIDENCE,
|
i 15 WHICH PENALTY 1S JUSTIFIED AND APPROPRIATE, BUT CONSIDERING
| 16 THE TOTALITY OF YOUR AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES WITH THE

17 TOTALITY OF THE MITIGATING CIRCUMSTANCES.

l
18 MR. BARENS: YOUR HONOR, WOULD YOUR HONOR --
19 THE COURT: THEY MAKE THAT DETERMINATION.
20 MR. BARENS: YCUR HONOR, WOULD YOUR HONOR PROHIBIT

21 ME FROM MAKING AN ARGUMENT LIKE 1 JUST SPOKE TO THE COURT --

22 THE COURT: THERE IS NO SUCH LAW AS YOU ARE GIVING

23 IT TO ME.

28¢ 24 MR. BARENS: WHAT WOULD BE --
25 THT COURT: 1 CAN'T TELL THE JURY THAT THAT IS THE
26

_AW 0F THE CASE BECAUSE THAT 1S NOT THE LAW.
a7 MR. BARENS: YOUR HONOR, COULD I NOT ARGUE TO THE JURY

28 THAT IF THEY FOQUND -- THAT IF THEY COULD FIND A SINGLE FACTOR
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ABOUT THE DEFENDANT WORTHWHILE ENOUGH TO KEEP HIM ALIVE --

THE COURT: I DON'T WANT YOU TO PUT HIM IN THE CORNER
AGAIN.

MR. BARENS: I WITHDRAW THE QUESTION. I WITHDRAW THE
QUESTION.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT.

MR. WAPNER: YOU WON'T GET ANY OBJECTION FROM ME IF
YOU MAKE THE ARGUMENT.

THE COURT: PARDON ME?

MR. WAPNER: MY POSITION ON THE ARGUMENT IS THAT RHE
1S FREE TO ARGUE ANYTHING. YOU CAN ARGUE THINGS THAT THE
COURT IS NOT GOING TO INSTRUCT ON, AS LONG AS YOU DON'T
ARGUE THINGS THAT ARE CONTRARY TO THE LAW.

BUT I THINK THAT THE INSTRUCTICN THAT THE COURT

IS GOING TO GIVE, 8.84.2 COVERS THIS REQUEST IN DEFENDANT'S
SPECIAL NUMBER =.

MR. BARENS: ALL RIGHT.

THE COURT: 1 DON'T THINK YOU WILL FIND ANY COURT WHICH
SAYS THAT -- ANY AUTHORITY WHICH HOLDS WITH WHAT YOU WANT
ME TO GIVE IN THE FORM OF AN INSTRUCTION, WHAT YOU ARE GOING
TO ARGUE. ONE MITIGATING CIRCUMSTANCE CAN QUTWZIGH ALL
THE AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES --

MR. CHIER: THAT IS WHAT IT SAYS.

TRZ COURT: THAT 1S NOT WhAT IT SAYS. THE TOTALITY

IS wHAT 1T SAYS.

T
e

MR. BARENS: YOU AND 1 MIGHT DISAGRE RES=zZ{TIFULLY,

14

SIR. I JUST HAVE A DIFFERENT CONCEPT OF THOSE WCRDS.

THE COURT: YOU CAN ARGUE AND I WILL TELL THE JURY




15238

1 THAT THEY ARE TO BE GUIDED BY MY INSTRUCTION AND NOT WHAT

2 YOU SAY THE LAW IS.

3 MR. BARENS: I APPRECIATE THAT, SIR. SIR, WHILE WE

4 ARE ON THIS, 1 DID WANT TO RAISE A MOTION IN LIMINE NOW,

5 BEFORE WE LEAVE ALL OF THIS.

6 I WAS GOING TO MAKE A MOTION IN LIMINE TO RESTRICT

7 THE PEOPLE FROM ARGUING THE DEATH PENALTY IS A DETERRENT.

i 10
3 y
| 12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19

21
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24
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26
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AND 1 AM GOING TO SUBMIT -- 1 AM GOING TO MAKE
THAT REQUEST AND SUBMIT ON IT.
THE COURT: YOU DON'T INTEND TO DO THAT, DC YCU?
MR . WAPNER: I DIDN'T REALLY -- 1 HADN'T EVEN -- NO,
1 DON'T.
MR. CHIER: THERE ALSO WILL BE ONE MOTION IN LIMINE

THAT TO ARGUE LACK OF REMORSE 1S GRIFFIN ERROR.

THE

MR.

COURT:

WAPNER ©

"I AM SORRY"?

MR.

THE

MR

THE STAND.

MR .

MK .

HCNOR.

THE

CHIER!

COURT:

CHIER:

COURT :

DO YOU KNOW WHAT HE IS TALKING ABQOUT?

THAT THE DEFENDANT DIDN'T GET UP AND SAY

YES.

THAT IS RIGHT.

THAT IS A COMMENT ON HIS FAILURE TO TAKE

1 AM NCT SURE THAT THAT IS TRUE.

I THINK WE =3D 3Z7TER HASH THIS OUT, YOUR

HOW IS THAT GOING TO COME ABOUT, IN THE

FORM OF AN INSTRUCTION IN ANY WAY?

MR.

THE

THZ DEFEND

HE WAS?

MR.

ThE

X
A

BARENS!

COURT:

NO, WE ARE NOT ASKING FOR AN INSTRUCTION.

YOU MEAN YOU DQON'T WANT HIM TO SAY THAT

ANT NEVZR TOOK THE STANDZ AND TOLD YOU HOW SORRY

BARENS

COURT !
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~
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(R
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NC REMIRSE.
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NO, SIX.
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YOU?

MR. WAPNER: 1 DON'T REALLY KNOW EXACTLY WHAT I AM SAYING.

BUT 1 DON'T WANT TO MAKE ERROR IN THIS CASE. THIS

COURT HAS BEEN TELLING ME SINCE THE FIRST DAY OF JURY SELECTION
THAT I AM TOO CONCERNED ABOUT PROTECTING THE RECORD SO I AM
SURELY NOT GCING TO BE GOING OUT OF THE WAY TO TRY AND CREATE
ERROR.

MR. BARENS: THE ONLY THING 1 THINK, GENTLEMEN, OUR
CONCERN IS THAT IF THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY COMES UP AND SAYS
""MR. HUNT COULD HAVE TOLD YOU HOW BAD HE FEELS BUT HE CHOSE
NOT TO."

THE COURT: NO, HE WILL NEVER DO THAT.

MR. WAPNER: NO, NOC.

MR. BARENS: THAT IS WHAT WE ARE ADDRESSING.

THE COURT: HE WILL NEVER DO THAT.

MR. BARENS; I DON'T THINK MR. WAPNER WOULD.

THE COURT: THAT 1S COMMENTING ON THE FACT HE DIDN'T
TAKE THE STAND.

MR. BARENS: 1 WNATED TO BE SURE WHERE WE ARE.

THE COURT: YOU WILL IN NO WAY REFER DIRECTLY OR
INDIRECTLY TC THE FACT HE DIDN'T TAKE THE STAND; IS THAT RIGHT?
MR. WAPNER: I AM NOT GOING TO REFER TO THE FACT HE

DIDN'T TAKE THE STAND.
IF I COMMENT ABOUT SOMETHING IN THAT AREA, IT

IS GOING TO BE A COMMENT ABOUT THE WITNISSES WHO DID TESTIFY

(M}

0

1

OR THE FACTS THAT CAME CUT IN TRIS PHAS THE TRIAL OR THE
GUILT PHASE THAT WOULD INDICATE TO THZ JURY THAT THEY COULD

DRAW AN INFERENCE THAT THERE WAS NO REMORSE EXHIBITED FROM
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F

IS ON TRIAL

IN FRONT OF TH:

TO BY
NOW, YOUR HONOR,

INTO 17, INTO
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A MOTION IN LIMINE --

DO YOU HAVE FOR THAT?

IN SAY?
ONE THAT SAYS YOU CAN'T
TO TAKE THE STAND.

U HOW WE GET HERE. WHAT

YOU SEE, WHEN MR. HUNT SAW

NOTICE HE DIDN'T TELL KARNY
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NO REMCRS

A
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= BUSINESS REALLY GOES

E TO THE JURY A FEW YEARS

x
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WHETHER HE SHOWS REMORSE
YCU CAN'T BACK DOOR THE
REMORSE AND PUT THAT REMORSE
BACKHANDS 1T AND BOOTSTRAPS

UNFAIR THING TO

IS A VERY

CATEGORIC GRIFFIN ERROR.
WAS SCME DISCUSSION --
DEFENDANT'S

COMMENT ON THEZ

NZISS AT A TIME FCUR YEARS

S HARDLY GRIFFIN ERROR.
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TO SAY THAT WHEN JOE HUNT WAS IN THE TRUCK AND
HE WAS JUST INFCRMED THAT SOMEONE WAS KILLED AND THE NEXT
THOUGHT IN HIS MIND WAS "WHAT CAN WE DO AND HOW CAN WE GET
THE MONEY?"™ AND THAT THAT SHOWS HIS STATE OF MIND AT THAT

TIME, THAT IS NOT GRIFFIN ERROR.
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THE COURT: OF COURSE, IT ISN'T.
MR. BARENS: THAT IS NOT MY POSITION. FOR HIM TO GET
UP AND SAY "YOQU SEE, JOE HUNT DIDN'T SHOW YOU ANY REMORSE
AT ANY TIME" AND TO MAKE THAT KIND OF REMARK, BECAUSE AS SOON
AS YOU DO THAT TYPE OF THING, SUCH AS "HAS JOE HUNT EVER
SHOWN REMORSE,'" WHEN YOU GET INTO EVER OR AT ANY TIME IDEAS --
THE COURT: YOU ARE FAMILIAR WITH GRIFFIN? YOU
UNDERSTAND UNDER GRIFFIN THE THINGS YOU CAN OR CANNOT DO?
MR. WAPNER: I AM, YOUR HONOR.
THE COURT: 1 WAS READING. THERE ARE MANY SECTIONS
TO THESE GRIFFIN RU_ES ON WHAT YOU CAN SAY AND WHAT YOU CANNOT
SAY ON COMMENTING ON THE FACT THAT THE DEFENDANT DID NOT TAKE
THE STAND. CERTAIN THINGS ARE ALLOWED AND CERTAIN THINGS
ARE NOT ALLOWED. I THINK I HAVE IT IN THE NEW EVIDENCE CODE,
ISN'T 1772

AT O ANY RATE, T WILL CHECK IT. I WitL CHECK IT

MR. BARENS: YOUR HONOR, THE COURT CERTAINLY HAS MUCH
LATITUDE AND DISCRZTION TO PROTECT THE DEFENDANT WITH HIS
LIFE ON THE STAND.

THE COURT! I INTEND TO OBSERVE THAT AND I HAVE BEEN
DOING THAT.

MR. BARENS!: I KNOW YOU wIlLL AND HAVE BEEN, SIR.

THE COURT: YES.

MR. BAXENS: T THOUGHT DURING CLOSING ARGUMENT, AND
TOSAY THIS MIST RIEEICTFULLY TO MI. WAPNER AND 1 SAY THAT
DURING THE C_OSINWG SRGUMENT OF THE GUILT PHASE OF THIS TRIAL,

HE WENT OVER THEZ LINE.
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THE COURT: PARDON ME. WHERE ARE THOSE BOOKS 1 HAD?

MR. BARENS: I AM JUST SAYING BY WAY OF CAUTION, JUDGE,
I SAY RESPECTFULLY THROUGH YQU, OF MR. WAPNER, THAT DURING
CLOSING ARGUMENT WE WENT WAY OVER THE GRIFFIN LINE, BY THE
WAY. MR. WAPNER CHARACTERIZED THE EVIDENCE AND ARGUED AND
CERTAINLY THAT IS GOING TO BE THE SUBJECT OF THE APPEAL, 1
THINK IT WAS CATEGORICALLY ERRONEOUS, ALTHOUGH NOT INTENTIONALLY
SO BY MR. WAPNER.

I AM SEEKING, WITH MY CLIENT'S LIFE ON THE LINE,

TO BE AS SANITARY AS WE CAN BE IN THIS GRIFFIN AREA BECAUSE
IT IS EXTREMELY IMPORTANT.

THE COURT: WELL, SHE HAS GIVEN ME THESE VERDICT FORMS!
"WE, THE JURY HAVING FOUND THE SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES TO BE
TRUE, HEREBY FIX THE PENALTY AS DEATH" OR '"HEREBY FIX THE
PENALTY AS LIFE IN PRISON WITHOUT THE POSSIBILITY OF PAROLE."
THOSE ARE THE VERDICT FORMS. ARE THEY SATISFACTCORY TO YOU?

MR. BARENS: IN TERMS OF THE JURY VERDICT, DO YOU WANT
TO TALK ABOUT THE VERDICT FCORMS?

THE CQURT: YES.

MR. BARENS: AS FAR AS THE VERDICT FORMS, 1 SUBMIT THAT
THE VERDICT FORM SHOULD RECITE THAT THE JURY FINDS OR DOES
NOT FIND THAT THE AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES DO OR DO NOT
OUTWEIGH THE MITIGATING CIRCUMSTANCES AND THAT, THEREFORE,
THE PUNISHMENT SHALL BE ONE OR THE OTHER AND THAT IS THE

STANDARELD.
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THE COURT: YOU MEAN THAT THE JURY FINDS THAT THE
AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES SUBSTANTIALLY OUTWEIGH THE
MITIGATING CIRCUMSTANCES AND FIX THE PENALTY AT DEATH?

MR. BARENS: THEREFORE, THE PUNISHMENT SHOULD BE --

MR. WAPNER: 1 DON'T SEE ANY REASON FOR THAT. THAT
1S LIKE SAYING IN A REGULAR VERDICT FORM, "WE FIND THE CHARGE
HAS BEEN PROVED BEYOND A REASONABLE DOUBT AND THEREFORE, WE
FIND THE DEFENDANT GUILTY."

THEY JUST IN THEIR REGULAR JURY FORM -- IT 15
EITHER GUILTY CR NOT GUILTY. 1T DOESN'T MATTER I GUESS. YOU
COULD DO IT THAT WAY.
BUT IT DOESN'T SEEM LIKE THERE IS ANY REASON FOR
IT.
THZ COURT: WELL, THE CNLY TIME THEY FIX PENALTY OF

DEATH IS IF THE AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES SUBSTANTIALLY

MR. WAPNER: 1 AM =4PPY T0 HAVZ 17T THAT WAY.
THZ COUKRT!: 1S THAT AGREZA3LE TO YOU?

MR. BARENS: SUBSTANTIALLY.

THZ COURT: THE JURY MIGHT FIND THE AGGRAVATIANG

CIRCUMSTANCES SUBSTANTIAL_LY OQUTWEIGH THE MITIGATING

n

CIRC.MSTANCES AND FIX THI PENALTY AT DEATH?

)
f

MR. BARENS: HOW D2 W SAY THE OPPOSITE OF THAT, SIR?

THZ COURT: WE THE JURY ANZ SO ON AND SO FORTR, FIND

)

TSATING CIRC.OVSTANCIS OUTWEIGH THE AGGRAVATING

1

POSSIBIL_ITY CGF PAROLE.

MR. BARENS: OR DC WE WANT TO SAY --
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MR. WAPNER: THAT IS WHY I DON'T THINK WE SHOULD DO
1T.
BECAUSE NOW, WE ARE GETTING INTO REDEFINING THINGS
IN THE JURY INSTRUCTIONS.
MR. BARENS: JUST A MOMENT. MAY I HAVE JUST A MOMENT,
SIR?
(PAUSE.)
ALL RIGHT. I THINK WHAT THE JUDGE 15 SAYING 1S
FINE. MAY I HAVE A MOMENT, YOUR HONOR?
(PAUSE.)
MR. BARENS: YOUR HONOR, I JUST WANTED TO POINT QUT
THAT THE MATERIAL I HAVE BEFORE ME INDICATES THAT IN ALAMEDA
COUNTY, THE GENERAL PRACTICE ALL ALONG HAS BEEN TO CHANGE
THE INSTRUCTION TO READ THAT IF THEY FIND THE AGGRAVATING
CIRCUMSTANCES OQUTWEIGH THE MITIGATING CIRCUMSTANCES, YOU MAY --
THEN THEY ADD "BUT NEED NOT" IMPOSE THE DEATH SENTENCE. 1S

THAT THE LANGUAGE --

m

MR. CHIER: THAT 1S THE LAW.

MR. BARENS: BUT THAT IS THE LANGUAGE THAT WE ARE USING.

MR. CHIER: NO.

MR. BARENS: WELL, 1 THINK THAT THAT INSTRUCTION LANGUAGE
SHOULD BE USED AND I REQUEST IT AND --

THE COURT: WHAT DO YQU SAY TO THAT?

MR. WAPNER: THE ONLY THING THAT I AM FAMILIAR WITH
IS THAT THEY SHOULD NOT EVER BE INSTRUCTED THAT THEY SHALL

—

RCICT OF DEATH.

~

REAZH AV

rm

BUT THIS INSTRUCTION DOESN'T SAY THAT THZY SHALL.

1T SAYS TO RETURN A JUDGMENT OF DEATH, YOU MuUST BE PERSUADED
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‘DA 7 THAT THE AGGRAVATING EVIDENCE 1S SO SUBSTANTIAL IN COMPARISON
2 TO THE MITIGATING CIRCUMSTANCES THAT IT WARRANTS DEATH INSTEAD
3 OF LIFE WITHOUT POSSIBILTY OF PAROLE --
4 THE COURT: WELL, WHAT 1S THE VERDICT FORM, THEN?

“DBF 5
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MR. WAPNER: WELL, COUNSEL 1S NOW CONFUSING ME BECAUSE
I DON'T KNOW IF HE SWITCHED GEARS.

MR. BARENS: I HAD LEFT THE SUBJECT OF VERDICT FORMS
BECAUSE I HAD SEEN SOMETHING HERE THAT 1 THOUGHT --

THE COURT: LET'S TALK ABOUT THE VERDICT FORMS. WE
WERE TALKING ABOUT THAT.

MR. BARENS: ALL RIGHT.

MR. WAPNER: 1 DON'T UNDERSTAND WHY WE HAVE GOT TO
PUT THIS ON THE VERDICT FORM.

WHY CAN'T WE JUST HAVE IT LIKE WE HAVE A REGULAR
VERDICT FORM FOR GUILTY AND NOT GUILTY? IT DOESN'T SAY
ON THE REGULAR VERDICT FORM THAT WE THE JURY FIND THAT THE
EVIDENCE PROVES BEYOND A REASONABLE DOUBT THAT THE DEFENDANT
COMMITTED SUCH AND SUCH AND THEREFORE, WE FIND HIM GUILTY.
IT JUST SAYS --

THE COURT: YOU MEAN, VERY SIMPLE VERDICT FORMS WHICH
MERELY SAY THAT WE THE JURY IN THE AB0OVE ENTITLED ACTION,
FIND THE PENALTY IS DEATH AND THEN THE OTHER VERDICT FORM,
WE FIX THE PENALTY TO BE LIFE WITHOUT POSSIBILITY OF PAROLE?

MR. WAPNER: THAT'S ALL. 1 DON'T SEE WHY IT HAS TO
BE ANYTHING MORE THAN THAT.

THE COURT: THAT VERDICT FORM?

MR. WAPNER: RIGHT.

THE COURT: HOwW ABOUT THAT?

MR. WAPNER: AS SOON AS YC. START PUTTING LANGUAGE
IN TSE VERDICT FORMS, THEN THEY Wlii START COMPARING Tr-=7
LANGUAGE TO THE LANGUAGE IN THE INSTRUCTIONS.

MR. BARENS: I SUBMIT IT.
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THE COURT:

IT SIMPLE.

OKAY.,

LET'S DO 1T THAT WAY. THAT MAKES

THEY WILL KNOW WHAT IT IS ALL ABOUT, ANYWAY.

ALL RIGHT, NOW,

TO HAVE.

WE HAVE CALJIC INSTRUCTION 101,

LET ME GO OVER FINALLY, WHAT WE ARE GOING

INSTRUCTIONS

TO BE CONSIDERED AS A WHOLE, CALJIC 200, DIRECT AND

CIRCUMSTANTIAL EVIDENCE;

201, SUFFICIENCY OF CIRCUMSTANTIAL

EVIDENCE GENERALLY.

MR. WAPNER:

THE COURT!:

THEN

YOU WANTED ME 70 GET 1082, ALSO.

YES. THAT'S RIGHT.

201 READS:

"HOWEVER, A FINDING THAT THE

DEFENDANT COMMITTED ANY CRIME ALLEGED AS

AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES MAY NOT BE BASED ON

CIRC.MSTANTIAL EVIDENCE UNLESS THE PROVED CIRCUM-

STANCZS NOT ONLY ..."

I AM

ANY CRIME ALLEGED

I WILL MAXE THOSE

THEN

EVIDENCE TO PROVE

GOING TO CHANGE IT FROM GUILTY TO"COMMITTED
AS AN AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCE." ALL RIGHT.
CHANGES.

THERE IS SUFFICIENCY OF CIRCUMSTANTIAL

SPECIFIC INTENT. 1 AM MAKING THE SAME

CHANGES IN THE SPECIFIC INTENT WITH WHICH AN ACT IS DONE,

MAY RE SHIOWN 3Y THE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE COMMISSION OF THE

ACT BUT YZILU MiY N

T FIND THE DEFENDANT CCMMITTED ANY OF

S_CH AGSRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES UN_ESS THE PROVED CIRCUMSTANCES

ARE NOT ONLY CONSISTENT WITH THE THECRY THAT HE HAD THE

REQUIRED SPECIFIC

INTENT -- NO SPECIFIC INTENT HERE WOULD
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)
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1 | APPLY, ONLY TO THE MURDER OF ESLAMINIA. RIGHT?
2 MR. WAPNER: RIGHT.

3 THE COURT: BUT LATER ON, 1 WILL TELL THEM WHICH OF
4 | THE CASES HAVE SPECIFIC INTENT. ALL RIGHT.

S THERE IS 211, PRODUCTION OF ALL EVIDENCE NOT

6 REQUIRED.

A
[

10

11

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

27

28




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

21

22

23

24

MR. BARENS, THIS IS FOR YOUR BENEFIT THAT I
AM GOING THROUGH THIS.
MR. BARENS: I KNOW. 1 WAS ASKING MR. CHIER ABOUT
THE INSTRUCTION, YOUR HONOR.
THE COURT: WHICH ONE?
MR. BARENS: I WAS ASKING ABOUT AN INSTRUCTION WHICH
WAS GIVEN DURING THE GUILT PHASE 1 WAS WCONDERING IF WE SHOULD
ESFECIALLY REQUEST AGAIN NOW WITH YOUR HONOR.
THE COURT: ALL RIGHT, MAKE A NOTE OF 1T WHEN I GO
THRGOUGH THIS.
ALL RIGHT, NUMBER 211, PRODUCTICN OF ALL
EVIDENCE NOT REQUIRED.
220, CREDIBILITY OF WITNESSES AND THE LAST
TwO SENTENCES HAVE BEEN CROSSED OUT.
221, WITNESS WILLFULLY FALSE.
WEIGHING CONFLICTING EVIDENCE.
270, CONFESSION AND ADMISSION DEFINED.
271, THAT 1S GOING TO BE PICKED UP; IS THAT
RIGHT?
MR. WAPNER: YES, AND ALSO 261 AND 260 WILL BE PICKED
ue.
THE COURT: ALL RIGHT, 273.7, WE WENT OVER THAT IN
SCME DETAIL.

EXPERT TESTIMONY, 2890.

D

PRINCIPAL DEFINED, 300.
MR. CHIZR: WAIT A MINUTE. WHAT NUMBERS ARE THC3E,
YCUR HONOR?

MR. BARENS: HE WAS AT 3.00.
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MR. CHIER: IF YOU GIVE THE NAMES OF THEM --

THE COURT: I GAVE YOU 300.

MR. CHIER: WHAT HAPPENED TO 2.727?

MR. BARENS: HE GAVE IT.

MR. CHIER: OKAY.

MR. WAPNER: AND 2.90, YOU HAVE GOT IN THERE, TOO,
AS WE MODIFIED IT.

MR. BARENS: THERE WAS 270, 272, 290 AS MODIFIED.

THE COURT: WEREN'T YOU SUPPOSED TO MAKE A MODIFICATION
ON THAT?

MR. WAPNER: ON 290?

THE COURT: YES.

MR. WAPNER: YES.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT, NOW WE GO TO 301, AIDING AND

ABETTING.

310, ACCOMPLICE DEFINED.

311, TESTIMONY OF AN ACCOMPLICE MUST BE
CORROBORATED.

312, SUFFICIENCY OF EVIDENCE TO CORROBORATE AN
ACCOMPLICE.

316, WITNESS, ACCOMPLICE AS A MATTER OF LAW,
THAT APPLIES FOR DEAN KARNY; IS TrAT RIGHT?
MR. WAPNER: CORRECT.
MR. CHIER: HAVE YOU FILLED IN THE BLANKS YET?
THE CQURT: NOT YET.
THAT IS THE WURDER ONZ, ISN'T THAT RIGHT?
MR. WAPNER: CORRECT.

THE COURT: WITNESS DEAN KARKNY WAS AN ACCOMPLICE AS
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A MATTER OF LAW AND THEN THERE WAS ANOTHER ONE.

INSERTED "MURDER' IN THE FIRST BLANK
THE SECOND BLANK?
THINK WE HAD ANOTHER ONE, THAT 1 ASKED
?
8.

THAT WAS ACCOMPLICE TESTIMONY TO BE VIEWED

MR. CHIER: YOU
AND M"DEAN KARNY'" IN
THE COURT: YES.
NOW, I
YOU TO GET, DIDN'T 1
MR . WAPNER: 31
THE CQURT: 318.
MR. WAPNER:
WITH DISTRUST
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THE COURT: THAT 1S RIGHT, YES.

NOW WE COME TO 330, CONCURRENCE OF ACT AND
GENERAL CRIMINAL INTENT. THAT APPLIES TO SWARTOUT AND THE
COKER INCIDENT.
MR. CHIER: 3.30, IS THAT IT7?
THE COURT: 3.30.
3.31, CONCURRENCE OF ACT OR SPECIFIC INTENT.
THAT APPLIES TO THE CRIME OF MURDER, AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES
AS TO ESLAMINIA, NAMELY, MURDER.
THEN COMES SPECIAL INSTRUCTION NUMBER 1:
"EVERY PERSCN WHO MALICIOUSLY AND
WILLFULLY DISCHARGES A FIREARM,"
AND SO FORTH.
AND SPECIAL INSTRUCTION NUMBER 2:
"AS USED IN THESE INSTRUCTIONS, THE
WORD FIREARM INCLUDES ANY DEVICE"
AND FOLLOWING THAT WOULD BE: “WILLFULLY DEFINED,"
1.20.

THEN MALICE AND MALICIOQUSLY DEFINED, THAT IS

THEN WE COME TO 9.03, WHICH IS ASSAULT WITH
A DEADLY WEAPON BY MEANS OF FORCE, AND SO FORTH AND SO ON.
MR. WAPNER: YOUR HONOR, ON THE 1.22, MALICE AND
MALICIOUSLY DEFINED, WE PRCUBABLY SHOULD DO SOMETHING SO
THAT THEY DON'T CONFUSE THIS MALICE WITH THE MALICE INSTRUC-
TION, SINCE THE INSTRUCTION TALKS ABOUT MALICIOUSLY, THE
246 INSTRUCTION, THAT 1S THE PECPLE'S SPECIAL NUMBER 1,

I THINK IT WOULD BE APPROPRIATE TO CROSS OUT THE WCRD




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

"MALICE" IN THAT MALICIOQUSLY INSTRUCTION AND JUST HAVE 1T

READ "THE WORD MALICIOUSLY MEANS A WISH TO VEX, ANNOY, "

ET CETERA, SO THEY DON'T CONFUSE 1T.

THE COURT: DEFRAUD, THAT IS OUT?

MR. WAPNER: 1S THERE A DEFRAUD IN THAT INSTRUCTION?

THE COURT: YES, DEFRAUD, I GUESS, IS IN THERE.

MR. WAPNER: THERE ISN'T ONE IN THE CALJIC 1 HAVE --
YES, THAT GOES OUT.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. YOU WANT THE WORD "MALICIOUSLY™
IS THAT 172

MR. WAPNER: RIGHT.

THE COURT: THEN WE COME TO 9.03, ASSAULT WITH A DEADLY
WEAPON. THIS HAS TO DO WITH THE AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCE.

MR. WAPNER WHICH INSTRUCTION ARE YOU LOOKING AT?

THE COURT: 903. YOU HAVE TO REVISE THAT. THAT IS
THE AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCE INVOLVING MR. COKER.

MR . WAPNER! INSTEAD OF "“THE DEFENDANT IS CHARGED IN
COUNT SO AND SO --"

THE COURT: YES.

M2 . WAPNER: -- EITHER THAT OR YOU CAN JUST DELETE
THAT.

MR . CHIER: I THOUGHT THIS WAS THE SWARTOUT DEAL.

THE COURT: 04, THAT IS RIGHT.

MR . WAPNER YOU CAN DELETE THE FIRST PARAGRAPH ENTIRELY
ANS SAY VEIYERY PEXISON WHO COMMITS AN ASSAULT UPON ANOTHER
PEXSON, "™ =7 CETIRA

THE COURT: YES, BUT 1 HAVE TO HAVE A REFERENCE TO

wHICH OF

THE AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES THAT GOES.

THAT
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IS AS TO MR. SWARTOUT. ADD "AS TO MR. SWARTOUT."

IT CHARGES THE COMMISSION OF THE CRIME OF

VIOLATION OF SECTION 245(CAD(1) OF THE PENAL CODE.
IT GOES ON AND DEFINES IT. IS THAT SUFFICIENT?

MR. WAPNER: YES.

AND

THEN
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THE COURT: WAIT A MINUTE. THERE IS NO FIREARM INVOLVED
IN THAT NOR A DEADLY WEAPON AND --

MR. WAPNER: THE FIREARM AND DEADLY WEAPON PORTIONS
SHOULD BE STRICKEN.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. THAT A PERSON WAS ASSAULTED --
THAT THE ASSAULT WAS COMMITTED BY USE OF WHAT?

MR. WAPNER: BY MEANS OF FORCE LIKELY TO PRODUCE GREAT
BODILY INUURY.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. DEADLY WEAPON 1S CUT, IS THAT
RIGHT?

MR. WAPNER: YES.

THE COURT: AND AS USED IN THIS INSTRUCTION, GREAT BODILY
INJURY REFLECTS SIGNIFICANT OR SUBSTANTIAL BODILY INJURY OR
DAMAGE -- AND IT GOES ON AND ON. FRANKLY, 1T IS FOR THE JURY
TC DECIDE. BLT I THINK THAT THIS INCIDENT WITH SWARTOUT
DCISN'T QUITE REACH THE LEVEL OF AN ASSAULT.

BU™ THAT ISN'T FOR ME 70O DETERMINEZ.

MR. BARENS: TAKE 1T AWAY FROM THEM, JUDGE. TAKE 1T
AWAY FROM THEM AND I THINK THAT A JUDGE FROM TIME 7O TIME
CAN MAKE & JUDICIAL STATEMENT AND CONCLUSIONS BASED ON THE
EVIDENCE. THE EVIDENCE WE HAVE HEARD HERE, THE T2ST OF --

MR . WAPNZER: I WILL SUBMIT THE MATTER.

MR. BARENS: THE TEST IS --

THE CZOURT:  ALL RIGHT. 1 THINK THAT WE REALLY OUGHT
TO WITmDRIN TH27 ENTIRELY. T=AT SWARTOUT INCIDENT, THERE

- ~

WISN'™ ANY ELICZNIE CF OANY INCURY TC HIM ZIXTEIRT 7D LAST GUY

n

T=AT YOU PUT O, SURFRISINGLY SAID THAT HZ COMPLAINED OF A

S=OULBER INJURY.
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THAT IS THE FIRST TIME I HEARD ABOUT 1T, A

SHOULDER OR ARM INJURY.

MR . WAPNER: IF WE COULD JUST CONTINUE THE CASE FOR
A FEW MORE DAYS, THEN THEY WILL GET SOME MORE WITNESSES IN.

MR. CHIER: WE WERE GOING TO MAKE A MOTION TO HAVE
FRED WAPNER BE CO-COUNSEL.

MR. BARENS: JUDGE --

THE COURT: I REALLY THINK THAT I WILL WITHDRAW IT.

I DON'T THINK IT IS SuUCH A SERIQUS THING. I THINK IT WILL

m
rm
|
i

MR. WAPNER: I SUBMIT 1T 70 THE COURT.

THE COURT!: [T TAKES AWAY FROM THE JURY A DISCUSSICN
OF THIS, WHICH WILL TAKE UP AN AWFUL LOT OF TIME AND --

MR. WAPNEIR: 1 SUBMIT I7. THAT'S FINE.

MR. BARENS: WELL ON BEHALF OF MR. HUNT AND DEFEN

T
(V]

COUNSEL, WE ARZ EXTREMZLY APFRZICIATIVE.

THE COURT: wELL, 17 IS -- '

MR. WAPNER: LET'S FORGET ABOUT THE APPRECIATIVE STUFF.
LETTS FIGURE OUT HOW WE ARE GOING TO DO 1T7.

THE COURT: FROM WHAT 1 HEAR CF ALL OF THE EVIDENCE,
I DON'T THINK ANYTHING SERIOUS HAPPENED TO HIM. iT IS A
SIMPLE ASSAULT. THAT 1S ALL THAT HAPPENED TO HIM.

I AM NOT THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY PROSECUTING THE

CASE AND 17T WAS & CRIME, wW-=~"IZIVER WAS THROWN AT HIM AND --

MR, BARENI D MIY [ MIKI 2 SUGGESTION THAT TrI WAY TC

ACCOMPLISH THIES

-
()
¢
Al
I
(&)
>
(]
X
u

wWOULD SUBMIT RESPECTFULLY, SIR,

wOULD BE TO SAY TC THE JURY PRIOR TO ARGUMENT THAT COUNSEL
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WILL NOT BE ARGUING THE SWARTOUT MATTER, AS --

THE COURT: BECAUSE I HAVE WITHDRAWN IT FROM THE JURY.

MR. CHIER: THE CORRECT WAY TO DO THIS IF I MIGHT, IS
TO FIRST HAVE THE JUDGE GRANT AN 1118.1 MOTION AND SECOND,
TO INSTRUCT THE JURY THAT THEY MAY NOT CONSIDER FOR ANY
CIRCUMSTANCE, FOR ANY PURPOSE, THE EVIDENCE CONCERNING THE
ALLEGED ASSAULT ON BRUCE SWARTOUT. THEY MAY NOT CONSIDER
IT AND THEY ARE TO DISREGARD --

THE COURT: 1T WAS AN ASSAULT ON HIM. THERE IS NO
QUESTION IN MY MIND.

BUT I DON'T THINK THAT IT SHOULD BE AN

AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCE TO THE POINT THAT THEY HAVE TO

CONSIDER THAT AS A FACTOR IN DETERMINING DEATH OR LIFE WITHOUT

POSSIBILITY OF PAROLE.




15260

s2p 1 MR. BARENS: SO YOUR HONOR -- WOULD YOUR HONOR THEN

| 2 | SAY TO THE JURY PRICR TO ARGUMEKT THAT --

3 THE COURT: I WILL TELL THEM THAT THE COURT HAS WITHDRAWN
4 | THE AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCE INVOLVING MR. SWARTOUT FROM

5 | CONSIDERATION BY THE JURY.

3 MR. BARENS: AND THEREFORE, THEY ARE NOT TO CONSIDER

7 IT. I THINK YOU SHOULD MAKE A POSITIVE STATEMENT, AS WELL.

8 THE COURT: YES, IT IS NOT TO BE CONSIDERED.

9 MR. BARENS: THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR.

10 MR. WAPNER: FINE.

11 THE COURT: ALL RIGHT,

12 MR. BARENS: AN THOUGHTS AS TO THE OTHER TWO, JUDGE?

13 THE COURT: YES. THEY STAY.

14 MR. BARENS: JUST THOUGKHT I WOULD ASK WHILE WE ARE HERE.
15 THE COURT: THEY STAY. ALL RIGHT. SO, WE'LL TAKE THAT

17 I WiL. TANE OLT T=Z INSTRUCTIONS A8 TJ ASSAULT.
18 MR. WAPNER: SO IT IS 9G0, 903 AND 908.
19 THE COURT: THAT'S RIGHT. ASSAULT DEFINED, THAT IS

20 OUT. OKAY.
21 THEN COMES HOMICIDE DSFINED, 800 AND 8§18, MURDER
22 DESINED, AND 811, MALICE AFORETHOUGHT DEFINED.

23 NCW, 1 WILL TAKE A LOOK AT THE INSTRUCTIONS TO

T

24 | gz WHETHER OR NC~ THERT WIRE ANY THANGES THAT 1 MADE IN ANY

25

2F THOSE
26 MR . WASNIR 4L RIz=T
1
|
27 THE COURT: MALICE AFQORETHO.GHT DEFINED. §31, SECOND

28 DESREE MURDER. ALL RIGHT. SECONT DEGREE FELONY MURDER.
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SECOND DEGREE FELONY MURDER PURSUANT TO A CONSPIRACY.

IF A NUMBER OF PERSONS CONSPIRE TOGETHER TO COMMIT

ANOCTHER FELONY INHERENTLY DANGEROUS TO HUMAN LIFE, NAMELY,
KIDNAPPING FOR PURPOSES OF EXTORTICN -- 1S THAT RIGHT?
MR. WAPNER: RIGHT.
THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. SECOND DEGREE MURDER, FELONY
MURDER, AIDER AND ABETTOR.
FELONY INHERENTLY DANGEROUS TO HUMAN LIFE,
K1DNAPPING FOR THE PURPOSE OF EXTORTION. THAT IS AIDER AND
ABETTOR.
SEIZURE, CONFINEMENT OR RANSOM OR EXTORTION --
I HAVE TO CHANGE THAT. EVERY PERSON WHC SEI1ZzS, CONFINES
AND BLAH, BLAH, BLAH -- THAT SECTICN 209 OF T=E PENAL CODE.
ALL RIGHT. ] WILL TrROW THAT IN. ACHIEVEMENT
OF PURPOSE NOT ESSENTIAL IN KIDNAPSING -- ALL RIGHT.

NOW THEN, SPECIAL INSTRUITION NUM3ER 3, 1 AM NOT

)

GOING TO CATEZORIZE THE FOLLCWINZ INSTRUITICN APPLIES ONLY

IRa]
G

c

70 YOUR DETERMINATION, WHETHER
THREE CRIMES ALLEGED.
I DON'T THINK THAT 1S5 NIZICESSARY THAT --

MR. CHIER: REJECTED?

THE COURT: YES.

MR. CHIZR: OKAY.

THE COLRT: WELL, REFUSED. I~ WwItt BE GIVEN IN SOME
CTHER CONTEXT.

=2 ) ke ;
-+ NE \Ca [

A_L RIGHT, FAZTCRS

HAVE GONE OVER THOSE.
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i

Y]
(v 2

OTHER CRIMINAL ACTIVITIES, PROOF BEYOND A

REASONABLE DOUBT, EVIDENCE INTRODUCED FOR THE PURPOSE OF SHOWING
THE DEFENDANT HAS COMMITTED THE FOLLOWING CRIMINAL ACTS --

MR. CHIER: WHAT?

THE COURT: 88L412.

MR. CHIER: 884127

THE COURT: WELL, THE TWO ARE SHOOTING AT AN INHABITED
DWELLING -- AN INHABITED BUILDING, RATHER AND MURDER COMMITTED
DURING THE COURSE OF A KIDNAPPING FOR THE PURPOSE OF -- IS
THAT 1T2? MURDER COMMITTED DURING THE COURSE OF KIDNAPPING.

IS THAT RIGHT?

13

14
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2% ]
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MR. CHIER: I DON'T HAVE THAT ONE, JUDGE.

THE COURT: YOU HAVE

83842 .

MR. CHIER: NO, I DON'T. THAT IS THE ONE 1 GAVE TO

MR. WAPNER.

MR. WAPNER: I GAVE IT BACK.

MR. CHIER: YOU MUST HAVE TAKEN 1T BACK -- HERE IT
1S.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT, THEN YOU HAVE GOT 8842, THE

CONCLUDING INSTRUCTION.

MR. CHIER: 8842

THAT 1S WHERE 1 ADD --

THE COURT: THAT 1S THE CONCLUDING INSTRUCTION, 884.2.

MR. SARENS: THEN WE

HAVE SCOMETHING FROM THE DEFENSE

HERE, YOUR HONOR, THAT WAS APPROVED?

THE COURT: YES.
WE HAVE

THE CCURT: OH, YES,

C

CIRCUMSTANCE -- NO.
MR. BARENS: SPECIAL
THE COURT: YOU WANT

BRUCE SW&ARTOUT, RIGHT?
MR. BARENS: YES.
THE COURT: WE DON'T

I WItL ADD:

LET'S SEE WHAT WE HAVE ON THAT.

, 1 BELIEVE, QUR SPECIAL.

THAT 1S ON THE MITIGATING

NUMBER 3, AS MODIFIED.

TO WITHDRAW SPECIAL NUMBER 1 ON

NEED THAT.

YYOU MAY CONSIDER AS MITIGATING

FACTORS THE DEFENDANT'S CHARACTER, BACKGROUND AND HISTORY.Y

MR.

(231
<~

AR

w
1>

THE JOURT: 1S THAT

S: YES, YOUR HONDR.

MR. BARENS: YES, YOUR HCNOR.

THE COURT:

THE LACK OF PRIGR CRIMINAL RECCRD IS IN

e A e e i

T o st Y
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THE OTHER INSTRUCTION AND THE AGE 1S IN THE OTHER INSTRUCTION

SO WE HAVE GOT A AND B TAKEN CARE OF.

MR . BARENS: WHILE WE ARE HERE, YOUR HONOR MIGHT WANT
TO JUST VIEW IN PASSING, AS WE ARE LEAVING, SPECIAL NUMBER
5 AGAIN.

THE COURT: & HAS BEEN REFUSED.

MR. BARENS: YES, BUT NUMBER 5 PERHAPS --

THE COURT: THAT WILL BE REFUSED, T0O, IN THE FORM
1T 1S GIVEN.

MR. BARENS: ALL RIGHT.

THE COURT: WAIT A MINUTE NOW. WHY DON'T YOU GET AN
INSTRUCTION ON THIS SO I CAN PUT IT IN THE INSTRUCTION?

MR . BARENS: NUMBER 37

THE COURT: NO -- YES, NUMBER 3.

MR. BARENS: MR. CHIER, WOULD YOU PLEASE DO THAT?

THE COURT: '"CONSIDER MITIGATING FACTORS ADDITIONALLY!
DEFENDANT'S CHARACTER, HIS BACKGROUAND AND HISTORY.™

MR. BARENS: THAT IS OUR NEW 3 THAT HIS HONOR WOULD
LIKE SUBMITTED TO THE COURT, YOU WILL DRAFT THAT NEW 3,
PLEASE?

THE COURT: LET ME GIVE IT TO YOU. HERE IT 1IS5.

MR. BARENS: I WILL HAND IT TO YOU, MR. CHIER, AND
WE WILL JUST RESUBMIT IT.

THE COURT: MYCJ MAY CONSIDER AS ADDITIONAL MITIGATING
SACTORS THE DEFENDANT'S CHARACTER, BACKGROUND AND HISTORY."

THE OT~ZRS 4RE INCLLDED IN ANCTHER INSTRUCTION.
MR. BARENS: WOULD YOU REDRAFT THIS, MR. CHIER?

THERE 1S ONE OTHER LITTLE THING I WANTED TO
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BRRING UP, JUDGE. IT 1S SOMETHING THAT OCCURRED YESTERDAY

AND I DIDN'T KNOW WHETHER YOUR HONOR WANTED TO ADDRESS IT.

IT CONCERNS ME BOTH PERSCONALLY AND PROFESSIONALLY.

DURING -- AND I DON'T KNOW WHAT THE SOLUTION IS TC THIS --
1 AM POSING IT AS A QUESTION BECAUSE I DON'T WANT THE JURY
TO HAVE A BAD IMPRESSION AS WE GO IN TO ARGUE TOMORROW.
AT A MOMENT OF DISTRACTION IN COURT YESTERDAY, YOUR HONOR
MADE A REFERENCE TO DEFENSE COUNSEL AS MOUTHPIECES.

THE COURT: WHAT DO YOU WANT ME TO DO?

MR . BARENS: HERE IS WHAT 1 WOULD LIKE 70O SUGGEST:
THAT YOUR HONOR POINT OUT THAT THERE WAS A DISTRACTION IN
THE COURTROOM AND THAT NOTHING PEJORATIVE TOWARDS DEFENSE
L AWYERS AS A GENERALITY WAS BEING IMPLIED, BECAUSE I DON'T
THINK YOUR HONOR INTENDED TO DC THAT.

THE COURT: NO.

MR, BARENS: BUT COULD YOUR HONCR MAKE THAT STATEMENT
TG THE JURY BEFORE 1 ARGUE?

THE COURT: CERTAINLY.

MR . BARENS: I WOULD APPRECIATE THAT, SIR.

I THINK WE HAVE CONCLUDED OUR BUSINESS.
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THE COURT: AND FRED, YOU ARE GOING TO TAKE CARE OF
THOSE ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS?

MR. WAPNER: YES, T WILL.

THE COURT: ARE YCQU GOING TO TAKE CARE OF THAT ONE
ABOUT THE PRESUMPTION OF INNOCENCE AND SO FORTH?

MR. WAPNER: WHAT I WILL DO IS HAVE IT RETYPED IN THE
LANGUAGE THAT WE HAVE AGREED UPON AND THEN 1 WILL SUBMIT
IT TC THE COURT AND TO COUNSEL IN THE MORNING.

I THINK WHAT WE SHOULD TRY AND DO IS TO MEET
HERE EARLIER, VERY EARLY, UNLESS THERE IS SOME DISAGREEMENT
ABOUT THAT.

THE COURT:. I WILL BE HERE EARLY.

MR. WAPNER: I AM JUST AFRAID THAT IF I COME IN AT
10:00 AND GIVE SOME INSTRUCTION, AND WE TALK ABOUT 1T, BY
THE TIME WS GET STARTED IT IS 10:30 AND WE ARE ALREADY
THROWING T=Z SIHEDULE CFF.

THE CQURT: 1T IS PERFECTLY ALL RIGHT WITH ME TO COME
IN AT 8:30.

MR. BARENS: CCULD 1 HAVE MR. CHIER DO THAT IN MY BEHALF
FOR THE REASON I HAVE TO NOW GET BACK TONIGHT AND WRITE
THE ARGUMENT AND PREPARE ARGUMENT IN THE MORNING AND 1
AM GOING TO NEED ALL OF THZ TIME I CAN JUST TO GET 1IT
TOGETHER. I WOULD APPRECIATE THAT.

THZ COURT: HE CAN COME AND CONFER WITH MR. WAPNER.

MR. BARENS: WHAT TIMEZ?

M. WIPNER:D  JUST 8:37, 1 THINK IS ALL RIGHT.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT, MAKE IT 8:00. ARGUMENT BEGINS

AT 16G:80C.




-t
'y

MR. CHIER: I ORIGINALLY HAD COURT APPEARANCES SET
FOR FRIDAY BECAUSE WE WERE GOING TO BE OFF.
THE COURT: THAT MEANS MR. BARENS WILL HAVE TO COME.
(UNREPORTED COLLOQUY BETWEEN DEFENSE
COUNSEL.)D
MR. WAPNER: WELL, IF THE ONLY INSTRUCTION WE ARE TALKING
ABOUT IS 2.90, THEN LET ME JUST READ 1T TO YOU THE WAY 1
HAVE 1T AND SEE IF THAT IS SATISFACTORY:
"REGARDING THE CRIMES ALLEGED AS
FACTCRS IN AGGRAVATION, A DEFENDANT 1S PRESUMED
TO BE INNOCENT UNTIL THE CONTRARY 1S PROVED AND
IN CASE OF A REASONABLE DOUBT THAT HE CCOMMITTED
ANY OF SAID CRIMES, YOU MAY NOT CONSIDER THEM AS
FACTORS IN AGGRAVATION. THIS PRESUMTION PLACES

N OF PROVING HIM GUILTY

m

UPON THE STATE THE BURD

T. THE

)

URDEN OF PROVING

P
93]

BEYOND A REASONABLE DO

THESE CRIMES --"

MR. CHIER: THE COMMISSION OF THESE CRIMES.

MR. WAPNER: 1 DON'T KNOw THAT THEY ARE --

MR. CHIER:THAT IS NOT IT EITHER. THE DEFENDANT'S
RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE COMMISSION OF THESE CRIMES IS REALLY
THE 1SSUE.

THE COURT: READ IT TO ME NOW.

MR . C-]ER: YOU SEE, THE PROBLEY IN THIS CASE IS THERE

AVMETHING MAY HALVT =APPENED -~ THERE IS

I
m
W

MY HAVE & N --—
A NEXUS PRIBLEM, MR, WAPNIR, ST T-a7 THE RTASONABLE DOUBT
IS AS TC wWHASETHER THE DEFENDANT PAXKTICIPATED OR IN ANY WAY

HAS ANY COMPLICITY IN THIS SITUATION.
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TO.

MR. WAPNER: OKAY.

"REGARDING THE CRIMES ALLEGED AS
FACTORS IN AGGRAVATION, THE DEFENDANT 1S PRESUMED
TO BE INNOCENT UNTIL THE CONTRARY IS PROVEN AND
IN CASE OF A REASONABLE DOUBT, WHETHER HE COMMITTED -=n
MR. CHIER: YES, THAT IS BETTER.

THE COURT: OR AIDED IN THE COMMISSION, IF YOU WANT

MR. WAPNER: WELL, WE HAVE GOT THE AIDING AND ABETTING

INSTRUCTION.

1S THAT OKAY?

MR. CHIER: OKAY.
MR. WAPNER: "WHE THER HE COMMITTED SAID CRIMES,
YOU MAY NOT CONSIDER THEM AS FACTORS IN AGGRAVATION.
THIS PRESUMPTION PLACES UPON THE STATE THE BURDEN
OF PROVING T+Z DEFENDANT'S COMMISSION OF THESE
CRIMES BEYOND A REASONABLE DOUBT.

WREASONABLE DOUBT 1S DEFINED AS FOLLOWS."

AND THEN IT GOES ON TO DEFINE WHAT REASONABLE

DOUBT 1IS.

1S THAT SATISFACTORY TO ALL COUNSEL?

m

MR. CHIER: AGREED.

MR. BARENS: AGREED, SIR.
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MR. WAPNER: THEN AS FAR AS THE OTHER INSTRUCTIONS GO,
THEY WILL JUST BE MODIFIED BY THE COURT, WHEREVER NECESSARY?

THE COURT: YES,.

MR. WAPNER: ALL RIGHT. THANK YOU. SO WE DON'T NEED
TO MEET THEN, THEY CAN JUST --

MR. CHIER: THERE IS ONE OTHER HOUSEKEEPING MATTER.
THIS IS PROBABLY THE LAST TIME THE DEFENDANT WILL BE IN
CHAMBERS AND HE HAS REQUESTED THAT HE BE PROVIDED WITH A
PARTIAL TRANSCRIPT WHICH WOULD BE FIVE PAGES OF THE PROFFER
AT THE SIDE BAR INVOLVING THIS EXHIBIT 37 ON THE VERY FIRST
DAY OF TESTIMONY.

THE COURT: I WON'T GIVE HIM ANYTHING.

THE DEFENDANT: THE LAWYERS UP NORTH REQUESTED !T. THAT
1S ALL, YQUR HONOR. IT WAS --

THE COURT: I WILL HEAR NO MORE ABCUT 37. THAT 1S ALL

]

WAT

m

R OVER THE DaM,

THE DEFENDANT: IT WAS PUT UNDER SEAL. 1 HAVE NO OTHER

WAY OF GETTING IT, EXCEPT THROUGH YOU.
MY LAWYERS UP NORTH WANT IT BECAUSE IT INVOLVES

AN ISSUE UP THERE,

THE COURT: AN ISSUE WHERE?

THE DEFENDANT: IN NORTHERN CALIFORNIA. WE WON'T BRING
IT UP AGAIN IN THE CONTEXT OF THIS TRIAL.

MR. CHIER: THE LAWYERS HAVE N2 STANDING IN THIS COURT.

SINCE YOuU ARE THEZ ONLY PIZIRSON WHT CA' UNSEAL 17 =0OR THE

[RA

DEFENDANT, WE ARZ ASKING THAT YC. 20 S0, SO 7247 HE CAN GIvVE
IT TC THEM UP THERE EBECAUSE IT IS GERMANE 70 THE PROCEEDINGS

UP THERE.
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THE DEFENDANT: I JUST DESCRIBED WHAT IT WAS TO YOUR
HONOR ON THE RECORD. ACTUALLY, IT 1S ONLY PROBABLY TWO OR
THREE PAGES OF TRANSCRIPT.

IT 1S THE FIRST DAY OF TRIAL.

MR. WAPNER: WAIT A SECOND. ARE WE SAYING THAT THE
DEFENDANT WANTS FOR HIS LAWYER IN NORTHERN CALIFORNIA,
SOMETHING THAT HE SAYS IS A DESCRIPTION THAT THE DEFENDANT
GAVE COF THIS THING?

THE DEFENDANT: ON THE RECORD.

THE CCURT! I MADE --

MR. WAPNER: I AM OUT OF THIS. IT IS NOT UP TO ME.

THE COURT: SOMETHING ALLEGEDLY WAS TAKEN FROM THE HOME.

MR. WAPNER: I UNDERSTAND THAT. MY POSITION ON THIS
HAS BEEN VERY CLEAR FROM THE BEGINNING, THAT THERE WAS NOTHING
EVER TAKEN AND THAT THIS IS A TOTAL FABRICATION.

THE CCURT! { MADE A RULING NCT THAT IT IS5 A FABRICATION.
I MADE A RULING Th4T NO SUCKF EXHIBIT WAS TAKEN BY THE OFFICERS
WHO WERE UP THERE.

MR. BARENS; [ DON'T THINK THAT THIS IS AN ISSUE --

THE DEFENDANT SIMPLY WANTS YOUR HONOR TO UNSEAL IT AND PROVIDE
HIM WITH A COPY OF IT AND --
THE COURT: WHAT DOES HE WANT 1T FOR?

MR. WAPNER: WAIT A SECOND. WHAT DOES UNSEALING,

!

IT IS UNSEALED --

m

PROVIDING THAT ONC

i MEZAN, THEY CAN SIMPLY BE PROVIDED WITH

tn

MR. BAR

m

N
A TRANSCRIPT. I DINTT KNOw.
I KNOw THAT IT 1S A REQUEST THAT CAME DOWN FROM

THESE LAWYERS UP NORTE. I HAVE NOT TALKED TO THEM ABOUT 1T.
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IT IS JUST A REQUEST THAT WAS MADE. I AM PASSING THE REQUEST
ALONG.

THE COURT: LET THEM MAKE THEIR INDEPENDENT REQUEST.

MR. BARENS: THEY HAVE NOT GOT STANDING TO COME IN HERE
AND ASK YQUR HONOR FOR THAT PORTION OF THE TRANSCRIPT THAT
HAS BEEN SEALED.

THE COURT: 1F THE JUDGE WANTS IT, LET HIM ASK ME FOR
17T,

MR. CHIER: THE LAWYER WANTS --

THE COURT: IF THE JUDGE WANTS 1T, HE CAN TELL HIM WHAT
IT IS ALL ABOUT. IF HE THINKS HE WANTS TO MAKE A RULING UP
THERE, I WILL RELEASE 1T TO HIM.

MR. BARENS: I AM ADVISED.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. THANK YOU.

(AT 3:52 P.M. AN ADJOURNMENT WAS TAKEN

UNTIL FRIDAY, MAY 29, 1987, AT 10 A.M.)D







